TICE OF

IEETINGS

Thursday, August 23, 2007

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




Thursday, August 23, 2007

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. - August 23, 2007
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
8641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held July 26, 2007 (FPage 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2007 {Page 13)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 17)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007 (Page 79)
Treasurer's Repaort of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2007 through June 30, 2007
{(Page 21)

5. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2006 through June 2007 (Fage 23}

BN

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease of 3,500 acre-feet, to be
taken first from the fiscal year 2006/2007 allocation from the City of Pomona's net
underproduction, if any, with any remainder from Pomona’s local storage account in the
Chino Basin, o be transferred to the Cucamonga Valley Water District storage account.
Date of Application: June 7, 2007 (Page 25)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona has agreed to
purchase from the City of Upland a portion of Upland’s water in storage in the amount of
893 acre-feet for fiscal year 2006/2007. Date of Application: June 7, 2007 (Page 43)

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —- The Santa Ana River Water
Company lease and assigned Jurupa Community Services District the quantity of 2,600
acre-feet of corresponding annual production right fiscal year 2006/2007. Date of
Application: June 28, 2007 (Page 51)

D. INTERVENTION — RIBOLI FAMILY/SAN ANTONIO WINERY
intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster as a Non-Agricuitural Pool Party (Page 63)

E. INTERVENTION - FUJI NATURAL FOOD INC,
Intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster as an Agricultural Pool Party (Page 65)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting August 23, 2007

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. LEGAL INSTRUMENTS
Further Review and Discussion of Legal instruments

B. HANSON AGGREGATES
Approve Filing of Complaint Against Hanson Aggregates (Page 69)

i, REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. MZ1 Filing
2. Sunding Report — Micro-Economic Study
3. Supplemental Filing Regarding May 24, 2007 Court Order (Page 81)

B. CEOISTAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update

C. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. State of the Basin Report Update

D. FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Assessment Package Update

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Drought Planning Activities for 2008 - Oral

MWD DYY Potential Implementation in Aprit 2008 - Oral

MWD DYY Expansion Studies, Schedule and Budget Work Plan - Oral
Current Regional Conservation Efforts - Oral

Monthly Waler Conservation Programs (Page 87)

Monthly imported Water Deliveries Report (Page $1)

State and Federai Legislative Report (Page 95)

Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (FPage 133)

NGO RN

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

V. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Ariicles (Fage 135)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
Vi. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. EUTURE MEETINGS

August 21, 2007 900 am,  Agricuitural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
August 23, 2007 900 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting
August 23, 2007 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

September 13, 2007  10:00am.  Appropriative & Non-Agricuitural Pool Meeting
September 18, 2007 9:00a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

September 27, 2007 9:00am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

September 27, 2007  11:.00am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — August 23, 2007
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will he acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these iterns prior to voting unless any members, staif, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held July 26, 2007 (Page 7)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2007 (Page 13)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 17)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007 (Page 19)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2007 through June 30, 2007
(Page 21)

5. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through June 2007 (Page 23)

WM

C. WATER TRANSACTICON

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease of 3,500 acre-feet, to be
taken first from the fiscal year 2006/2007 allocation from the City of Pomona’s net
underproduction, if any, with any remainder from Pomona's local storage account in the
Chino Basin, to be transferred {o the Cucamonga Valley Water District storage account.
Date of Application: June 7, 2007 (Page 25)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer ~ The City of Pomona has agreed fo
purchase from the City of Upland a portion of Upland's water in storage in the amount of
893 acre-feet for fiscal year 2006/2007. Date of Application: June 7, 2007 (Page 43)

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The Santa Ana River Water
Company lease and assigned Jurupa Community Services District the quantity of 2,000
acre-feet of corresponding annual production right fiscal year 2006/2007. Date of
Application: June 28, 2007 (Page 51)

D.  INTERVENTION ~ RIBOLI FAMILY/SAN ANTONIO WINERY
intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster as a Non-Agricultural Pool Parly (Page 63)




Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting

August 23, 2007

E. INTERVENTION ~ FUJI NATURAL FOOD INC.
intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster as an Agricultural Poot Party {Page 65)

It. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. LEGAL INSTRUMENTS
Further Review and Discussion of Legal Instruments

B. HANSON AGGREGATES
Approve Filing of Complaint Against Hanson Aggregates (Page

C. ACWA REGION 9 MEMBER AGENCY BOARD PRESIDENT
Election for the 2008-2009 ACWA Region 9 Officers and Board Members Who Will Represent
and Serve the Members of Region 8 (Page 79

. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. MZ1 Filing

2. Sunding Report ~ Micro-Economic Study
3. Supplemental Filing Regarding May 24, 2007 Court Order (Page 87)

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update

C. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. State of the Basin Report Update

D. FINANCIAL REPORT

1. Assessment Package Update

V. INFORMATION

1. Newspaper Articles (Fage 135)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Vi. OTHER BUSINESS

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS
August 21, 2007
August 23, 2007
August 23, 2007
September 13, 2007
September 18, 2007
September 27, 2007
September 27, 2007

Meeting Adjourn

9:.00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
8.00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ |IEUA

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Mesting



A. MINUTES

. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Advisory Committee Meeting — July 26,
2007




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
July 26, 2007

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on July 26, 2007 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Appropriative Pool

Ken Jeske, Chair City of Ontario

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Anthony La City of Upland

Robert Del.oach Cucamonga Valley Water District
Mike McGraw Fontana Water Company

J. Arnold Rodriguez Santa Ana River Water Company
Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Charles Moorrees San Antonio Water Company
Non-Agricuftural Poo!

Bob Bowcock Vuican Materials Company {Calmat Division)
Agricultural Pool :

Bob Feenstra Agricultural Pool, Dairy

Edward Gonsman State of California CIM

Nathan deBoom Ag Pool, Dairy

Jeff Pierson Ag Poal, Crops

Nathan Mackarmul State of Cafifornia CIW
Watermaster Board Members Present

Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water District

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utitities Agency
Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer

Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Gordon Treweek Project Engineer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Michael Fife Hatch & Parent
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Joe LeClaire Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Others Present

Gary Meyerhofer Carollo Engineering

Marty Zvirbulis Cucamonga Valley Water District
Robert Boytor Aqua Capital Management

Phif Rosentrater Western Municipal Water District
Steven G. Lee Ag Pool Legal Counsel

Martha Davis inland Empire Utilities Agency
Rich Atwater Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Chair Jeske called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.




Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting July 26, 2007

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

I.  CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held June 28, 2007

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

AR S R

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2007

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2006 through May 31, 2007

Treasurer's Report of Financiat Affairs for the Period April 1, 2007 through May 31, 2007
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 20086 through May 2007

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company has
agreed to purchase from the Cily of Upland water in storage in the amount of 10,000 acre-
feet fo satisfy a portion of the company's anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation
for Fiscal Year 2006/2007

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
has agreed to purchase 500 acre-feet of West Valley Water District's stored Chino Basin
groundwater. Date of application: May 24, 2007

Motion by Deloach, second by McGraw, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through C, as presented

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Micro-Economic Analysis Update
Counsel Fife stated the micro-economic analysis is proceeding on schedule.

MZ1 Court Submittal Update

Counsel Fife stated iast month the Watermaster Board did approve submitting the pleading
that was presented in the meeting packet and by way of transmittal of the MZ1 Long Term
Plan to the court, at the suggestion of the board a modification to the pleading was asked to
be placed in the pleading. The modification was to indicate in the pleading how much
money Watermaster has spent addressing the MZ1 subsidence issue; to give the court a
sense of how much money the coliective group has already spent. Legal counsel and staff
have been compiling that information. Once that data search is complete, counsel will be
adding it to the pleading which will to go to the court at the end of July.

Hanson Aggregates
Counsel Fife stated there has been a long running issue with regard to the Lower Day Basin

where at some point in time last year there was a discharge of sediment from the Hanson
Aggregate (Hanson) plant which clogged up the Lower Day Basin. There were substantial
expenses associated with that discharge which included cleaning out the basin and loss of
recharge. Counsel and staff went to Hanson Aggregate staff and asked them to
compensate both Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) for those costs. Discussions with Hanson have taken place for a very long time and
are not moving at all towards a resolution. CBWM and |EUA staff at the urging of the
GRCC committee members, feel that this issue needs to be taken to the next level and that
we are serious about recouping these costs and losses by filing a law suit. 1EUA will be the
lead on the suit because they wrote the checks for clean up; CBWM will be working closely
with them. Counsel does feel it will end up being a joint filing with CBWM and [EUA. This
item might be brought forward with more substantial information as early as next month, A
lengthy discussion regarding legalities and costs ensued.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting July 26, 2007

4. Peace |l Instrumenis

Counsel Fife stated that under the non-binding Term Sheet we are committed to turn the
terms of the Term Sheet into legal instruments that would impiement the agreements that
were reached in the Term Sheet. Last month the schedule for completion of the whole
Peace Il process was distributed. According to that schedule staff was to have a draft of all
of the legal instruments available for distribution within the month of July; staff has been
working on the legai instruments and are prepared to pass those out to the Board Members
today. At that meeting, staff will be asking the Board to instruct staff to distribute the
documents to all and to schedule a workshop to begin discussions on the instruments.
With the goal, that in the September time frame staff would come back to the pools for
approval of all of these legal insfrument documents, If that could be accomplished staff
would have approval of everything by the end of September, be ready to file the appropriate
documents with the court in October, and that would take us to a hearing date sometime in
November. The last order from the court stated that we were to schedule a hearing
sometime in November 2007 for approval of the Peace li items that required Judgment
amendments, in paricular, basin re-operation. Counsel Fife stated because of the
replenishment obligations associated with the desalters, # is imperative we get basin re-
operation approved by the end of this year. A workshop will be scheduled next week to
review all the legal instruments. At this workshop staff is hoping to get everyone's input,
suggestions, and recommended changes so that we can work on these documents for the
next several weeks and get them through the Watermaster process in the September time
frame. A discussion regarding the upcoming workshop ensued.

Mr. Garibay inquired as o the status of the micro-economic analysis report from
Br. Sunding. Counsel Fife stated the requirement of the non-binding Term Sheet is that the
report be available for use by the parties in deciding whether they want to approve any final
agreement and that Watermaster will not approve any final agreement untif the economic
analysis is done. Dr. Sunding has commitied fo have at least a draft of the economic
analysis available in August. The latest indication fram Dr. Sunding is that he is still on
schedule with that date for his draft.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Water Quality/Plume Updates

it was decided since this report was given in its entirety at ali the Pool meetings the water
quality/plume update would not be given at today's meeting. Mr. Wildermuth noted the full
report will be given today at the Watermaster Board meeting.

Balance of Recharge and Discharge Update

1t was decided since this report was given in its entirety at all the Pool meetings the balance
of recharge and discharge update would not be given at today's meeting. Mr. Wildermuth
noted the fuli report will be given today at the Watermaster Board meeting.

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1

Legislative Update
Mr. Manning stated at the hearing on SB 1002, a desire to add "no regrets” Delta projects to

the bill was expressed and asked if the author would be willing to do that and bring the bill
back to the Assembly of Water, Parks, and Wildlife if necessary. Senator Perata said yes,
and further, that he is continuing fo work with the administration and Senators Machado,
Margett, Steinberg and Cogdill on further amendments. Itis a work in progress.

Mr. Manning stated ACWA is opposed to section 83002 which directs $200 million to
groundwater management and clean-up efforts. Further, ACWA opposes the allocation of
$15 million to develop a plan for re-operating the state's water supply and flood control
systems that will optimize the use of existing facilities and groundwater storage capacity.
The California Groundwater Coalition strongly supports the funding provided for by SB



Minutes Advisory Commitiee Meeating July 26, 2007

1002, which will assist local groundwater agencies and public water suppliers {o better
manage and improve the quality and reliability of our state's local groundwater resources.
These investments are entirely consistent with the provisions of Proposition 84, and, are
essential to promote conjunctive use of groundwater storage capacity to improve overaii
water supply and flood system operation.

Mr. Manning stated Metropolitan Water District Legislature Budget Conference Committee
had their final meeting and the conference report wouid be sent to the floor of the Assembly
and Senate later this week. It does seem that the budget zeroced out appropriators from
Proposition 84. Currently, the budget has passed its statutory deadline of July 1, 2007.
SCWC has opposed SB 1002 because the bill emphasizes a statutory obiigation fo
re-operate existing reservoirs and groundwater storage facilities with the assumption that
re-operating will result in greater efficiency and certainty.

2. Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated the Chino Basin has recharged approximately 200 acre-feet of urban

runoff and 12 acre-feet of recycled water last month and the monthly report is available on
the back table.

3. Desalter Expansion Undate

Mr. Meyerhofer stated the Watermaster Board obtained the services of Carollo Engineers in
April, 2007; his purpose is o facilitate the expansion of the Chino Desalters, The
presentation today is to show the parles what has been accomplished in the last three
months. Mr. Meyerhofer stated in May the Chino Desalter Alternatives Evaluation Report
was completed. Since then, meetings have continued with funding agencies. specifically,
regarding a $2.8 million dollar grant and a $5 million grant. The Desalter Report objectives
are as follows; 1) To achieve hydraulic control of the Chino Groundwater Basin overflow to
the Sania Ana River, 2) to increase desalter groundwater pumping from the lower Chino
Groundwater Basin to 40,000 acre-feet per year, and 3) to provide at least 10 mgd of
additional drinking water. The Desalter Report recommendations are for raw water which
will consist of constructing a new Chino Creek Well Field (CCWF), connect new CCWF to
Chino | Desalter, and to transfer wells I-13, 14, and 15 to Chino I Desalter. Another
recommendation for the actual Desalters is to expand Chino Il Desalter by 10.5 mgd and to
add VQC treatment to Chino | Desalter {when required). The last recommendation is for
product water which will consist of new pipelines and pump stations to the City of Ontario,
Jurupa Community Services District, and Western Municipa! Water District. Mr. Meyerhofer
reviewed the recommended facilities map in detail. A timeline chart of the preliminary
project schedule was reviewed from 2007 to 2012. A lengthy discussion ensued with regard
to Mr. Meyerhofer's presentation.

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Mr. Atwater stated July 1, 2007 marked the start of the state’s fiscal year, but budget
negotiations are stalied on a number of fronts, including major water issues. There are
numerous policy bills dealing with the implementation of bond fund expenditures for both these
initiatives, but many of these bills are rumored to be included as part of budget trailer bills.
Trailer bills are not heard in policy committees and receive very little scrutiny. Mr. Atwater
stated with regard to AB 224 (Wolk) Water Supply and Climate Change bill, the measure, which
requires state agencies and local water agencies to consider climate water planning, passed out
of Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee this week on a bipartisan vole. Senator
Margett voted for the measure, which is strongly supporied by Inland Empire Utilities Agency,
Metropolitan Water Disirict, and SAWPA. AB 224 aiso requires the SWRCB to study the
energy and greenhouse gas reductions associated with maximizing recycled water in all regions
of California. Mr. Atwater discussed water conservation efforts that are currently taking place
due to the lack of water this past year. A brief discussion regarding water rationing ensued.

F. OTHER METROFOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS




Minutes Advisory Commitiee Meeting

"I.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Vi

July 26, 2007

Mr. Rosentrater stated Friday, July 27, 2007 is the deadline for comment on the California
Ocean Plan Amendments to be considered by the State Water Resources Control Board. in
particular Western would fike to call attention to lssue 10 — Desalination Facilities and Brine
Disposal, as these amendments could have impacts on operations in the Chino Basin as well as
other inland areas. Western has prepared a draft comment letter and would be happy fo share
with everyone, expressing support for staff Recommendation on Alternative 1, while addressing
concerns with staff Alternative Recommendations 2 and 3. Essentially the staff report suggests
marine life may be harmed by highly concentrated brine discharges and that this potential
should be monitored, studied, or perhaps regulated outright with caps on discharge.

INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Adicles

No comment was made regarding this item.

No comment was made regarding this ifem.

GRCC Meeting

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Advisory Committee Meeting

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.
EUTURE MEETINGS

July 24, 2007 9:00 a.m.

July 26, 2007 9:00 a.m.

July 26, 2007 11:00 a.m.

August 8, 2007 10:00 a.m.

August 21, 2007 8:00 a.m.

August 23, 2007 8:00 a.m.

August 23, 2007 11:00 a.m.

Watermaster Board Meeting

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Jeske at 9:45 a.m.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary;




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



l. CONSENT CALEND

A. MINUTES

l.  Watermaster Board Meeting — July 26, 2007




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
July 26, 2007

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on July 26, 20607 at 11.00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Ken Willis, Chair West End Consolidated Water Company
Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water District

Jim Bowman City of Ontario

Charles Field Western Municipal Water District

Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Poo!, Dairy

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool, Crops

Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer
Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Gordon Treweek Project Engineer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consuitants Present

Michael Fife Hatch & Parent
Joe LeClaire Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Ing.

Others Present

Gary Meyerhofer Carolio Engineering

Marty Zvirbulis Cucamonga Valley Waier District
David DelJesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Robert Deloach Cucamonga Valley Water District
Dave Crosley City of Chino Basin Watermaster
Robert Boytor Agua Capital Management

Jeif Pierson Ag Pool

Henry Pepper City of Pomona

Al Lopez Western Municipal Water District
Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Willis at 11:00 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No comment was made regarding this item.



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting July 26, 2007

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A, MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held June 28, 2007

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2007

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2006 through May 31, 2007

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2007 through May 31, 2007
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2006 through May 2007

S e

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company has
agreed to purchase from the City of Upland water in storage in the amount of 10,000 acre-
feet to satisfy a portion of the company's anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation
for Fiscal Year 2006/2007

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
has agreed to purchase 500 acre-feet of West Valley Water District's stored Chino Basin
groundwater. Date of application: May 24, 2007

Motion by Catlin, second by Bowman, and by unanimous vole
Moved to approve Consent Calendar ltems A through C, as presented

ll. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. Peace ll Instruments — Board Only
Mr. Manning stated in the Peace Il Non-Binding Term Sheet schedule, staff has been discussing
with the Watermaster Board members deliverable dates. One of those dates was for the draft
Legal Instrument documents which needed to be developed for purposes of discussion before
counsel goes to the court in November. Those documents are being handed out foday and staff
is asking and action from the Board to allow Watermaster staff to schedule a workshop.
Mr. Manning stated each Board member has nine documents in a separate folder in their
meeting folder that Counsel Fife will be reviewing at this time. Mr. Manning stated staff has
received direction, staff will send the documents out to all the parties for their review prior to the
Workshop. Counsel Fife stated in May, 2006 the Watermaster Board approved the stakeholder
Non-Binding Term Sheet. That Term Sheet was a collection of substantive terms of agreement
between the parties about how to resolve the various Piece Il issues. Being a term sheet it was
just 2 summary of substantive terms. One of the elements of the term sheet was a commitment
that ali of those terms would be translated into legal instruments that would implement the
terms. Once the elements are completed there will need to be a discussion about the legal
instruments and we are anticipating them being completed in August. Once those documents
are reviewed and discussed, staff will be bringing the documents back through the Watermaster
process in September, 2007. If approval takes place in September, we can submit them to the
court in October with a thirty day notice period which would put us to a hearing for all of the
documents in Novemnber for approval. The last court order which was sent by the court to
Watermaster ordered Watermaster to scheduie a hearing in November, 2007 on the Peace I
Instruments; this will keep us in accordance with that order. Counsel Fife stated counsel and
staff is asking from the Board members today is not approval of these documents, we are only
asking for direction to staff to distribute these documents to the parties so they may begin
logking at them and then schedule a workshop, with follow up workshops necessary. In order
that the parties may continue to discuss substantive terms and refine the substance to whatever
degree it needs to be refined, and bring this entire Peace |l process to a close. Chair Willis
inquired about the time and date of the possible workshop. Counsel Fife stated that in
anticipation of Board approval, staff has secured a room at the Rancho Cucamonga Community
Center from 1:.00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, August 1, 2007. Counsel Fife briefly
reviewed the nine documents. A lengthy discussion ensued with scheduling a workshop and




Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting July 26, 2007

.

distributing the presented documents. It was decided the nine documents can be distributed to
the parties and a workshop can be scheduled for August 1, 2007.

Mation by Bowman, second by Kuhn, and by unanimous volte

Moved to approve to direct staff to distribute the for stakeholder review, comment,
and discussion and to schedule a workshop next week to discuss the Peace Il Legal
Instruments Documents, as presented

REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Micro-Economic Analysis Update

Counsel Fife stated the micro-economic analysis is proceeding on schedule. Counsel Fife
stated the requirement of the non-binding Term Sheet is that the report be available for use
by the parties in deciding whether they want to approve any final agreement and that
Watermaster will not approve any final agreement until the economic analysis is done.
Dr. Sunding has committed to have at least a draft of the economic analysis available in
August. The iatest indication from Dr. Sunding is that he is still on schedule with that date
for his draft.

MZ1 Court Submitial Update
Counsel| Fife stated last month the Watermaster Board did approve submitting the pleading

that was presented in the meeting packet and by way of transmittal of the MZ1 Long Term
Plan to the court, at the suggestion of the board a madification to the pleading was asked to
be placed in the pleading. The modification was to indicate in the pleading how much
mongy Watermaster has spent addressing the MZ1 subsidence issue; {o give the court a
sense of how much money the collective group has already spent. Legal counsel and staff
have been compiling that information. Once that data search is complete, counsel will be
adding it to the pleading which will go to the court at the end of July.

Hanson Agaregates

Counsel Fife stated there has been a long running issue with regard to the Lower Day Basin
where at some point in time last year there was a discharge of sediment from the Hanson
Aggregate (Hanson) plant which clogged up the Lower Day Basin. There were substantial
expenses associated with that discharge which included cleaning out the basin and loss of
racharge. Counsel and staff went to Hanson Aggregate staff and asked them to
compensate both Chino Basin Watermaster {CBWM) and Inland Empire Utllities Agency
(IEUA) for those costs. Discussions with Hanson have taken place for a very long time and
are not moving at ali towards a resolution. CBWM and IEUA staff, and at the urging of the
GRCC committee members feel that this issue needs to be taken to the next level and that
we are serious about recouping these costs and losses by filing a faw suit. IEUA will be the
lead on the suit because they wrote the checks for clean up; CBWM will be working closely
with them. Counsel does feel it will end up being a joint filing with CBWM and IEUA. This
item might be presented with more substantial information as early as next month. A
lengthy discussion regarding its legalities and costs ensued.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Water Quality/Plume Updates

Mr. LeClaire stated he would be giving an update on the activities of the Onfario
International Airport and the Chine Airport VOC plumes. Mr. LeClaire stated with regard to
the Ontario Airport plume in May, 2007, the companies submitted the well installation and
sampling work plan and Watermaster prepared comments o be submitted to the Regional
Board which should be sent to them this week. In June, Geo Trans initiated work towards
securing property access to install the four proposed monitoring wells and began developing
plans and technical specifications for drilling and well construction. Access and permit
packages will be submitted in July, 2007. Mr. LeClaire reviewed a detailed map of both
VOC plumes. Mr. LeClaire stated with regard to the Chino plume, Tetra Tech initiated an




19

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting July 26, 2007

offsite plume characterization in early 2007. Watermaster needs to move forward with
sighting and drilling of test wells for future desalter wells to achieve hydraulic control.
Watermaster and the County are working on a cost-sharing agreement for a well field and
treatment facilities to cleanup VOC contamination and also achieve hydraulic control.
Mr. LeClaire stated staff is recommending an increase in sampling or adding a subsequent
well in the Deer Creek area. Mr. Manning stated locating century wells would be the next
logical step for us fo better job of understanding when the CDA wells would be receiving
VOC's, A lengthy discussion ensued with regard to this matter,

Balance of Recharge and Discharge Report
Mr. Manning stated the Peace Agreement calls for a report on the Balance of Recharge and

Discharge to be available in July every other year. Mr. Wildermuth is here today and is one
of the peopie working on the report to give an update on the status of that report. Mr.
Wildermuth stated the report is not ready because the model is going to be calibrated in
August and at that point in time Wildermuth staff will be performing the mode! runs fo
evaluate the balance of recharge and discharge. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired into the
statement made by Mr. Wildermuth regarding putting too much water in one particular area
for subsidence. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he thinks it is important to note that the reason
Monte Vista Water District wanted the supplemental 6 500 acre-feet of water put in every
year in 2000 was not because of subsidence; we are now focused on subsidence but six
years ago they were looking at nitrate and blending issues. Mr. Wildermuth commented on
Mr. Vanden Heuvel's comments and referred to a map to show the members exactly where
he was talking about. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired abut the Re-Operation Plan for the next
twenty five years regarding draw down levels in the northern part of the MZ1 area. A
discussion ensued with regard to water levels. Mr. Wildermuth stated the report on the
Balance of Recharge and Discharge should be out in the September/October time frame.
Part of this report is a recommendation on the Supplemental Recharge Water Plan; this is
new information that will be distributed in the State of the Basin Report which should be
coming out soon.  Mr. Wildermuth reviewed a change in starage map in detail from 2003 to
2006, A discussion ensued with regard (o Mr, Wildermuth's report.

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated at the hearing on SB 1002, a desire to add "no regrets” Delta projects to
the bill was expressed and asked if the author would be willing to do that and bring the bill
back fo the Assembly of Water, Parks, and Wildlife if necessary. Senator Perata said yes,
and further, that he is continuing to work with the administration and Senators Machado,
Margett, Steinberg and Cogdill on further amendments. |t is a work in progress.

Mr. Manning stated ACWA is opposed to section 83002 which directs $200 million to
groundwater management and clean-up efforts. Further, ACWA opposes the allocation of
$15 million to develop a plan for re-operating the state’s water supply and flood control
systems that will optimize the use of existing facilities and groundwater storage capacity.
The California Groundwater Caoalition strongly supporis the funding provided for by SB
1002, which will assist local groundwater agencies and public water suppliers to better
manage and improve the quality and reliability of our state's local groundwater resources.
These investments are entirely consistent with the provisions of Propaosition 84, and, are
essential to promote conjunctive use of groundwater storage capacity to improve overall
water supply and flood system operation.

Mr. Manning stated Metropolitan Water District Legislature Budget Conference Committee
had their final meeting and the conference report would be sent to the floor of the Assembiy
and Senate later this week. [t does seem that the budget zeroed out appropriators from
Proposition 84. Currently, the budget has passed its statutory deadline of July 1, 2007.
SCWC has opposed SB 1002 because the bill emphasizes a statutory obligation to



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting July 28, 2007

re-operate existing reservoirs and groundwater storage facilities with the assumption that
re-operating will result in greater efficiency and certainty.

2. Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated the Chino Basin has recharged approximately 200 acre-feet of urban

runoff and 12 acre-feet of recycled water last month and the monthly report is available on
the back table.

3. Desalter Expansion Update

Mr. Meyerhofer stated the Watermaster Board obtained the services of Carollo Engineers in
April, 2007; the purpose of that hire was to facilitate the expansion of the Chino Desalters.
The presentation today is to show the parties what has been accomplished in the last three
months. Mr. Meyerhofer stated in May the Chino Desaiter Alternatives Evaluation Report
was completed. Since then meetings have continued with funding agencies, specifically,
the Department of Water Resources where Inland Empire Ulilities Agency (IEUA)} has a
$2.8 million doliar grant. The Stated Water Resources Control Board where Western
Municipal Water District has a $5 million granf. The Desalter Report objectives are as
follows; 1) To achieve hydraulic control of the Chino Groundwater Basin overfiow to the
Santa Ana River, 2) to increase desalter groundwater pumping from the lower Chino
Groundwater Basin to 40,000 acre-feet per year, and 3) to provide at least 10 mfg of
additional drinking water. The Desalter Report recommendations are for raw water which
will consist of constructing a new Chino Creek Well Field {CCWF), connect new CCWF to
Chino 1 Desalter, and to transfer wells 1-13, 14, and 15 to Chino Il Desaiter. Another
recommendation for the actual Desalters is to expand Chino ll Desalter by 10.5 mgd and to
add VOC treatment to Chino | Desalter (when required). The last recommendation is for
product water which will consist of new pipelines and pump stations to the City of Ontario,
Jurupa Community Services District, and Western Municipal Water District. Mr. Meyerhofer
reviewed the recommended facilities map in defail. A timeline chart of the preliminary
project schedule was reviewed from 2007 to 2012. Mr. Manning stated this is a really good
use of Watermaster's time and effort and we are also coordinating the administrative side.
Mr. Manning stated with this large of a group there a number of agreements, contracts that
have to be negotiated, and constructed, we are aiso coordinating those. A meeting was held
yesterday with this group and we will be meeting every two weeks. At the meeting
yesterday we were made aware that all the parties have signed thelr cooperative agreement
and are moving together; things are moving forward on this project. Mr. Vanden Heuvel
stated this was an outstanding report; very encouraging and easily understandable. A brief
discussion ensued with regard to Mr. Meyerhofer's presentation.

IV, INEQORMATION
1. Newspaper Aricles
No comment was made regarding this item,

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Ms. Rose thanked Mr. Manning for the detailed Board letter that was sent out earlier this week and
noted how helpful and insightful if was. Mr. Manning stated this will be a monthly letter sent to the
Board members starting this month.

Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated when we negotiated the Peace Agreement and the Peace |l deal was
basically blessed and then we had some items to be completed, one being the Scalmanini Report
and the other was the economic analysis. There was also a third timing item which was a six month
delay before Western Municipal Water District was going to move ahead and give opportunity to
others who might be interested in participating in the Desalter expansion. Mr. Vanden Heuvel noted
that in looking over the nine documents presented by counsel today, he did not see reference to the
six month deadline for opting in to participate in the Desalter Expansion. Mr. Vanden Heuvel asked
for an explanation, for the record, regarding the six month deadline. Counsel Fife stated in terms of
the six month date, in reviewing the nine documents presenied to you today we were going to be




Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting July 26, 2007

putting in a recital into the resolution that the six month term has run its course. Counsel Fife stated
the date of expiration will be put into the final document. A discussion regarding the six month term

ensued.

VI. QTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

Vil. EUTURE MEETINGS

July 24, 2007 9:00a.m.  GRCC Meeting

July 28, 2007 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

Juiy 28, 2007 11.00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

August 8, 2007 10:00 a.m.  Appropriative & Non-Agricuttural Pool Meeting
August 21, 2007 8:00a.m.  Agricuitural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

August 23, 2007 8.00a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

August 23, 2007 11:.00a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

The Advisoty Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 12:15 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2007
Watermaster Visa Check Detail
Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2006 through July 30, 2007
4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the

Period June 1, 2007 through June 30, 2007

5. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2006 through
June 2007

LS [y 0N I




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardinoe Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 900.484.3888 Fax: 908.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 9, 2007
August 21, 2007
August 23, 2007

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — July 2607
SUMMARY
Issue - Record of cash disbursements for the month of July 2007.

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for July 2007 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2006-07 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of July 2007 were $3,555,055.18, The most significant
expenditures during the month were Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $3,038,321.81, Wildermuth
Environmental Inc. in the amount of $241,844.32, and Hatch and Parent in the amount of $83,058.98.

ol



14

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

July 2007
Type Date Num Name Amount
General Journal 7/1/2007 07107104 PAYROLL -5,857 .86
General Journal 7112007 G7/07/04 PAYROLL -22,145.08
Bill Pmt -Checlk 7/10/2007 11509 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -236.63
Bili Pmt -Check 71042007 11510 AGWA -1,000.00
Bili Pmit -Check THa/2007 11511 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -3,066.10
Bili Pmit -Check 7110/2007 11512 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7110/2007 11513 BOWMAN, JIM -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7110/2007 11514 COMPUTER NETWORK -275.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/10/2007 11515 DE BOOM, NATHAN -375.00
Bili Pmt -Check 710/2007 11516 DURRINGTON, GLEN -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 71072007 11817 FEENSTRA, BOB -750.00
Bill Pmt -Check 71612007 11518 Hettinga, Peter 250,00
Bill Pmt -Check 7H10/2007 11518 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -271.51
Bill Pmt -Check 7H10/2007 11520 HUITSING, JOMN -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7H0/2007 11621 KOOPMAN, GENE -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 71072007 11522 KUHN, BOB -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7MG/2007 11523 LA, ANTHONY -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 71012007 11524 MEDIA JiM -975.00
Bill Pmt -Check 711012007 11525 MONTE VISTA WATER DIST ~250.00
8ill Pt -Check 711012007 11526 NORDBAIC'S PROMOTIONAL PRODUGCTS -342.69
Bill Pt -Check 711012007 11527 OFFICE DEPOT -795.18
Bill Pmt -Check 7/10/2007 11528 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. -4,275.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/10/2007 11529 PAYCHEX -191.02
Bili Pmt -Check 711072007 11530 PIERSON, JEFFREY -500.60
Bi#l Pmt -Check 7/10/2007 11531 REID & HELLYER -5,980.91
Bill Pmt -Check 711012007 11532 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION ~13.32
Bill Pmt -Check 71012007 11533 SOFTCHOICE -11,644.06
Bitl Pmt -Check 7110/2007 11534 SOURCE 1 PRINTING, PACKAGING & MEDIA -7,226.60
Bill Pmt -Check 7/10/2007 11535 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -718.88
Bill Pmt -Check 7/10/2007 11536 U & POSTMASTER -20.00
Bill Pmt -Check 711072007 11537 UNION 76 -196.11
Bill Pmt -Check 7M0/2007 11538 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7H0/2007 11538 VELASQUEZ JANITORIAL ~-1,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7102007 11540 VERIZON -395.89
Bilt Pt -Check THO/2007 11541 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -134.72
Bilt Pmt -Check 71272007 11542 ARGENT COMMUNICATIONS GROUP -545.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 711212007 11543 LIATTI & ASSOCIATES -4,000.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 711212007 11544 SAN MARINO ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES -12,436.41
Bilf Pmt -Check 711212007 11545 TELECOM SERVICES -308.75
Bili Pmt -Check 71212007 11548 THE FURMAN GROUP, INC. -2,540.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7212007 11547 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -763.23
Bill Pmt -Check 711212607 11548 VERIZON WIRELESS -405.62
Bill Pmt -Check 711212607 11549 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -72.00
General Journal 711412007 0710716 PAYROLL .7.367.03
General Journal 711412007 0710716 PAYROLL -23,681.39
Bill Pmt -Check 71672007 11550 CREATIVE BENEFITS, INC. -12,700.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/18/2007 11851 BANK OF AMERICA -1,937.31
Biit Pmt -Check 7118/2007 115652 BERKELEY ECONOMIC CONSULTING, INC, -7,102.30
Bifl Pmt -Chack 7H872007 11553 CALPERS -3,058.44
Biil Pmt -Check T118/2007 11554 CAROLLO ENGINEERS -7,533.00
Bill Pmt -Check 711812007 11555 COMPUTER NETWORK -4,600.93
Bilt Pmt -Check 711812007 11556 DE BOOM, NATHAN -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/18/2007 11557 DURRINGTON, GLEN -125.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 71182007 11558 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7H8/2007 11559 HATCH AND PARENT -81,058.98
Bill Pmt -Check THB8/2007 11560 Hettinga, Peter -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 71182007 11561 HUITSING, JOHN -125.00
8ilt Pmt -Check 711812007 11562 MCH -822.18
8ill Pmt -Check 77182007 11553 PIERSON, JEFFREY -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 711812007 11564 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. -103.60
Bill Pmt -Check 7/18/2007 11565 PUMP CHECK -1,635.00
Bitl Pmt -Check 718/2007 11566 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -4,480.25
Bill Pmt -Check 7/18/2007 11567 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -1,046.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/18/2007 11588 STAULA, MARY L -136.61
Bill Pmt -Check 71812007 11669 TELECOM SERVICES -1,428.00
Bill Pmt -Check 71812007 11870 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB -125.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 7/18/2007 11571 - WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. -23.25
Bilf Pmt -Check 711812007 11672 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -241,844.32

15




16

Jui 07

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

July 2007
Type Date Num Name Amount

Bilt Pmt -Check THBI2007 11573 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -2,230,948.91
Bilf Pmt -Check 712412007 11574 CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA -506.00
Bili Pmt -Check 71262007 11575 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -808,373.00
Bill Pmt -Check 712612007 11576 ELTORITO -222.90
Bill Pmt -Check 712712007 11577 AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA -47.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7i2712007 11578 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION -3,165.00
Bill Pmt -Check 712712007 11579 CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA -80.00
Bill Pmt -Check TI2TI2007 11580 CREATIVE BENEFITS, INC. -1,B57.60
Bill Pmt -Check TIZTI2007 11581 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -5,340.00
Bill Pmt -Check 712712007 11582 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -4,572.09
Bill Pmt -Check 712712007 11583 ETIMVANDA GARDENS -1,000.00
Bl Pmt -Check FI2712007 11584 LOS ANGELES TIMES -42.40
Bill Pmt -Check 7127/2007 11585 MATHIS & ASSOCIATES -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 712712007 11586 OFFICE DEPOT -443.81
Bill Pmit -Check 712712007 11587 OFFICE FURNITURE.COM -2,189.60
Bill Pmt -Check 12712007 11588 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION -468.72
Bill Pmt -Check T/2712007 11589 R&D PEST SERVICES -85.00
Bill Pmt -Check 712772007 11580 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -26.31
Bill Pmt -Check 712712007 11581 SIERRA LAKES GOLF CLUB -200.00
Bill Pmt -Check TI2712007 11582 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -591.13
Bill Pmt -Check 7i2712007 11593 THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY -156.56
Bill Pmt -Check 7127/2007 11594 VISION SERVICE PLAN -36.11
Bill Pmt -Check TI2TI2007 11585 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -72.00

-3,855,055.18




4:21 PM

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

08/02/07 Check Detail
July 2007
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 11551 711812007 BANK OF AMERICA 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 6/30/2007 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings -307.29
6191 - Conferences -1,373.27
6212 - Meeting Expense -101.78
6312 - Meeting Expenses -101.79
6031.7 - Other Office Supplies -53.17

TOTAL -1,937.31

Page 1

17



1R

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Administrative Revenues
Administrative Assessments
Interesi Revenue
Mutuat Agency Project Revenue
Grant Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Administrative & Project Expenditures
Watermaster Administration
Watermaster Board-Advisory Commitiee
Pool Administration
Optimum Basin Mgnt Administration
OBMP Project Costs
Education Funds Use
Mutual Agency Project Cosis

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses

Net AdministrativetOBMP Income

Adlocate Net Admin Income To Pools
Allocate Net CBMP Income To Pools
Agricusltural Expense Transfer
Totat Expenses
Net Administrative incorne

Other incoma/{Expense)
Replenishment Water Purchases
MZ1 Supplernental Water Assessments
Water Purchases
MZ1 Imported Water Purchase
Groundwaler Replenishment
Net Other Incorre

Net Transfers To/(From} Reserves

Waorking Capital, July 1, 2006
Waerking Capitat, End Of Period

05/06 Assessable Production
05/06 Production Percentages

Q Foane

STHT Junde

bl

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
FOR THE
PERICD JULY 1, 20068 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2007

OPTIMUM  POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL NON-AGRIC. GROUNDWATER  SB222  EDUCATION  GRAND 8UDGET
ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL 200L POOL REFLENISHMENT  FUNDS FUNDS TOTALS  2008-2007
7,800,290 123,212 7,823,502 $7,308,205
232,105 15,693 8,225 88 256,311 136,500
142,149 142,149 138,000
- - 0
- g
- 142,149 B,032.495 15603 181437 p . 88 8,321,062 7,582,705
775,821 775821 601,508
51,554 51,554 52,123
21,947 90,413 5,053 118,413 118,245
2,373,383 2,373,383 1,855,795
5,234,522 5234522 5,089,268
375 375 375
10,060 10,000 5,000
837,375 7 507,905 21,947 50,413 5.053 375 B.5564,068  7.722.405
(837,375 [7.465,756)

837.375 645,608 176,053 15,714 - o
7,465,756 5,756,023 1,569,631 140,102 . o
1,825,248 {1,825,248) . 0
8,248 825 10,850 161,859 - , 375 B.564,068 7,722,405
1516,430) 5,043 130,432) (267} (242,106) _ (139,700)
2,690,983 2,690,983 0
. 0
- 0
- 0
{3,536,201) (3,636.201) 0
. . - {845,218) - N (845.218) 0
(216,430) 5,043 {30,432) (B45,218) . {287) (1,087,324} (139,700)

4,439,157 470,561 186,084 1,139,615 158,251 1,942 6,396,510

1,222 727 275,504 156,552 294,397 158,251 1,655 5,300,185

124,315.140 33,809.960 3,025.832 161,240.932

77.009% 21.024% 1.877% 100.000%

D4 nterest sislSheett

Prepared by Sheri Rojo, Chief Financial Officer /Assistant General Manager




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Le

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JUNE 1 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2007

DEPOSITORIES:
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash
Bank of America

Decreasef/(Increase) in Assets: Accounts Receivable

{Decrease)/increase in Liabilities Accounts Payable

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS:

Balances as of 5/31/2007
Deposits

Transfers
Withdrawais/Checks

Balances as of 6/30/2007

PERIOD INCREASE CR (DECREASE)

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits $ 509,01
Zero Balance Account - Payroll -
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 6/30/2007
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 5/31/2007
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)
Assessments Receivable
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets
Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities
Transfer to/(from) Reserves
PERIOD INCREASE {DECREASE)
Zero Balance
Petty Govt'l Checking Account Local Agency
Gash Demand Payroll Investment Funds Totals
3 500 % 252,892 & - % 5,125,449 § 5,378,841
- 414,078 - 414,078
- 741,994 58,006 (800,000 “
- (899,953) (58,006} - (857,959)
$ 500 & 508,011 % - 3 4,3254489 § 4,834,860
$ - 5 256,118 & - § {800,006) $ {543,881)

3 500

509,011
4,325,449

$ 4,834,960
5,378,841

$ (543,881)

$  (217,041)
37,929
(2,026,022)
1,796,231
36,091
(171,089)

$ (543,881)



CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JUNE 1 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2007

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
Effective Days fo Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Achivity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) Yield
6/19/2007 Withdrawal L.ALF. $ 800,000

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ 800,000 -

* The earmings rate for L.A.LF. is a daily varable rate; 5.23% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended June 30, 2007

INVESTMENT STATUS
June 30, 2007
Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency investment Fund $ 4,325,449
TOTAL INVESTIMMENTS $ 4,325,449

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet ali foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months.

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Policy.

Respectfully submitted,

= Ti=
Sheri M. Rojo, CFPA ‘?3\

Chief Financial Officer & Assistant General Manager
Chino Basin Watermaster

Q\Financial Statements\06-07\07 JunyTreasurers Report Juna.xis]Sheets



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2006 through June 2007

Ordinary income/Expense

Income

4010 - Local Agency Subsidies

4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool

4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool

4700 + Non Operating Revenues
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
6010
6020
6030
6040

6200

- Balary Costs

- Office Building Expense

- Office Supplies & Equip.

- Postage & Printing Costs
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110 -
6140 -
6150 -
8170 -
6180 -

6300 -
8300 -
8400 -
8467 -
8470 -
8500 -
6500 -
8400 -
8500 -
Subtotal G&A Expenditures

Information Services
Contract Services

insurance

Dues and Subscriptions

WM Admin Expenses

Field Supplies

Travel & Transportation
Conferences & Seminars
Advisory Comm - WM Board
Watermaster Board Expenses
Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
Ag Legal & Techninical Services
Ag Meeting Attend -Special
Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
Education Funds Use Expens
Depreciation Expense
Aliccated G&A Expenditures

6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan

6950 - Mutual Agency Projects

8501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP
Subtotal OBMP Expenditures

7101 -
7102 -
7103 -
7104 -
7105
7107 -

7108
7109
7200

7300 -

Production Monitoring
In-line Meter Instaliation
Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
Gdwtr Level Monitoring
Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring
Ground Level Monitoring

+ Hydraufic Control Monitoring
- Recharge & Well Monitering Prog
- PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm

PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte

Jul '06 - Jun 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
e me—
142,150 138,000 4,150 103.01%
7,800,290 7,227 619 572,671% 167.92%
123,212 80,586 42,626 152.9%
256,310 136,500 119,810 187.77%
8,321,962 7,582,705 739,257 108.75%
8,321,962 7,582,765 736,257 108.75%
584,436 447 037 137,399 136.74%
102,192 102,000 192 100.19%
38,737 45,000 -3,263 86.08%
96,858 78,500 18,398 123.44%
120,556 112,560 17.056 115.16%
126,521 131.000 4,479 46.58%
15,338 25210 -8,872 60.84%
21,362 16,750 4,612 127.63%
2,845 6,500 -3,555 45.32%
1,215 4,000 -2.785 30.37%
24,312 19,350 4,962 125.65%
26,448 22,560 3,948 117.55%
15,451 15,168 283 101.87%
36,103 36,955 -B52 §7.7%
21,947 15,918 6,029 137.88%
21,170 18,633 2,537 113.62%
58,393 65,000 -6,607 89.84%
10,850 12,000 -1,150 80.42%
6,053 6,694 641 80.43%
375 375 0 160.0%
29,118 0 25,118 160.0%
-423,257 -408,749 -14 508 103.55%
846, 164 772,341 173,823 122.51%
2,212,979 1,713,780 499,199 128.13%
10,000 5,000 5,000 200.0%
160,405 142,015 18,380 112.95%
2,383,383 1,860,795 522 588 128.08%
88,082 61,565 26,517 143.07%
30,561 64,904 -34 343 47.09%
173,674 149,713 23,861 116.01%
218,912 191,953 26,959 114.04%
44 515 32,247 12,268 138.04%
136,769 160,884 -24.215 84.86%
380,397 268,258 82,138 130.62%
169,645 146,350 23,295 115.92%
1,486,755 1,472,997 13,758 100.93%
11,613 4,676 6,837 246.22%



24

7400 -
7500 -
7600 -
7690 -
7700 -

9502

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actuai
July 2006 through June 2007

PE4- Mgmt Plan
PE6&T-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
PEB&S-StorageMgmi/Conj Use
Recharge improvement Debt Pymt
Inactive Wel! Protection Prgm

- G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Subtotal Implementation Project Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Incomel/Expense
Cther income
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment
Totzl Other Income

Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment
999% - Tol{From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul *06 - Jun 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
o §

583,651 578,762 4,889 100.85%
208,846 310,507 ~11,661 96.24%
19,936 6,698 13,238 287.64%
1,358,415 1,358,000 415 100.03%
0 14,821 -14,921 0.0%

262,852 266,734 -3,882 98.55%
5,234,521 5,089,269 145,252 102.85%
8,564,068 7,722,405 841,663 110.9%
-242,106 -139,700 -102,406 173.3%
2,683,974 0 2,683,974 100.6%
7,008 0 7.008 100.6%
2,690,883 0 2,680,883 100.0%
3,536,201 o 3,536,201 100.0%
-1,087,324 -139,700 -947.624 778.33%
2,448,877 -139,700 2,588,577 -1,752.95%
242,106 139,700 162,406 173.3%




. CONSENT CALENDAR

WATER TRANSACTION

I. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
The lease of 3,500 acre feet, to be taken first from the FY
2006/2007 allocation from the City of Pomona’s net
underproduction, if any, with any remainder from
Pomona’s local storage account in the Chino Basin, to be
transferred to the Cucamonga Valley Water District
storage account.

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
The City of Pomona has agreed to purchase from the City
of Upland a portion of Upland’s water in storage in the
amount of 893 acre feet for fiscal year 2006/2007.

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
The Santa Ana River Water Company leased and assigned
Jurupa Community Services District the quantity of 2,000
acre-feet of corresponding annual production right for
fiscal year 2006/2007




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
June 20, 2007

This nofice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

25



26

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 7, 2007 Date of this notice:  June 20, 2007
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease of 3,500 acre feet, to be taken first from
the FY 2006/2007 allocation from the City of Pomona’s net underproduction, if
any, with any remainder from Pomona’s local storage account in the Chino
Basin, to be transferred to the Cucamonga Valley Water District storage account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 12, 2007
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 12 2007
Agricultural Pool: July 17, 2007

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee ne
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Cenfest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMA

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: June 20, 2007

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii} of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this fransfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

27



929

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardine Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (808} 4843888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R, MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: June 20, 2007
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -

»  Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease of 3,500 acre feet, to be taken first from the FY 2006/2007
allocation from the City of Pomona's net underproduction, if any, with any remainder from
Pomona’s local storage account in the Chino Basin, to be transferred to the Cucamonga Valley
Waler District storage account.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal impact —
{X] None
{ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
{ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster fo proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and slorage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a parly to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease of 3,500 acre feet, to be taken first from the FY 2008/2007
allocation from the City of Pomona's net underproduction, if any, with any remainder from

Pomona’s local storage account in the Chino Basin, to be transferred o the Cucamonga Valley
Water District storage account.

29



31

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 06/20/07

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on June 20, 2007 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conciude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.




THE CITY OF

POMONA

Ulility Services Depariment

HENRY PEPPER

Utility Services Director

VIA TELEFAX (909) 484-3890.AND US MAIL

June 7, 2007

Mr. Kenneth Manning

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

RE: Lease of Water in the Chino Basin, FY 2006/2007
Dear Mr. Manning:

This letter is to notify Watermaster of the lease of 3,500 acre feet, to be taken first from the FY
2006/2007 allocation from the City’s net underproduction, if any, with any remainder from
Pomona’s local storage account in the Chino Basin, to be transferred to the Cucamonga Valley
Water District storage account. Since the appropriate forms have been delivered to your office,
please agendize the proposed purchase at the earliest possible opportunity.

If you have any questions or require additional information concerning this matter, please contact
me at (909) 620-2283. Thank you.

Stijcerely,

Henry Pepper

Utility Services Director

HP:gc

ce: Robert Deloach, General Manager, Cucamonga Valley Water District
Meg McWade, Utility Business Services Manager

Jim Taylor, Water/Wastewater Operations Manager

I:usadmin\Henry\KM Lease of Water in CB FY 06-07

City Hall, 505 So. Garey Ave,, Box 660, Pomona, CA 91769, (909) 620-2283, Fax (909) 620-2030




39

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form3

APPLICATION FOR

SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT #

City of Pomona

505 S. Garvey Avenue

Street Address
Pomona CA
City State

Telephone: (809) 620-2283
Henry Pepper, Utility Services Director

Applicant
TRANSFER TO:
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Name of Party
10440 Ashford Street
Street Address
Rancho Cucamonga CA
City State

Telephone: (809) 987-2591

May 14, 2007
Date Requested Date Approved
3500 Acre-feet Acre-feet
Amount Requested Amount Approved
891766
Zip Code
Facsimile: (809) 620-2030
Attach Recapture Form 4
91730
Zip Code

Facsimile: (908) 476-8032

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes[ ] Nof X ]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static water levels vary from 432’ to 569’. Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from a low of 3.8 ppm

to a high of 29 ppm.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X ]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

July 2004

33



34

ADDITIONAL\INF RMATION ATTACHTD Yes[ ] No[X ]

g . G jntom
Henry Pepper. Utility Services Director

Applicant City of Pomona

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001

Form 3 {cont.}




APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION
TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT

Cucamonga Valley Water District May 14, 2007

Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved

10440 Ashford Street 3500 Acre-feet Acre-feet

Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730 Varies July 1, 2006 — June 30, 2007

City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of
Recapture Recapture

Telephone: (909) 987-2591 Facsimile; {908) 476-B032

IS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [ ] YES [ X ]NO
IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED
IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: City of Pomona
PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE
Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

[ ]
[X]  Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
i3 Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

[ ]

Other, explain

METHOD OF RECAPTURE {if by other than pumping} (e.g. exchange}
NIA

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED

Within Cucamonga Valley Water District's service area (see attached map) Management Zone 2

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION
FACILITIES).

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

Static water levels vary from 432" to 569. Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from a

Low of 3.8 ppm to a high of 26 ppm.

July 2001

35



Ll

Form 4 (cont.)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes 1] NolX]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
N/A

AD ONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yesf ] No{X]

Appi‘ican[._ l
TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL!

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2004



APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2006 - 2007

Commencing on July 1, 2006 and terminating on June 30, 2007, City of Pomona {("Transferor"} hereby
transfers to Cucamonga Valley Water District (“Transferee") the quantity of 3500 acre-feet of
corresponding Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Poof)
adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of "CHINO
BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al,,” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV
164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upomn:

{1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment and
the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water produced in any year
shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After production of
its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee
from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby
Transferred.

{4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description
of the area where the Transferred water was fo be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it
will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be

affected?
Static water levels vary from 432’ to 568" Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from a low of

3.8 ppm to a high of 28 ppm.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes | ] No [X}]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
N/A

July 2001

o
~3




38

ADDITIDNA!\ET\ORMAHON ATTACHED

.

Q™ k"\_\\“’j

Transferor

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL!

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

Jeily 2001

Form 5 {cont.}




WELLNO. 4 |
3

* [WELLNO.1

- [WELLNO. 301//

ARROW RTE

i

874 57 [WELL NO. 38

[WELLNO. 5

ya

[WELL

N0.3 |

6TH ST

o AmsT

WELL NO. 41

. _ l
w | '
< 1
o = |
= = :
=T
A iy -
s HILLSIDE .. )
g : : WILSON
\ % Z BANYAN d ,
B o T s g | P
s |
\5 . BASELINE
2
S
S DO S S =\ M US}  |roorhrLe
im T " .~
- S O e ARROW
S P T
!\ B
1] &
R _ | ] A 4 Cucamonga Valley
LN T »----u----:r:-:; . .
L= Water District

SR e o

E

CHINO BASIN WELLS

o5




41)

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

OF

APPLICATIONC(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
June 20, 2007

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s)} will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

41




NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 7, 2007 Date of this notice:  June 20, 2007
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona (Pomona) has agreed to
purchase from the City of Upland (Upland) a portion of Upland’s water in
storage in the amount of 893 acre-feet for fiscal year 2006/2007.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 12, 2007
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 12 2007
Agricultural Pool: July 17, 2007

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of hventy-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMA

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: June 20, 2007

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process {(comes
before Watermaster).

43




44

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (908) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: June 20, 2007
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or o the basin from the proposed

transaction as presented.

Issue -
Notice of Sale or Transfer ~The City of Pomona (Pomona) has agreed to purchase from the City
of Upland {Upland) a portion of Upland's water in storage in the amount of 893 acre feet for Fiscal
Year 2006/2007.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
iX] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desaiter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the reguest
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the fransactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The City of Pomona (Pomona) has agreed fo purchase from the City

of Upland {(Upland) a portion of Upland's water in storage in the amount of 893 acre feet for Fiscal
Year 2006/2007.

4N



46

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 06/20/07

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on dune 20, 2007 along with the materials
submitied by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additionat analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.



A THE CITY OF

Utility Services Department

HENRY PEPPER
Litility Services Director

Via Fax 909-484-3890 and US Mail
June 7, 2007

Mr. Kenneth Manning

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Subject: Purchase of Water from Upland's Storage: Fiscal Year 2006/2007
Dear Mr. Manning:

The City of Pomona (Pomona) has agreed to purchase from the City of Upland (Upland) a
portion of Upland's water in storage in the amount of 893 acre-feet for {iscal year 2006/2007.
Water acquired through this transaction is to be placed in Pomona's Local Storage account with
the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster). This water is to be held in storage by Pomona for
possible production, participation in a storage and recovery program, or for potential
resale/exchange with other Basin producers. A Form 4 Recapture Plan will be submitted to the
Watermaster if Pomona decides to produce this water from the Basin.

Enclosed is the executed Form 3 application for the sale or transfer of right to produce water
from storage for consideration by the Watermaster. Please schedule the proposed purchase on
the June 14, 2007 Joint Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool meeting agenda and the
subsequent meetings thereafter.

Please feel free to contact either Jim Taylor, Water/Wastewater Operations Manager, at (909)
620-2251, or Raul Garibay, Supervising Utility Engineer, at (909) 620-2239, if you should
require additional information regarding this issue.

Sincerely,

SOV

Henry Pepper
Utility Services Director

Enclosure
ce: Anthony La, City of Upland

l:usadmin\HenryAlKKM Parchase water from Upland storage

City Hall, 505 So. Garey Ave., Box 660, Pomona, CA 01769, {309) 620-2283, Fax (909) 620-2030



48

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form 3

APPLICATION FOR
SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT #

Citv of Upland

Name of Parly

P.O. Box 460
Street Address

Upland CA 91785
City Stale Zip Code
Telengne: {909) 291-2931

Applicant ¢
Anthony La, Public Works Director

TRANSFER TO:
City of Pomona

Name of Party
505 South Garey Avenue

Street Address
Pomonga CA 81768
City State Zip Code

Telephone: __{909) 620-2283

Mave any other transfers been approved by Walermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

3/22/2007
Date Requested Date Approved
893  Acre-feet Acre-feet
Amount Requested Amount Approved

Facsimile: {909 §31-4274

Attach Recapture Form 4

Facsimiie: (809) 620-2030

Yes| i No X%

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party {o the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the aclion covered by the application? Yes [ ] NofIXJ¥

if yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed {o ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury o a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

Juty 2001

49



ofl

ADDITIONAL %‘:QRMATION ATTACHED Yes{ 1 No[X]
\ W
Applicant ~

Henry Pepper, Utility Services Director
TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD AFPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2009

Form 3 (cont.)



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

OF

Received for

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

DATE OF NOTICE:

July 6, 2007

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application{s} will come before the
Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

N:AAdministration\Water Transactions\2008-07\cbwm application Water Trans.doc

51



o

F)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 28, 2007 Date of this notice:  July 6, 2007
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — Santa Ana River Water Company lease and
assigned Jurupa Community Services District the quantity of 2,000 acre-feet of
corresponding annual production right 2006-2007.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 12, 2007
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 12, 2007
Agricultural Pool: July 17, 2007

. This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:

Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERM

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: July 06, 2007

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iil) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).



D4

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

96471 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (900) 484.3888 Fax: (808) 484-3880 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R, MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: July 06, 2007
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a panty or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Santa Ana River Water Company lease and assighed Jurupa
Community Services District the quantity of 2,000 acre-feet of corresponding annual
production right 2008-2007.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury Is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented. '

Fiscal impact —
[ ] None
[X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs,

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application,
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Santa Ana River Water Company lease and assigned Jurupa

Community Services District the quantity of 2,000 acre-feet of corresponding annual
production right 2006-2007.

a5



5h

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 07/06/07

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 08, 2007 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available daia,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or fo
the Basin.



67/65/2607 22:35 9517273563 ‘ JCSD ENG ACCTG PaGk  ul/p2

Kenneth J. McLaughlin, President
B.M. *Sook"” Barela, Vice-President
Paul E. Hamrick, Ditector

James C. Huber, Director

Jack E.. Smith, Director

Community Services District

June 28, 2007

Ms. Sherrie Rojo

Chino Basin Water Master

9461 San Bernardino Rd.
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

RE: LEASE PURCHASE OF WATER RIGHTS BETWEEN JURUPA CSD AND
SANTA ANA RIVER WATER COMPANY FOR FISCAL 2006-2007

Dear Ms. Rojo:
Attached please find the application for transfer of the annual production rights

(safe yield) between JCSD and Santa Ana River Water Company in the amount of 2,000
acre feet for the fiscal year 2008-2007 for approval by Watermaster.

If you have any question please contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

¥
Kenneth Waring D

Finance Manager

11201 Harel Streat, Mira Loma, CA 81752 * Phone (951) B65-7434 * Fax (951) 683-1 153

Y




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



fp7/0B1/2687 21:591 G 72732503 GUDL LI o | o

Form 3
APPLICATION FOR
SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
TRAMSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT #____
- 08/12/2007
Santa Ana River Water Company :
Name- of Party Date Requested Date Approved
10830 54" Street 2000 Acre-ieet Acre-fest
Streel: Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Mira L.oma - Ca 81752
State Zip Code

City
Telephone: QSW% Facsimile:(951)685-1878
;pfancant VS
J i\rnold Rodriguez General Manager

TRANSFER TO:
Jurupa Community Services District Recapture Plan on file

Naime of Party
11201 Harrel Street

Stroet Address

Mira Loma _CA 81752
City State Zip Code

Telzphone: 851-685-7434 Facsimile; _951-885-1153

Have any other transfers been approved by
Watermaster between these parties covering the same
fiscal year? Yes[ ] Nolx]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Wha s the existing water quality and what'are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be

affected?
These welle do not exceed the MCL for nitrates and are used to blend with ofher wells within the

Distiicts service area that do exceed the MCL for nitrates . All wells are perforated to a depth of
hetween 300 - 400 feet

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the
Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X ]




6N

p7/BL/ 2887 210l LW Atalu ! il el T e

Form 3 (cont.)
If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed
to ensure that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or
the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ | No[X]On file
/ . '

Applicant "~/

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL. Agreement #




Bi/BL/ 2867 Q1ibl WOl /40 E0us Driis it v

Form 5

APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2006 - 2007

Commencing on July 1,2006and terminating on June 30, 2007, Santa Ana River Water
Company (“Transferor”) hereby transfers to Jurupa Community Services

District(* Transferee”) the quantity of 2,000 acre-feet of corresponding Annual
Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated
to Transferor ot its predecessor in interest iv. the Judgment rendered in the Case of
“CHINO BASIN MUNICTPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al,," RCV
51010 (formetly Case No. SCV 164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned uporn:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the
Judgment and the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first
water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights
defined in the Judgment. After production ofits carry-over rights, if any, the next
(or first if no carmry-over rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino
Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) (2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to sajd Transfer to
reasonable beneficial use.

(3) 33 Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessrents on gccount of the
water production hereby Transferred.

(4) (4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to

the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferes, and to be accompanied by a general
description of the area whers the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the
Transfer, and where it will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can

be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water ievels in the areas that
are likely to be affected?

These wells do not exceed the MCL for nitrates and are used to blend with other
wells within the Districts service area that do exceed the MCL for nitrates . All
wells are perforated fo a depth of between 300 - 400 feet

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the
Judgment or the Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application?

Yes [ ] No [X]

61




67/61/2667  21:51 B'.:Jl (A {nond NSRRI U IR

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be
imposed to ensure that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to
the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Yes[x] No[ ]
ATTACHED

4 %57 -
tansferor AN/ 4 Transferee

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #




I. CONSENT CALENDAR

D. INTERVENTION - RIBOL! FAMILY
SAN ANTONIO WINERY




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 8909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwrm.org

=,
/J- -
% Basin MO®

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief £xecutive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: August 9, 2007
August 21, 2067
August 23, 2007
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members
SUBJECT: Intervention into Non-Agricultural Pool

SUMMARY

Recommendation — Staff recommends approval of the intervention of the Riboli Family/San Antonio
Winery into the Non-Agricultural Pool.

BACKGROUND
According to Paragraph 60 of the Judgment:

“[Any} person newly proposing to produce water from the Chino Basin may become a party to this Judgment
upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention must be confirmed by order of this Court. Such intervener
shall thereafter be a party bound by this judgment and entitled to the rights and privileges accorded under the
Physical Solution herein, through the pool to which the Court shall assign such intervener.”

According to Watermaster's Rules and Regulations section 2.27:

“Watermaster will receive and make recommendations regarding petitions for intervention and accumulate them
for filing with the Court from time to time (Judgment paragraph. 60 and Order re Intervention Procedures, July
14, 1978.)"

Watermaster has received a petition in intervention from the Riboli Family, owners of the San Antonio Winery.
The San Antonio Winery produces water from one well within the City of Ontario, which is used for landscape
irrigation and for other uses associated with the location’s restaurant in an amount of approximately 2 acre-feet
per year. It is staff's understanding that this production has been ongoing, but its existence has only recently
come to Watermaster's attention.

Staff recommends approval of the intervention into the Non-Agricuitural Pool with no share of the Safe Yield.



. B4

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



%
a =
= o
w g
= <
o 3
= 2
N Li.
L |
) =z
= O
3 ze
W=
e X n
il
@)
E o
— L

E.




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamoenga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3880 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: August 9, 2007
August 21, 2007
August 23, 2007
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Intervention into Agricultural Pool
SUNMMARY

Recommendation — Staff recommends approval of the intervention of Fuji Natural Foods into the

Agricultural Pool.
BACKGROUND
According to Paragraph 60 of the Judgment:
“[Any] person newly propesing to produce water from the Chino Basin may become a party to this Judgment
upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention must be confirmed by arder of this Court. Such intervener
shall thereafter be a party bound by this judgment and entitled fo the rights and privileges accorded under the
Physical Solution herein, through the poo! to which the Court shall assign such intervener.”
According to Watermaster's Rules and Regulations section 2.27:
“Watermaster will receive and make recommendations regarding petitions for intervention and accumulate them
for filing with the Court from time to time (Judgment paragraph. 60 and Order re Intervention Procedures, July
14, 1978.)"
Watermaster has received a petition in intervention from Fuji Natural Foods which pumps water for use on its
agriculturat operation. It is staffs’ understanding that this production has been ongoing, but its existence has only

recently come to Watermaster's attention.

Staff recommends approval of the intervention into the Agricultural Pool.



b

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




i, S, Pmm

Date: 7*— /3"577

Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 3an Bernardino Rd.
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Atin: Kenneth R. Manning, CEO

Subject: Intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster as an Agriculiural Pool Party

Dear Mr. Manning:

I, or the company | represent (see below), request intervention into the Chino Basin Watermaster
Judgment as a member of the Agricultural Pool. l/we request that the Watermaster attorneys process the

Intervention paperwork through the Court.

o
Number of wells: %

Location{s) of wells {inciuding addressey, parcel numbers, and landmarks):

) LT i)t/ . /z<r sle/ )
BB Nk . ulz) < Sceba tthd]

Property Owner (Well Owner) Information:

Name: -,2;&// A/G’Tﬂ}?/g’ﬁ oD Pe., ?N(’
aisress: L3500 _ALLikE), Ao . orlrdRuy (4 1747

Phone: 9«0 9-'—' ?ﬁ?ﬁw /0 9 ‘ Email;

Property Occupant {Well User) Information {if different from Owner):

Name:
Address:
Phone: Email:

Representative Handiing Intervention:

Name: _SSATD  MATALR ! Tite: __A7AA GFER.
address: /350 AILLIEELD Ao, CL7ARICO A 9/% /

Phone: 969 P 9L - L OO0 9’ Emait:

Sincerely,—"

s printed: __SATC __ MASANIR |

N:Field Staff Folders\110 PROCEDURES FIELD CBWMWalermasler Prospective members\20070514 Intervention into
Watermaster Letter~Ag Pool.doc

Signed,




b5

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



[l. BUSINESS ITEMS

B. HANSON AGGREGATES




[o)

(Vo T S, T = & S

JEAN CIHIGOYENETCHE (SBN # 105227)
CIHIGOYENETCHE, GROSSBERG & CLOUSE
8038 Haven Avenue, Suite E

Ranche Cucamonga, California 91730

(509) 483-1850

(909) 483-1840-Fax

MICHAEL FIFE (SBN # 203025)
HATCH & PARENT

21 E Carrillo Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2782
(805) 963-7000

(805) 965-4333- Fax

Attorney for Plaintiffs,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY and CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO- RANCHO CUCAMONGA DISTRICT

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, CASE NO.:
a Municipal Water District; CHINO BASIN -
WATERMASTER, COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES:
- 1) PUBLIC NUISANCE;
Plaintiffs, 2) PRIVATE NUISANCE;
\2 3) TRESPASS;
4) NEGLIGENCE;
HANSON PLC; HANSON AGGREGATES 3) NEGLIGENCE PER SE.

PACIFIC SOUTHWEST, INC.; HANSON
AGGREGATES NORTH AMERICA and
DOES 1 through 100, Inclusive,

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

COME NOW, the Plaintiffs, INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, a Municipal
Water District, and CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, who for a cause of action against

Defendants, and each of them, allege as follows:
I
I

Exempt from Filing Fee
Pursuant to Gov. Code §6103

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES




19

o

R e e T o= 1 O - O 9% |

|| storm water retention basins and related facilities for the purpose of catching storm water runoff,

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS
1. The Plaintiff, INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, a Municipal Water

District (‘“AGENCY™) is, and at all times herein mentioned was, a Municip'al Water District
organized and existing pursuant to the California Municipal Water District Law of 1911,
California Water Code Section 71000 et seq. AGENCY is a member of the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California and, pursuant to contract, provides for the sale of imported water
to its member agencies consisting of the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Montclair, Fontana,
Ontario, Upland, as well as Cucamonga Valley Water District and Monte Vista Water District.
AGENCY further provides wastewater treatment services for'.its meﬁnber agencies serving a
population of almost 800,000 people. As hereinafter alieged, AGENCY, in cooperation with

WATERMASTER, is also involved in the control, operation, and maintenance of a nétwork of

snow melt, recycled water and imported water within retention basins so as to allow said water to
percolate into the Chino Basin Groundwater Aquifer, thereby replenishing the region’s
groundwater supplies for municipal, commercial and agricultural use.

2, Plaintiff, CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER (“WATERMASTER?”) is, and at all
times herein mentioned was, a quasi public agency created by a judgment of the Superior Court
in the case of Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al., Case No. 164327 in
the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of San Bernardino.
WATERMASTER is charged with responsibility of overseeiﬁg the Chino Basin Groundwater
Aquifer and to ensure that the terms and conditions of the above-cited judgment are complied
with. WATERMASTER, in cooperation with AGENCY, is also involved in the control,
operation and maintenance of a network of groundwater recharge basins and related facilities for
the purpose of catching storm water runoff, snow melt, recycled water and imported water within;
retention basins so as to allow said water to percolate into the Chino Basin Groundwater Aquifer,
thereby replenishing the region’s groundwater supplies for municipal, commercial and
agricultural use.

i

2

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES




o]

oo =1 Oy n R W

10
i1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

15

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

‘herein as Does 1 through 100, Inclusive, were the subsidiaries, agents, and employees of the

3. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that Defendant
HANSON PLC is a foreign business enterprise, the nature of which is unknown to the Plaintiffs
and which is the parent company to Defendants HANSON AGGREGATES PACIFIC
SOUTHWEST, INC. and HANSON AGGREGATES NORTH AMERICA, doing business in
California.

4, Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that Defendant
HANSON AGGREGATES PACIFIC SOUTHWEST, INC. is, and all times mention herein was,
a Delaware corporation, in good standing and licensed to do business within the State of
California. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that said Defendants
principal place of business is Irving, Texas. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis
allege that said Defendant is a subéidiary of Defendant HANSON PLC.

5. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that Defendant
HANSON AGGREGATES NORTH AMERICA is a business-entity, the nature of which is
unknown, doing business as Inland Quarry, with its principal place of business being 12000
Banyan Street, Rancho Cucamonga, California. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that
basis allege that said Defendant is a subsidiary of Defendant HANSON PLC.

6. Plaintiffs are ignorant of the true identities of those Defendants named herein as
Does 1 through 100, Inclusive and, therefore, sues said Defendants under such fictitious names.

Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that each of the Defendants named

remaining Defendants named herein and, in doing the acts herein alleged, were acting on behalf
and with the consent of the remaining named Defendants.

7. At all times herein mentioned, each of the Defendants named herein were the
subsidiaries, agents and employees of the remaining Defendants named herein and, in doing the
acts herein alleged, were acting on behalf, and with the consent of the remaining named
Defendants.

"
1

3

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES




1?2

o

(Vo T < SR, B R T S VS

11
12
13
14

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24
25
26
27

1} Basins (“BASINS”) and which are located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga and south of the
|i Defendants® business described in Paragraph 8 above.

10 -

1 Day Creek. Plaintiffs traced the source of muddy water to silt retention ponds on Defendants’

I revealed that the silt retention ponds on Defendants’ property had been intentionally breached by

8. At all times herein mentioned, Defendants, and each of them, were in the business
of operating a rock-crusher, construction sand and gravel processing plant and concrete batch
plant, among other things, on real property leased from the County of San Bemardino and
located at 12000 Banyan Street, Rancho Cucamonga, California.

9. Plaintiffs, by joint contract with San Bernardino County Flood Control District and
San Bernardino County Conservation District operate, manage and control a network of water

retention basins-and related facilities which include basins more commonly known as the Day

10.  Plaintiffs operate the BASINS so-as to capture storm water runoff, snow melt
runoff, imported water and recycled water within the BASINS and allow the captured water to
percolate through the soil, into the Chino Basin Groundwater Aquifer (“RECHARGE”) thereby
replenishing the Chino Basin Groundwater supplies which provides potable water for municipal
uses.

11. In or about November and December 2005, during the course of normal
RECHARGE operation at the BASINS, Plaintiffs noticed a gradual accumulation of mud in the
Day Creek Channel. Plaintiffs assumed the mud was windblown in origin and cleaned the
channel accordingly.

12.  In or about early March 2006, and continuing through April 2006, Plaintiffs noted

significantly muddy water flowing into the BASINS while snow melt was being captured from

property which are used to prevent wastewater and silt, byproducts of Defendants’ operations

from escaping Defendants’ property and flowing downstream. - Further, Plaintiffs’ inspections

Defendants. Plaintiffs were advised by an employee of Defendants that the silt retention ponds

are breached so as to increase silt retention volume in the ponds.
i
i

4

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES




O]

o B e R~ T 7, T = WS

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

28

13, Defendants are required, by law and permit, to retain the water and silt byproducts
of their operations within retention ponds upon their property and not to allow said waste
products to flow downstream from their property.

14,  As aresult of the breach in the Defendants’ retention ponds, waste byproducts,
including wastewaster, silt and mud, were allowed to flow into the BASINS, coating the bottom
and walls of the BASINS rendering the BASINS impermeable and not capable of allowing water
to percolate into the groundwater aquifer. As a result, the Plaintiffs’ were required to expend a
significant amount of money in order to clean and repair the BASINS. Plaintiffs also lost a
significant opportunity to recharge water during the time tﬁe BASINS were inoperable for such
purpose.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
PUBLIC NUISANCE

15.  Plaintiffs refer to Paragraphs 1 through 14 of the Complaint and incorporate them
herein as though fully set forth.

16.  Beginning in November 2005 and continuing through April 2006, Defendants,
and each of them, created a condition that constituted an obstruction to the free use of the
Plaintiffs’ property and unlawfully obstructed Plaintiffs’ customary use of the BASINS by
allowing mud, silt and wastewater to flow from the Defendants’ property into the BASINS
thereby rendering the BASINS useless for the Plaintiffs’ customary use of RECHARGE.

17.  The above-stated condition created by the Defendants, and each of them, affected

a significant number of the public in that the BASINS were rendered useless for the purpose of
RECHARGE which in turn provides potable water for municipal, commercial, and agricultural
uses within the Chino Basin.

18.  The seriousness of the harm caused to the BASINS, and to the residents of the
Chino Basin, by the Defendants, and each of them, outweighs the social utility of the activities of]
the Defendants, and each of them, in operating a construction sand and gravel processing plant,
concrete batch plant and rock-crushing activities. Plaintiffs did not consent to the conduct of the

Defendants, and each of them.

5

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

73



14

f)

3 f A ) 2 b [ [ [\ f o) [a— [a—y f— — ot — — [ — —
oo -3 (=)} i i (W8 3] — <o o ] ~J o Lh 5= | ¥8] [ — o

Vo SRR~ S B, N U S T N

1| wanton, and without regard to the rights of downstream property owners, such as the Plaintiffs

‘herein, in that the Defendants; and each of them, intentionally breached the silt retention ponds-

19.  Asadirect and proximate result of the conduct of Defendants, and each of them,
Plaintiffs suffered damage to the BASINS incurring significant expense to repair same, and
losing a significant opportunity to RECHARGE in-excess of a value of $1,000,000.00 and
according to proof at time of trial.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
PRIVATE NUISANCE

20.  Plaintiffs refer to Paragraphs 1 through 14 and incorporate them herein as though
fully set forth.

21. Defendants, and each of them, by allowing mud, silt, and wastewater to flow from
their property onto the Plaintiffs’ property created a condition that constituted an obstruction of
the free use of the property, in the customary manner, by Plaintiffs and unlawfully obstructed the

free use of the BASINS.

22.  Said condition interfered with the Plaintiffs’ use and enjoyment of the BASINS.

23.  The Plaintiffs did not consent to the Defendants’ interference with their use of
the BASINS and an ordinary person would be reasonably annoyed or disturbed by the
Defendants’ conduct.

24, As a direct and proximate result of the conduct of Defendants, and each of them,
Plaintiffs suffered damage to the BASINS incurring significant expense to repair same, and
losing a significant opportunity to RECHARGE in excess of a value of $1,000,000.00 and
according to proof at time of trial.

25.  The conduct of the Defendants as alleged herein was intentional, malicious,

on their property knowing that such acts were in violation of law. An employee of the Defendant|
stated that the silt ponds are regularly breached intentionally, so as to increase silt retention
volume. As a result of the Defendants’ intentional, reckless, and wanton conduct, Plaintiffs are
entitled to punitive and exemplary damages according to proof at time of trial.

I

6

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES




O O~ W B N —

R N R N S S N N e e e T e T
3 & 0 R 88 2 &8 6 x O v ®rE o8- oo

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
TRESPASS

26.  Plaintiffs refer to Paragraphs ! through 14 and incorporate them herein as though
fully set forth. |

27. At all times herein mentioned, Defendants, and each of them, intentionally,
recklessly or negligently caused mud, silt and waste water to flow from silt retention ponds upon
their property downstream and into the BASINS controlled, operated and managed by the
Plaintiffs herein.

28. At no time herein mentioned did the Plaintiffs give permission to discharge mud,
silt, and wastewater into the BASINS.

29.  Asadirect and proximate result of the trespass by the Defendants, and each of
them, Plaintiffs suffered damage to the BASINS incurring significant expense to repair same,
and losing a significant opportunity to RECHARGE in excess of a value of $1,000,000.00 and
according to proof at time of trial.

30.  The conduct of the Defendants as alleged herein was intentional
malicious, wanton, and without regard to the rights of downstream property owners, such as the
Plaintiffs herein, in that the Defendants, and each of them, intentionally breached the silt
retention ponds on their property knowing that such acts were in violation of law. An employee
of the Defendant stated that the silt ponds are regularly breached intentionally, so as to increase
silt retention volume. As a result of the Defendants’ intentional, reckless, and wanton conduct,
Plaintiffs are entitled to punitive and exemplary damages according to proof at time of trial.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
NEGLIGENCE

3i.  Plaintiffs refer to Paragraphs 1 through 14 and incorporate them herein as though
fully set forth.

32, Atall times herein mentioned, Defendants, and each of them, owed a duty to the
Plaintiffs to ensure that mud, silt and wastewater would not flow from Defendants’ silt ponds

downstream and into Plaintiffs’ BASINS.

3

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES




16

e e T = A T R ¥ N Nt

bt
— O

1 T N S T N S S T T S S U
80 ~1 OO L B W N = O W0 e 3 & h B W I

and losing a significant opportunity to RECHARGE in excess of a value of $1,000,000.00 and

1} herein as though fully set forth.

1] statutes and codes including California Water Code Section 13000 et seq.; California Health and

11 BASINS so as to constitute a nuisance.

vz

33, Defendants, and each of them, breached said duty in that they allowed mud, silt
and wastewater to flow from the silt retention ponds on their property downstream and into the
BASINS.

34,  Asadirect and proximate result of the negligence of the Defendants, and each of

them, Plaintiffs suffered damage to the BASINS incurring significant expense to repair same,

according to proof at time of trial.
FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
NEGLIGENCE PER SE

35.  Plaintiffs refer to Paragraphs 1 through 14 of the Complaint and incorporate them
36. At all times herein mentioned, Defendants, and each of them, violated several

Safety Code Section 5411 and San Bernardino County Code Section 35.0101 et seq.

37.  Asaresult of the violation of the above-noted statutes and codes by Defendants,
and each of them, Plaintiffs suffered injury in the form of damage to the BASINS rendering them
useless for recharge activities.

38.  The injuries suffered by the Plaintiffs as alleged herein resulted from an
occurrence that the above-listed statutes and codes were designed to prevent including, but not

limited to, the deposit of wastes and waste material, including silt, mud and wastewater into the

39.  Plaintiffs herein are within the class of persons or entities whose protection
the above-alleged statutes and codes were adopted. The BASINS controlled, managed and
operated by the Plaintiffs suffered damage as a direct result of the Defendants’ activities in

releasing mud, silt and wastewater downstream and into the BASINS.

1
"

8

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES




[UET S |

W =¥ &

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

40.

As a direct and proximate result of the conduct of the Defendants, and each of

them, Plaintiffs suffered damage to the BASINS incurring significant expense to repair same,

and losing a significant oppoertunity to RECHARGE in excess of a value of $1,000,000.00 and

according to proof at time of trial.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for judgment against the Defendants, and each of them, as

follows:

1.

Sl s

Dated:

For damages according to proof at time of trial;
For punitive and exemplary damages according to proof at time of trial;
For costs of suit incurred herein;

For any and all other relief which the Court may deem just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

CIHIGOYENETCHE, GROSSBERG & CLOUSE

Dated:

By:

JEAN CIHIGOYENETCHE

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY and
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

HATCH & PARENT

By:

MICHAEL FIFE

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY and
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

7




18

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

C. ACWA REGION 9 MEMBER
AGENCY BOARD PRESIDENT




MEMORANDUM

August 10, 2007

TO: ACWA REGION 9 MEMBER AGENCY BOARD PRESIDENT
FROM: TIFFANY GIAMMONA, ACWA FIELD REPRESENTATIVE

SUBJECT: REGION 9 ELECTION FOR 2008-2009 TERM
BALLOTS DUE BY SEPTEMBER 30, 2067

It is time to elect the 2008-2009 ACWA Region 9 officers and board members who will
represent and serve the members of Region 9. Enclosed, you will find the official ballot which
includes the Region 9 Nominating Committee’s recommended slate as well as individual
candidates running for the Region 9 Board.

Your agency is entitled to cast only gne vote for each of the Region 9 positions. Please
review the enclosed ballot and have your agency’s authorized representative cast its vote for
either the slate as recommended by the Region 9 Nominating Committee or a Region 9 chair,
vice chair and five board members. THEN:

Return the ballot to ACWA by SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
Attention Tiffany Giammona
Please FAX to: (916) 325-2316

Or MAIL the completed ballot to:
Association of California Water Agencies
c/o Tiffany Giammona

910 K Street, Suite 100

Sacramento, CA 95814

REMEMBER: YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT. Region 9 board members are elected to
represent the issues, concerns and needs of your regin. The Region 9 chair and vice chair will
serve on ACWA’s board of directors for the next two-year term of office beginning January 1,
2008. Additionally, the newly elected chair and vice chair will make the Region 9 committee
appointment recommendations to the ACWA president for the 2008-2009 term. They will also
hold one seat on the ACWA Finance Committee.

If you have questions about the ballot or voting process, please contact your field representative,
Tiffany Giammona at (916) 441-4545 or by e-mail at tiffanyg@acwa.com. Thank you for your
careful consideration and participation in the Region 9 election process.

Enclosure: ACWA Region 9 Ballot

79



8N

Official Region 9 Board Ballot
2008-2009 Term

Please return completed ballot by September
30, 2007.

Mail: OR Fax: 916-325-2316
ACWA

010 K Street

Suite 160

Sacramento, CA 95814

Agency Name

Authorized Representative

Board President Signature

X

Date

O I concur with the Region 9 Nominating Committee’s recommended slate below.

Region 9 Nominating Committee’s
Recommended Slate

Chair: Steve Robbins, Coachella Valtey Water District

Vice Chair: Ben Wicke, Elsinore Valtey Municipal
Water District

Board Members:

Manuel Aranda, San Bernardino Valley Water
Conservation District

Joseph Kuebler, Eastern Municipal Water District

Richard Larson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

John Rossi, Western Municipal Water District

General Yoting Instructions:

1. Please fill out your agency information above. The
authorized representative is determined by your
agency in accordance with your agency’s policies
and procedures. Region 9 Rules and Regulations
“require the Board President’s signature for
approval,”

-

You may either vote for the slate recommended by
the Repion 9 Nominating Committee or vote for
individual region board members. Please mark the
appropriate bubble to indicate your decision.

individual candidates below as indicated.

O I do not concur with the Region 9 Nominating Committee’s recommended slate. I will vote for

Region 9 Board Candidate Nominations

Region 97" The western area and the arid area.

Candidates for Chair (Choose one)

O Steve Robbins, Coachella Valley Water District

Candidates for Board Member (Chaose three 1o five)

O Manuel Aranda, San Bernardine Valley
Water Conservation District

O Joseph Kuebler, Eastern Municipal Water District

Please note: Region 9 Rules and Regulations require that “The Chair and Vice Chair shall be elected,
one from each area, and the positions shall be rotated between the two following designated areas of

Candidates for Vice Chair (Choose One)

O Manuel Aranda, San Bernardino Valley
Water Conservation District

O Richard Larsen, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

O Ben Wicke, Elsinore Valley Municipal Water Dist.

O Richard Larsen, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

OJ ohn Rossi, Western Municipal Water District

REB-070802




ill. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL

COUNSEL REPORT

3.  Supplemental Filing Regarding May 24,
2007 Court Order




HATCH AND PARENT

21 East Carritlo Steeet

Sanin Darbara, CA 93101

v 1 O

'CITY OF CHINO, ET AlL.

SCOTT S. SLATER (State Bar No, 117317)
MICHAEL T. FIFE (State Bar No, 203025)
HATCH & PARENT, A LAW CORPORATION
21 East Carrillo Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Telephone No: (805) 963-7000

Facsimile No: (805) 965-4333

Attorneys For
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER Case No. RCV 51010
DISTRICT
[Assigned for All Purposes to the Honorable
Plaintiff, MICHAEL GUNN]
vs. SUPPLEMENTAL FILING

RE: MAY 24, 2007 ORDER

Hearing Date: Nomne
Defendant.

In its May 24, 2007 Order, the Court directed Watermaster to:

“[SJubmit a suppiemental filing, explaining the relationship between achieving hydraulic

| control to benefit from the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board Basin Plan Amendment

and obtaining court approval to re-operate Chino Basin as envisioned in the Peace Il agreement
process. To the extent that commencing hydraulic control re-operation would not be consistent with
the Judgment, Watermaster is to confirm that is has not and will not commence hydraulic control r‘eu
operation of Chino Basin without Court approval.”

(May 24, 2007 Order, p.3.)

SUPPLEMENTAL FILING RE MAY 24, 2007 ORDER




8?2

HATCH AND PARENT
21 East Carrillo Street

Santa Darbara, TA 53101

This supplemental filing is intended to provide a basic response to the request by the Court,
however, it should be noted that this issue will be subject to more complete briefing by Watennaster
as part of the filings made in connection with the Peace II process. Thus, Watermaster will defer a
detailed explanation of the subject and submittal of lengthy supporting documentation until those
filings.

The most recent amendments to the Regional Water Quality Control Board’s (“RWQCB”)
Basin Plan for the Santa Ana Region incorporate what have come to be called “maximum benefit
objectives.” These amendments were approved in RWQCB Resolution R8-2004-0001, which
received final approval from the State Water Resources Control Board on September 30, 2004, For
the Chino Basin, these maximum benefit standards are water quaIity objectives that were established

based on a joint demonst:ratwn by the Chino Basin Watermaster and the Inland Empire Utilities

Agency (“IEUA”) that such objectives would promote the maximum beneficial use of the waters

available to the Chino Basin, primarily through the ability to use recycled water. Watermaster and
IEUA are co-permittees with respect to the recharge of recycled water.

T order to gain access to the maximum benefit objectives, Watermaster and IEUA must
fulfill multiple commitments. One of these commitments is to achieve Hydraulic Control. Hydraulic
Control is defined as the reduction to de minimus levels of the outflow of water from the Chino
North Management Zone to the Santa Ana River. Watermaster technical evaluations have suggested
that the best way to achieve Hydraulic Control is through the proposed Re-Operation of the Basin.

However, a precise definition of Basin Re-Operation is still under development through the Peace II

‘process.

At this time, Watermaster believes that at least some aspect of Basin Re-Operation will
require an amendment to the Judgment. To the extent that such an amendment is necessary,
Watermaster will come to Court with a motion to amend the Judgment prior to implementation of
the project. Watermaster is currently in the process of preparing such a motion, as well as
documentation for the other aspects of the Peace II process. As part of this documentation, the Court
will be presented with the Basin Plan Amendments and all of the many other documnents that will be

necessary to fully and completely explain Hydraulic Control and Basin Re-Operation. Watermaster

2

SUPPLEMENTAL FILING RE MAY 24, 2007 ORDER




HATCH AND PARENT
2§ East Carrillp Sireet

Soma Barbara, CA 93101

]

anticipates bringing these issues to the Court in November, as was directed in the May 24, 2007

Order.

DATED: August , 2007 By

Scott S. Slater
Michael T. Fife
Attorneys for Chino Basin Watermaster

3

SUPPLEMENTAL FILING RE MAY 24, 2007 ORDER




B4

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Ill. REPORTS /| UPDATES

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY

Monthly Water Conservation Programs
Report

Monthly Imported Water Deliveries
Report (handout)

State and Federal Legislative Reports
Community Outreach/Public Relations
Report




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
August 23, 2007
AGENDA
INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGERS’ REPORT
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucameonga, CA 91730

15-20 Minutes

Discussion ftems:

Drought Planning Activities for 2008 - Oral

MWD DYY Potential Implementation in April 2008 - Oral

MWD DYY Expansion Studies, Schedule and Budget Work Plan - Oral
Current Regional Conservation Efforts (eg MWD ad Campaign and [UEA
Efforts) - Oral

o Recycled Water Three (3) year Business Plan and Accelerated Implementation
Waorkshops - Oral

e o © o

Written Updates:

¢ Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report
o  Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report
e State and Federal Legislative Reports

e Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

g5




86

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Regional Conservation Programs
Monthly Report — July, 2007

MWD Activities

O

o

CaEifornEa-Friegdlv@ Marketing Campaign - The California Friendly® labeling campaign has been placed on hold until
next year.

PAC Recommendations - On July 10, 2007, the MWD Board of Directors approved all CiI devices that were recommended
through the PAC group which includes funding for high efficiency/multi-load clothes washers, high efficiency urinals, synthetic
turf the CII sector as well as residential customer, dry vacuum pumps and high efficiency rotator nozzles for large landscapes
such as golf courses.

MWD Water Conservation Programs. - MWD is developing a new Public Sector Water Conservation Partnership
Pemonsiration Program and an enhanced conservation advertising campaign in response to the extreme dry conditions in
southern California and the uncertainties over the State Water project Operations. These proposed programs will be presented to
MWD Board of Directors in August,

Landscape Programs

O

Landscape Audit Program - HydroEarth has completed 118 field audits to date and 22 draft reports are under review by
IEUA. There have been 54 approved final audit reports completed, and posted to the FTP site, HydroEarth has completed 15
residential field audits The program consists of 130 commercial audits and 50 large landscape residential audits to be completed
by September 2007.

Ontario Cares - The City of Ontario is implementing a pilot project to integrate California-Friendly® landscapes into the
city’s existing Ontario Cares program to improve the aesthetics of their neighborhoods. Final design modifications and layout
for the first California-Friendly” landscape retrofit were finalized and sent to the Ontario Redevelopment Agency for staff to
obtain contractor bids. Contractors bid were received and as a result of the revisions, the CA Friendly proposed site came in
under the standard budget for a traditional landscaped site. The bid was approved for eligible costs through USBR and the
retrofit should be completed during the month of August.

Landscape Retrofit Rebate and Educational Program - An RFP for Consulting Services for an experienced Water
Use Efficiency Consultant to manage, market, supply, administer and asses the Landscape Retrofit Rebate and Education
Program was posted on the network on June 22, 2007 and closed July 16, 2007. Two proposals were received by IEUA: both
bids were incomplete and exceeded the project budget by approximately $300,000. The Ad-Hoc Committee determined to reject
all bids and post a revised RFP eliminating the program management section (which would be delegated to IEUA). The
Committee would also like to explore collaborating with CBWCD.

Inland Empire Landscape Alliance - During the summer months, workshops are being held on landscape topics
identified as being of interest by city and agency staff Workshops on California Friendly® Landscapes, water runoff, medians,
parkway BMP's, and IRWD's rate structures were covered in the last two months. The July workshop will be held at IEUA on
Wednesday the 25" from 8:30 a.m.-10:30 a.m. and will feature Western Municipal Water District’s experience in implementing
conservation ordinances including the new Riverside County water conserving landscape ordinance. The next formal meeting
for the Landscape Alliance will be held at IEUA on September 13, at 4:00 p.m. Staff will continue to address landscape issues
raised by the cities and continue developing landscape policy and program recommendations, including a regional landscape
ordinance. )

California_Friendly” Landscape Classes (formerly PDA) - Requested classes have been scheduled through
December 31, 2007. All current teacher contracts will expire on December 31, 2007. For those agencies requesting classes for
January-June 2008, the scheduling for them are on hold until MWD completes their RFP submittal reviews, makes the new
teacher selections and executes the new contracts. This is expected to be completed in the fall. Once the new contracts have
been executed then requested class schedules will be confirmed for January-June 2007.

Commercial/Industrial/Institutional Program ‘
o {CII SAVE-A-BUCK) - There were 630 CI1 rebates this fiscal year. The following is a list of the most recent rebate

activity within the IEUA service area:

o High Efficiency Clothes Washers -The total for FY 06/07 is 74. To date, 409 commercial high efficiency clothes
washers have been installed in our service area since FY 00/01.

o Conductivity Controller Cooling Tower — A total of 3 conductivity controllers were installed in June. A total of
19 conductivity controflers have been installed through the Save-a-Buck program since FY 00/01.

o ULF Toilets — No ULFTs were rebated in May. The total number rebated is, 1,884 ULFTSs in our service area since FY
00/01.

o  HET—Toilets- One toilet was rebated in the month of May. A total of 67 HET Toilets have been rebated in our
service area since FY 06/07,

o Waterless Urinals — A total of 17 waterless urinals were installed in June. A total of 101 waterless urinals have
been installed in the IEUA service area since FY 00/01.

G:ABoard-Ree \ 2007 107290 Regional Conservation Programs Jaly 7-19-07

- BT




ULFT Flushometers — To date, 4 flushometers have been rebated in IEUA’s service area.

Water Broom ~ To date, 695 water brooms have been rebated in IEUA’s service area since FY 00/01.
SmarTimer Controllers - No SmarTimer Controllers were rebated April or May.

X-Ray Recirculation- To date | | X-ray recirculation devices were rebated in the [EUA service area.
Pre-Rinse Spray Head-(PRSH) One spray head has been rebated in our service area.

o0 000

Residential Rebate Programs
o ULFT and HET Rebate Program - Effective February 1, 2007, [EUA began processing the ULFT and HET rebates. In
the month of June, 57 ULFT rebates were processed. This brings the total number of rebates processed for FY 06/07 to 267,
since the start of the program in 2002, a total of 4,486 rebates have been processed.

o High Efficiency Clothes Washer Rebate - The total number of rebates processed in June was 133 bringing the number of
rebates issued for FY 06/07 to 1367. The total number of rebates processed since the rebate program began in 2002 is
approximately 7,791

o “SmarTimer of Inland Empire” Program - The program began in April 2006. To date, 28 SmarTimer Irrigation
Controller rebates have been processed, with a total of 254 controllers placed since October 2006.

o Rotating Nozzles for Pop-up Spray Heads - The new rebate program for rotating nozzles commenced late January 2007.
The incentive is $4 per rotating nozzle to be replaced. The rotating nozzles save up to 6,600 gallons of water over five years. To
date, 158 Rotating Nozzles have been placed.

Other Residential Programs
o Multi-Family ULFT Program - The Multi-Family Direct Installation Program began ULFT retrofits in October 2006, To
date, there have been 10,132 ULFTs retrofitted within IEUA’s service area. During the month of June, there were 843 retrofits
completed.

School Education Programs
o Garden_in Every School - Schools that applied but were not previousty selected are being contacted to see if they are still
interested in participating in the 07/08 program. Contact is also being renewed with past participants to help maintain the
gardens and with the plan of creating a support network between all of the GIES schools.

o National Theatre for Children - The schedule for 07/08 school year is currently being developed.

o Chino Youth Museum - Over the past year the Chino Youth Museum along with the City of Chino, MVWD, Chino Basin
Water Conservation District and IEUA have been meeting to rejuvenate and improve the water exhibit that was canstructed in
2002, The planning committee has received drawings from the consultant for the design of the new exhibit. Construction of the
exhibit will begin in early summer.

Outreach
o Water Fair - The planning committee for the Water Fair 2007 is meeting monthly. Water Fair 2007 will be held Saturday,
QOctober 20, 2007, from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.n., at Montclair Plaza, inside lower level Main entrance. The event will promote
water conservation and educate customers on the various rebates and programs that exist in their area. There will be a water
show and activities for kids. ‘

o Water Education Water Awareness Committee (WEWAC) - WEWAC is developing its fiscal 07/08 programs.

o Pervicus Concerete Workshap - On Thursday, July 26, 2007, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. IEUA is sponsoring a “hands-on” “how-
to” Pervious Concrete Workshop in partnership with the California Construction and Industrial Materials Association. RSVP to
Larry Maes at 714-932-7782.

GABoard-Rec \ 2007 1 07290 Regionat Conservation Programs July 7-19-07

8%




Page 1

Acre-feet

Cumutiative Monthly Full Service Imported Water Deliveries
Within IEUA's Service Area
FY 05-06 and FY 06-07

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

CFY 05/06 FY 068/07

84



99

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Page 2

Acre-feet

FY 06/07 Monthly Water Production From Within I1BUA's Service Area
imported, Desalter, and Recycled Sources

18,000+

16,000+

14,000-
12,000

10,000 -

8,000

Acre-feet

6,000
4,000

2,000

Jub P Aug | Sep : Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun
B CDA - Desalter Water 508,61 505.2 | 501.6 | 6536 | 723.2 | 726.5 | 7358|6922 | 7712172417945 | 585.8
01 EUA - Recycled Water  (1103.51360.6] 1724 [1010.7] 736.2 | B49.2 | 5534 | 772 51251 754.4 | 786.3
£ MWD - Agricultural Cert | 22.8 22 171 73 | 106 66 13.7 | 2.3 4.9 2.8
MWD - Conj. Use Cert. 4300 1300 | 11050 ,7351.5/6857.2/4932.114529.2(3154.3; 499.4 | 373.1
2 MWD - Full Service Cert, [5621.1/7468.8/3057.4/5150.5{3895.1{13728.4 14381.1| 573.8 {3620.5/3568.6/6330.8) 7486

IEUA
Cumulative Monthly Full Service Imported Water Deliveries
Calendar Year 2005 and Calendar Year 2006

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Ju Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

=1 CY 2005 gm CY 2008 e Tier 1 Maximum [

91



37

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Pape 3

Atk d o B AL AL e

Acrefest

35,000

30,000 -

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5.000

PR T PRy kim0 TR T 4 g R
U AT O T R AR T Y I e T T R DT TR TCY

Cumulative Monthiy Full Service Imported Water Deliveries
Calendar Year20086

Acre-feet

i CVWD CY 2005 e CVWE CY 2006 — CVWD Tier 1 Max

WATER FACILITIES AUTHORITY
Cumulative Monthly Full Service Imported Water Deliveries
Calendar Year 2006

WFA CY 2005 ] WFA CY 2006 —— WFA Tier 1 Max




- 94

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Inland Empire

UTHATIES AEENCY

Date: July 18, 2007
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, apd Water Resources Comniittee (07/77/07)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Execulive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha DaviaN
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: June Legislative Report from Geyer and Associates
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Bill Geyer and Jenniler West provide a monthly report on their state activities on behalf of
IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None,

IMPACT ONBUDGET

None.

RWAMDmef

Enclosure

G\ Board-Rec | 2007 V07259 June Leg Report from Geyer 7-11-07




96

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



BilL GEYER
JENMIFER WEST

COMSULTING AHD ADVOCACY I CALIFGRHIA GOVERNMENT 1028 1k 8., SUITE 33. SATRAMENTO, CA 85814, 1916) 4349346 FAX: [916) 444-7484, EMAIL: geyeny@pachel.net

g —

GEYER
ASSOCIATES

MEMORANDUM
TO: Richard W. Atwater and Martha Davis
FROM: Jennifer West
DATE: Tune 28, 2007
RE: Sacramenio Legislative Report

California State Budget

July 1 marks the end of the state’s fiscal year, but budget negotiations are stalled on a
number of fronts, including major water issues. Extensive trailer bill implementation
language is being discussed and developed for a number of funding categories for both
Propositions 84 and 1E. There are numerous nolicy bills dealing with the
implementation of bond fund expenditures for both these initiatives, but many of these
bills are rumored to be included as part of budget trailer bills. Trailer bills are not heard
in policy committees and receive very little scrutiny. In the past, Legislative Jeadership
has discouraged the use of budget trailer bills to implement major policies.

[n addition, some area legislators have begun informal discussions about the parameters
of a new water bond and what Southern California might need in this bond.

Proposition 84 and TE Implementation

AB 1489 (Huffiman) has now become the primary implementation bill for the Integrated
Regional Water Management Program for Prop. 84. Major amendments will be
incorporated into this bill in the next few days that will codify existing Prop. 50
guidelines for the program and delete the former IRWM program that was established by
former Senator Costa. IEUA should work closely with SAWPA to ensure that these
amendments will not negatively impact SAWPA’s IRWMP.

SB 378 (Steinberg) creates grant guidelines for the $290 million for {lood corridor
program in Prop. 1E for the Central Valley only. The bill docs not contain any north
/south split or give any indication that the funding could be spent outside of the Central
Vailey. Since most of Prop. 1E ($3.8 billion) is earmarked for the Central Valley, there
is concern that this $290 million would also all be spent by DWR in the Central Valley.

97




98

TEUA and SAWPA have been working with Senate Leadership and the regional
delegation to specify in statuie that a portion of the Prop. 1E flood corridor and
stormwater funds be allocated for competitive grants for Orange, Riverside and San
Bernardino counties.

AB 224 (Wolk) Water Supply and Climate Change

The measure, which requires state agencies and local water agencies to consider climale
in water planning, passed out of Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee this
week on a bipartisan vote. Senator Margett (R) voted for the measure, which is strongly
supported by IEUA, MWD and SAWPA. In addition to requiring agencies to plan for
climate change, AB 224 also requires the SWRCB to study the energy and greenhouse
gas reductions associated with maximizing recycled water in all regions of California.




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Legislative Tracking 6/29/07
(Prepared by Geyer Associales)

Bond Bill Summary Status
Funding/Prop.
84 and 1E
SB 59 (Cogdill) Authorizes a $3.9 billion water bond for the 2008 Senate Nat.
Water Bond 08 ballot. includes $2 billion for two surface storage Resources
facilities.
_ Two year biil
The Governor has vowed o reopen this issue as
part of the budget, or end of session negotiations.
SB 167 Establishes grant and loan program at the Office of | Senate
{Negrete Planning and Research for Prop. 84 {Chapter 9{(c) Approp.
MclLeod) $90 million). Allows cities and counties to apply for
General Plans: funding {o update their general-plans. Two year bill
planning grants
SB 292 Requires Cal-EPA and the Resource Agency (o Senate
{Wiggins) State develop grant criteria for the urban greening Approp.
Bond Funds: funding in Prop. 84, which contains $80 million.
aliocation Two year bill
SB 378 Specifies that the $300 million in Prop. 1E for Assembly
{Steinberg) stormwater management would be made available | WPW
Flood through a joint SWRCB and DWR grant program.
Prevenfion The bili authorizes the agencies to prepare
Bond Act 2006 guidelines by March 2008. The agencles are
required to conduct outreach to disadvantaged
communities. There are no north/south split
provisions mentioned in the bilk.
SB 732 Amendmenis were taken in the last policy Assembly
{Steinberg) committee to delete the references to the IRWMP Local Gov
Prop. 84 "statewide criteria.” Now the bill deais with
implementing the sustainable communities section
of Prop. B4.
SB 1002 Senate Leadership alternative to Governor's bond Assembly
(Perata) proposal. Appropriates various Prop. 84 and Prop. | WPW
Prop. 84 1E monies 1o different water supply grant monies, 712

This includes $22 million for water recycling grants.
it also requires that $200 million in IRWMP funding
be used for groundwater projects.

39



108

AB 739 (Laird)

Establishes criteria by which SWRCB and DWR

Senaie

Board and
Powers

Central Vailey. The bill is backed by Senate
leadership.

Stormwater award grants for stormwater management projects Enviro.
Discharge funded by a portion of the proceeds of Prop 1E Cuality

flood bonds and Prop 84. 72
AB 783 Makes changes to DHS grant funding in Prop. 84 Senate
(Aramhbula) for small and disadvantages communities. Enviro.
Drinking Water (Chapter 2, Section 7022) Quality 7/2
Improvements
AB 909 (Wolk) Allows stormwaler grant funds in Prop. 84 to be Two year hill
Mercury used for grants to public agencies for addressing
Monitoring mercury confamination.
AB 1287 IRWMP implementation bill. Two year bill
{Arambula)
IRWMP
AB 1303 Establishes an urban greening grant program for Assembiy
{Smyth} Urban Prop. 84 funds. (Chapter 8, (a)). Approp.
Greening Act
2007 Two year bill
AB 1489 Primary IRMWP implementation bill. Proposed Senate
(Huffman & amendments would codify the Prop. 50 guidelines Natural
Wolk) Resource | for the IRWMP and delete the references io the Resource
Bond Funds 2000 Costa bill. 710
AB 1802 Establishes a grant program in the Resources Senate
(Nunez) Agency “Sustainable Communities and Urban Enviro.
Sustainable Greening Grant Program.” There is $80 million in Quality
Communities & Prop. 84 for this purpose.
Urban Greening

Flood Control/Delta Conveyance
SB 5 (Machado) | Comprehensive flood management legisiation Assembiy
Flood backed by Senate leadership. It establishes the Local Gov.
Management roles and responsibilities for the state of California, | 7/3

iocal governments and landowners in flood

managemert.
SB 17 (Fiorez) Gives the "Central Valley Flood Protecticn Board” Assembly
Reclamation new authority over flood controi activities in the WPW 7/3

-2




SB 34 Requires the strategic financing plan for the Delia Assembly
(Torlakson) include recommendations in accordance with a Approps.
Delta User Fee "heneficiaries pay" principle, as to persons and
entities on which a fee would be impased, and
proposed fee categories in order to create a
dedicated revenue stream to pay for maintenance
and improvements to delta levees, project levees,
and the levee conveyance system.
AB 5 {(Wolk) Gives priority for state funds to be given to locai Senate
Flood agencies that have adopted a local plan of flood Judiciary
Protection protection. Prohibits local governments in the
Central Valley from approving new deveiopment
within high-risk flood prone areas, unless adequate
filood protection is assured.
AB 1507 Regquires DWR to establish an Alluvial Fan Task Assembly
(Emmerson) Force. Approp.
Floodplain
Management Two year bill
Urban Water Management
Plans/Conservation/Recycling
SB 862 {(Kuehl/ Requires the UWMP to assess energy Assembly
Steinberg) consumption and Bulletin 160. Contains all of the WPW 7/3
UWMP provisions of SB 1640 (Kuehl), 2006, except for the
groundwater provisions. SB 1640 was vetoed last
year because of the groundwater reporting
language.
AB 1420 {Laird) Conditions water bond funding on whether an Senate
Water Demand agency has impiemented water demand Natural
Management management measures in the UWMP. IEUA has Resources
been working with MWD to try to address 7110
Concerns.
AB 1435 (Salas) | Requires a local water purveyor that supplies Senale
Water Charges water to retail customers to institute a conservation | Natural
rate structure based on the amount of water used Resources
for other than agricultural purposes for each 7110
customers that has a service connection for which
a water meter has been instalied.
Groundwater
3

i0

[



107

SB 178 Established a statewide groundwater elevation Assembly
{Steinberg and monitoring program. Under the provisions of the WPW 7/3
Kuehl) program, DWR would be required to receive and
Groundwater evaluate qualifications of those seeking to conduct
the required monitoring. If there is no entity willing
{o do the monitoring, DWR would be required to
step in. Contains the groundwater components that
were in SB 1640 from last year. That measure was
vetoed.
Water Quality/Water Supply
AR 558 (Ruskin) | Asks the University of California (UC) to direct the Assembly
Public Water UC Center for Water Resources to study the Approps.
Systems potential adverse affects on human heaith of
compounds used to disinfect drinking water and
byproducts resufting from disinfection, with Two year bill
emphasis on chloramine use by the San
Francisco Public Utilities Commission, and to
report the center's findings to the Legislature by
July 1, 2009.
AB 640 (De La Requires a water replenishment district that serves Senate
Torre) WDR more than one groundwater basin to compute its Natural
waivers groundwater replenishment assessment on a per Resource
basin amount. 710
AB 690 {Jones) States that if a private water corporation receives Senate
Water Corp. monetary compensation for damage resulting from Approps.
Rates/Contamin | contamination of the utility's water supply, the PUC
ation shall require the utiiity to equitably allocate the
_compensation between the ratepayers and
investors of the utility.
AB 1127 Would authorize DSH to contract with SAWPA for Assembly
{Carter) the purposes of assessing and treating drinking E.S. & T.M.
Percholorate water for perchlorate contamination in and around
the City of Rialto. Two year bill
Compost
SB 697 Would require compost be used by the Department | Assembly
(Wiggins) of Transportation and all persons contracting with Natural
Compost the Department. Resources
7/2
Green Buildings/Climate Change
4




AB 35 (Ruskin) Requires the Caiifornia Integrated Waste ~ Senate
State Green Management Board by 2008 to adopt regulations Enviro.
Buildings for sustainable building standards for the Quality 7/2

construction or renovation of state buildings.

Positions/Recommended Positions
SB 55 (Florez) Broadly defines "biosolids" to include any product Oppose
Biosolids with human waste, which would inciude some

compost. : Senate

: Approps.

Requires POTWSs to certify to the regional boards

that biosolids meet “the requirements and Two year bill

standards for any pollutant listed in the waste

discharge requirement for the POTW, including,

but not limited to, any requirements of standards

governing the 126 priority toxic poiutants listed in

40 CFR 131.38." This list is designed for surface

water issues and includes many compounds not

found in biosolids.

The bill was held in the Senate Appropriations

Committee.
SB 201 (Florez) We asked that a section of the bill be deleted that Oppose
Recycled Water | requires extra field testing for recycled water. unless
Leafy Green ‘ amended

The Assembly Agriculture Committee did not like

the approach of the bill and i was held in Assembly

committee with no discussion of the recycled water | Ag.

issue. Two year bill
SB 220 Establishes a system for the regulation and Support
{Corbett) inspection of water vending machines and imposes _
Bottled Water additional labeling requirements on water bottlers Assembly

and vendors. Toxics 7/3
SB 1029 Places a fime limit on the Department of Finance Support
(Ducheny) of B0 days to review drinking water regulations that
Drinking water are already adopted on the federal level. Assembly
regulations ACWA is the sponsor. Approps.
AB 224 (Wolk} Requires DWR to assess the possible affects of Support
Climate climate change on water supply. Requires that this
Change/Water information be incorporated into state and local Senate
Supply water planning documents, States that if DWR Envirp
5

103



Planning does not provide the information the requirement Quality

does not apply. Requires SWRCB to conduct a 7110

study on the energy savings and GHG reductions

associated with increased use of recycied waler

and water conservation.
AB 503 Would have prohibited an agency from reguiring Oppose to
(Swanson) any employee entitied to receive overtime Neutral
Overtime compensation pursuant {o any federal statute or
Notice/public reguiation to perform services outside the Senate Rules
agencies employee's normal work schedule uniess a

minimum of 8 hours' written notice of that work
assignment has been provided to the employee.

Recently amended to a study only, looking at
issues related to requiring state and local agencies
to provide eight-hours' prior writlen notice when
requiring an employee to work overtime.

AB 662 {Ruskin) | Requires the California Energy Commission (CEC) Support
Water use to prescribe cost effective measures to promote
efficiency the use of water efficient appliances. Senate

' Energy 7/3
AB 566 Requires the model landscape ordinance to Support
(Plescia) include climate information for irrigation scheduling
Landscape based on the California Irrigation Management Senate
Water Information System. IRWD sponsor. Approps 7/9

Conservation

AB 715 (Laird}
Low-flush
Water Closets

Phases in requirements that water closets and
water-using urinals have lower flush volumes,
requiring manufacturers to produce an increasing
percentage of high-efficiency models until 2014
when all new water closets and urinals would
have to meet the high-efficiency definition. Allows
cities and counties to enact ordinances that would
exempt them from this requirement if it was
determined that an older system would resuit in
more water being used.

Support

Senate
ADprops.

AB 885
{Calderon)
MWD Board
Composition

Requires that the current make up of the MWD
Board be the same as those members who serve
on the Board as of January 1, 2007. Also requires
that MWD study the manner in which members of
the Board are designated and selected and the
criteria that it uses for determining the number of
directors allocated to each member public agency.

Oppose

Senate Local
Gov. 7/11

—

pumet

Requires MWD, based on the study, to




recormmend reforms to the Legislature by January
1, 2009.

AB 888 (Lieu & Requires CalEPA to develop and adopt building Support
L.aird) Green standards for commercial construction that meet or
Building exceed the Leadership in Energy and Senate
Standards Environmental Design (LEED) Gold Standard. Envio.
Requires that by 2012 all new commercial Quality 7/2
buildings, 50,000 square feet or larger, meet these
new standards. Small newly constructed buildings
can waijve this requirement for economic purposes.
AB 1260 Clarifies how a public agency may provide notice Support
{Cabaliero) when proposing a new, or increasing an existing,

Taxes and Fees

property-related fee or charge, and establishes a
120-day stafute of fimitations for any challenges to
any property-related fee or charge. This bill is
sponsored by ACWA and was introduced in
response to the Big Horn decision last fall.

Senate Floor

AB 1404 (Laird) Establishes comprehensive system for reparting Support

Water use water use. Specifically, it requires DWR, the

Reporting SWRCB and DPH io develop a coordinated water Senate

use reporting database. Natural

Resources
710 -

AB 1406 Allows the use of recycled water in toilets and Support

{Huffman) urinals in condominiums. Sponsored by IRWD.

Recycled Water Senate

in Condos Approps, 7/9

AB 1481 (De Sponsored by LADWP. Requires that SWRCB Support

L.aTorre) prepare a general permit by 2010 for water

Water recycling for landscape irrigation. Senate

Recycling Enviro

General Permit Quality 7/2

AB 1560 Requires the CEC to prescribe by regulation, water | Support

(Huffman) conservation design standards for new residential

Building construction. Senate

Standards Energy
713

7

1R



1Nk

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




nland Empire

UTHITIES AGENDY

Date: July 18, 2007

To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legistative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (07/11/07)

From: Richard W. AtwaterWW
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davii \

Exccutive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: June Legislative Report from Dolphin Group
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Michael Boccadoro provides a monthly report on his activities on behalf of the Chino
Basin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWAMD:mef

Enclosure

GABoard-Ree \ 2007 \ 07260 June Leg Report from Dolphin 7-11-07

107




108

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



THE

DOLPHIN

June 29, 2007

To: Chino Basin/OBMP Coalition

From: Michael Boceadoro
Senijor Vice President

RE: June Status Report

Please find attached the status report from The Dolphin Group for the month of June 2007.

In June, the Public Utilities Commission tock a strong step forward in implementing AB
1969, a measure sponsored by IEUA. In addition to proposing to implement the measure
consistent with IEUA’s position, the CPUC additionally proposed to use AB 1969 as a model
to promote more renewable contracts for all types of customers.

On the legislative front, the Capitol was largely busy this month on two fronts. When not
negotiating a state budget required to be in place when the fiscal year begins on July 1,
legislators also held many policy committee hearings on bilis that originated in the other
legislative house.

1n4q




119

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Chino Basin / OBMP Coalition

Status Report -~ January 2007

ENERGY/REGULATORY

Energy Efficiency Funding for Water Conservation Efforts

All parties have requested to delay the filing of supplemental information in this proceeding
to allow for the Division of Ratepayer Advocates (DRA) and The Utility Reform Network
(TURN} to resolve issues related to pilot projects.

Under the new schedule, the utilities will file their supplemental information regarding the
water conservation pilot programs on July 1 1" with comments due from parties on July 18",
Additionally, another prehearing conference is scheduled to occur at the Commission on
August 1%,

DGI will continue to monitor this proceeding, review the supplemental information from the
utilities when it is filed and submit conuments as necessary.

AB 1969 Implementation

On June 27", the presiding Administrative Law Judge issued his proposed decision that
would implement AB 1969 and determine the language of the standard contracts and tariffs
offered by the utilities.

DGI supplied comments to the Commission on behalf of IEUA, and also attended a
workshop with the judge and the utilities on the implementation.

In the draft decision, the judge largely sided with IEUA on the vast majority of issues of
contention. Specificaily, the judge ruled: ’

o Utilities would not be able to discount the Market Price Referent (PG&E had
proposed to only pay 90% of the MPR for eligible renewable power)

o The Commission will “preapprove” all projects up to 1.5 MW in size, The
original language of AB 1969 ordered the Commission to consider additional
criteria for projects larger than 1.0 MW, and this decision rules there is no
special treatment needed for projects between 1.0 and 1.5 MW,

o The decision permits the option of a “buy-all/sell-all” export program, or
permitting the customer to first offset on-site usage before exporting to the
utility,

i1




ita

The one issue with which the Commission did not agree with IEUA was the option of
offering a flat-MPR rate that was not adjusted for time-of-use factors. The Commussion
argued that offering a flat payment option is inconsistent with their goal of promoting on-
peak renewable energy production.

The Commission also took the additional step of permitting PG&E and Southern California
Edison to offer a “sister program” to all customers. Like the program: for public water and
wastewater agencies, participation will be capped at 250 MW, keeping all the eligibility
requirements the same.

The decision also failed to resolve issues related to how greenhouse gas and emission credits
are exchanged specific to biogas digesters. While all parties, inclhuding IEUA, reached
conceptual agreement on how to treat these attributes, the decision fails to resolve language
stemming from a previous Commission decision that is ambiguous. In July, DGI intends to
file a petition to modify a previous Commission decision that would remove the ambiguous
language and codify the working assumptions that the utilities and customer-groups have
agreed to.

The Commission is expected to vote on this decision in late July, and the tariffs are expected
to become effective in early August.

2007-08 STATE BUDGET

The state constitution's deadline for the Legislature to send a budget bill to the governor was
June 15, but lawmakers continued the tradition of ignoring the due date. Although both sides
remain optimistic —at least in public — few are counting on a quick resolution to this year’s
budget process.

For all practical purposes, the actual deadline is midnight June 30, the end of the fiscal year.
However, a number of factors have all but ensured that deadline will be missed as well.

The Budget Conference Committee has not met recently. In the meantime, there have been
some meetings between the Legislative leadership (the “Big Four™), but little real progress.
Negotiations were further complicated by the recent absence of the Governor who has been
traveling extensively on the East Coast and Europe.

Democrats cannot pass the budget bill without Republican votes to provide a two-thirds
majority.




LEGISLATION

With the state budget still not approved, the Legislature spent most of June considering
legislation that originated in the other legislative house. Policy committees have until July
13" to approve measures before the Legislature enters a recess on July 20", provided a state
budget has been approved by that date.

Senators and Assemblymembers will reconrvene on August 20™, with all measures required to
be submitted to the Governor by September 14,

SB 463~ Dairy Biogas Net Metering

This measure, sponsored by IEUA, will allow an investor-owned utility to purchase surplus
generation from an eligible biogas net metering customer. This allowance currently exists in
the net metering statute for solar and wind self-generation. The measure was unanimously

approved by the full Senate on a 38-0 vote.

While in the Assembly, the first hearing scheduled for June 26" was delayed as the

Committee weighed a number of issues related to net metering and power purchase contracts.

CA SB 463  AUTHOR: Negrete Mcteod {D]
TETLE: Energy: Biogas Digester Customer-Generator
INTRODUCED: 02/21/2007 :
LAST AMEND: 05/01/2007
DISPOSITION: Pen{jing
LOCATION: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee
SUMMARY:

Relates to existing law that provides if the electricity generated by the
eligible biogas digester customer-generator exceeds the electricity
supplied by an eiectrical corporation over a specified period, the
customer-generator is a net electricity producer and the corporation
retains any excess kilowatthours generated over the specified period.
Provides the customer-generator would not be owed compensation for
excess kilowatthours unless there is an agreement. Imposes a limit on
kilowatt hour price. ‘

VOTES:
04/24/2007 Senate Energy, Utilities and P 8-0
Communications Committee
05/17/2007 Senate Floor P 38-0
Position: Suppert
Other Legislation
CA AB 109  AUTHOR: Nunez [D]
TITLE: Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: Annual
Report
INTRODUCED: 91105/2097

113



114

CA AB 118

CA AB 140

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Envircnmental Quality Committee
HEARING: 07/10/2007 9:30 am
SUMMARY:

Requires the State Air Resources Board to report fo the Legislature
annually the status and progress of implementing the Global Warming
Solutions Act of 2006. Requires the state to adopt a statewide
greenhouse gas emissions limit equivalent to the statewide greenhouse
gas emissions levels in 1990 to be achieved by 2020.

VOTES:

04/23/2007 Assembly Natural Resources Commitiee p7-1
05/31/2007 Assembly Appropriations Committee P12-5
06/04/2007 Assembly Floor P 58-16
Position: Watch

THTLE: Alternative Fuels and Vehicle Technologies: Funding
INTRODUCED: 01/09/2007

LAST AMEND: 06/26/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Transportation and Housing Committee
HEARING: £7/03/2007 1:30 pm

SUMMARY:

Creates the Air Quality Improvement Program to fund air quaiity
improvement projects relating to fuel and vehicle technologies and the
Alternative Renewable Fuel, Vehicle Technology, Carbon Reduction, and
Clean Air Program to provide grants and revolving loans to specified
entities to develop innovative technologies that transform the state's
fuel and vehicle types. Requires the establishment of a related advisory
board. Increases driver's license and motor vehicle reglstration related

fees,

VOTES:

04/23/2007 Assembly Transportation Committee P9-4
05/31/2007 Assembly Appropriations Committee P12-5
06/05/2007 Assembly Floor P 48-29
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Garcia [R]

TITLE: Desert Water Agency

INTRODUCED: 01/16/2007 '

LAST AMEND: 04/12/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

FILE: 55

LOCATION: Senate Third Reading File

SUMMARY:

Authorizes the Desert Water Agency to construct, operate, and maintain
facilities for the generation of electricity that are hydroelectric or
specified eligible renewable energy resources for the control,
conservation, diversion, and transmission of water, and for the
construction, treatment, and disposal of sewage, and to enter into
contracts for the sale of electricity generated by the agency for a
specified term.



CA AB 578

CA AB 739

VOTES!

04/09/2007 Assembly Utilities and Commerce p12-0
Committee

04/17/2007 Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic P 7-0
Materials Committee

04/23/2007 Assembly Floor | P73-0

06/12/2007 Senate Natura! Resources and Water P7-0
Committee

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Blakeslee [R]

TITLE: Energy: Distributed Energy Generation: Study

INTRODUCED: 02/21/2007

LAST AMEND: 06/01/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications

Committee :
HEARING: 07/03/2007 ©:30 am
SUMMARY:

Requires the Energy Resources Conservation and Development
Commission, in consultation with the Independent System Operator, to
study and submit a report to the Legislature and the Governor, on the
impacts of distributed energy generation on the state's distribution and
transmission grid.

VOTES:
04/09/2007 Assembiy Utilities and Commerce p11-0
Committee
05/31/2007 Assembly Appropriations Committee P17-0
06/05/2007 Assembly Floor P 79-0
Position: Watch
AUTHOR: Laird [D}
TITLE! Stormwater Discharge
INTRODUCED: 02/22/2007
~ LAST AMEND: 06/19/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending
COMMITTEE: Sepate Environmental Quality Committee
HEARING: 07/02/2007 1:30 pm
SUMMARY:

Requires the Department of Water Resources to develop project

sefection and evaluation guidelines to implement a specified stormwater

flood management grant program. Provides the design and construction

of projects for specified combined municipat sewer and stormwater

system are eligible for the program. Requires the state Water Resources

Control Board to develop program guidelines. Requires coordination with

regard to the development of project selection and evaluation

guidelines. Reguires a task force,

VOTES:

05/01/2007 Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic P 6-0
Materials Committee

05/31/2007 Assembly Appropriations Committee

06/05/2007 Assembly Floor

Ak




Pasition: Watch

CA AB 938 AUTHOR: Calderon C [D]
TITLE: Regional Water Management
INTRODUCED: 02/22/2007
LAST AMEND: 06/20/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Fnvironmental Quality Committee
SUMMARY:

Authorizes a county or ¢ity to convene one or more watershed water
quality committees to develop and facilitate cooperation in achieving
local water quality solutions. Reguires & committee to use reasonable
efforts to prepare and submit a watershed management plan that
addresses major sources of stormwater, urban runoff, and nonpoint
source pollution within the region. Requires a city or county that
provides certain utilities to provide facilities for returning captured
waters to receiving bodies.

VOTES:
04/24/2007 Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife P 13-0
Committee '
05/09/2007 Assembiy Local Government Committee P7-0
05/31/2007 Assembly Appropriations Committee P 17-0
06/04/2007 Assembly Floor P 78-0
Paosition: Watch
CA AB 1428  AUTHOR: Galgiani [D]
TITLE: Energy: Biogas Digester and Manure
Customer-Generator
INTRODUCED; 02/23/2007
LAST AMEND: 06/26/2007
DISPOSITION: Pending
HOCATION: Senate Rules Committee
SUMMARY:

Relates to existing law that requires electrical corporations with net
energy metering to provide efigible biogas digester
customer-generators, that commence operations by a specified date,
with net energy metering, under a pilot program. Replaces the existing
pilot program for eligible biogester customer-generators with a net
energy metering program for eligible customer-generators that use
agricultural residues, animal wastes, or animal renderings to generate
electricity and meet certain reqguirements.

VOTES:
04/09/2007 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P12-0
Committee
04/23/2007 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P 7-0
05/23/2007 Assembly Appropriations Committee P 16-0
05/29/2007 Assembly Floor p77-0
06/19/2007 Senate Energy, Utilities and P70
Communications Committee
Pasition: Watch
CA AB 1470  AUTHOR: Huffman [D]

11R




CA AB 1506

CA AB 1613

TITLE: Solar Energy: Solar Hot Water Heat and Efficiency

Act

INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007

LAST AMEND: 06/26/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications
Committee

HEARING: 07/03/2007 9:30 am

SUMMARY:

Requires the Public Utilities Commission to establish eligibility criteria for
the solar water heating systems receiving gas customer funded
incentives, Specifies only solar heating technologies that dispiace
electricity are eligible for a portion of Solar Initiative Funds. Specifies
that the consumer rebate decline over time and be structured to reduce
the cost of solar water heating technologies. Specifies the percentage of
funds for installation of such system for specified affordable housing

projects.

VOTES:

04/23/2007 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P 6-3
05/31/2007 Assembly Appropriations Committee P12-5
06/06/2007 Assembiy Floor P 44-34
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Arambula [D]

TITLE: Greenhouse Gas Emissions

INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007

LAST AMEND: 06/04/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITVEE: Senate Environmental Quality Committee
HEARING: 07/10/2007 9:30 am

SUMMARY:

Requires the Business, Transportation and Housing Agency to conduct a
study of the most effective ways for the state to provide incentives to
businesses to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and increase our energy
independence, and to report its findings and recommendations to the
Legislature.
VOTES:
04/17/2007 Assembly Jobs, Economic Development and P 6-0

The Economy Committee
04/23/2007 Assembly Revenue and Taxation Committee P 8-1

05/31/2007 Assembly Appropriations Committes P12-5

06/06/2007 Assembly Floor P76-0

Position: Watch

AUTHOR; Blakeslee [R]

TITLE: Energy: Waste Heat and Carbon Emissions Reduction

INTROPUCED: 02/23/2007

LAST AMEND: 06/27/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications
Cammittee

HEARING:

07/03/2007 9:30 am

117



118

CASBO

CAGB 19

SUMMARY:

Enacts the waste heat and carbon emissions reduction act. Requires a
load-serving entity to purchase the incidental electricity generated by
eligible customers utilizing distributed generation that emplioys
combined heat and power technology that comply with the regulations,
or interim guidelines, Requires that the rates be time or use rates that
encourage energy conservation and net generation of electricity during
periods of peak system demand. Relates to state building energy

efficiency.

VOTES!

04/23/2007 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P12-0
Committee

05/31/2007 Assembly Appropriations Committee Pi6-1

06/06/2007 Assembly Floor p77-0

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Lowenthal [D]

TITLE; Trade Corridor Improvement: Transportation Project

INTRODUCED: 12/04/2006

LAST AMEND: 06/04/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Transportation Committee

HEARING! 07/02/2007 1:30 pm

SUMMARY!

Relates to the Trade Carridar Improvement Transportation Project.
Requires inclusion in a regional transportation plan. Requires for funding
emphasis to be on consideration of specified emissions associated with
the construction and operation of the project and the project's potential
to reduce emissions associated with trade activity. Requires inclusion of

a plan to mitigate emissions associated with their projects. Requires
funds to be used only for construction costs.

VOTES!

04/17/2007 Senate Transportation and Housing P7-3
Committee

05/31/2007 Senate Appropriations Committee P 10-6

06/07/2007 Senate Floor P 24-12

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Lowenthal [D]

TITLE: Trade Corridor: Projects o Reduce Emissions:

Funding

INTRODUCED: 12/04/2006

LAST AMEND: 04/10/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMETTEE: Assembly Transportation Committee

HEARING: 07/02/2007 1:30 pm

SUMMARY:

Relates to the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quatlity, and Port
Security Bond Act of 2006. Specifies a list of projects eligible for this
funding. Require that the Air Resources Board ensure that these funds

are supplemented and matched with funds from federal, state, [ocal, and
private sources to the maximum extent feasible. Requires applicants for



CASB 55

CA 5B 210

CA 5B 375

this funding to include with their application for funding a plan to reduce
emissions associated with goods movement activity.

VOTES:

04/17/2007 Senate Transportation and Housing P6-4
Commitiee

05/31/2007 Senate Appropriations Commitiee P 10-6

06/04/2007 Senate Floor P 24-14

Position: Waktch

AUTHOR: Florez [D]

TITLE: Water Quality: Sewage Sludge

INTRODUCED: 01/10/2007

LAST AMEND: 04/30/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION:

SUMMARY!:

Senate Appropriations Committee

Relates to water guality and sewer sludge. Prohibits the treatment or
tand application of specified sewage siudge in violation of federal
regulations. Requires a supplier of sludge to submit samples to a
certified laboratory for testing. Relates to polluting chemicals including
agricultural, industrial, personal care products and pharmaceuticals that
may act as endocrine disrupters. Relates to pathogens.

VOTES:

04/24/2007 Senate Environmental Quality Committee P 6-1

Position: Watch, Watch

AUTHOR: Kehoe [D]

TITLE: Greenhouse Gas Fmissions: Fuel Standard
INTRODUCED: 02/08/2007

LAST AMEND! 04/30/2007

DISPOSITION: pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Transportation Committee
HEARING: 07/02/2007 1:30 pm

SUMMARY!

Requires the State Air Resources Board to adopt, impiement, and
enforce, a low-carbon fuel standard that achieves the maximum
technologically feasible and cost-effective greenhouse emissions
reductions, and at least a 10% reduction in greenhouse gas emissions.

VOTES:

03/27/2007 Senate Transportation and Mousing P 7-4
Committee .

04/24/2007 Senate Environmental Quality Committee P 4-2

05/31/2007 Senate Appropriations Committee P 10-6

06/04/2007 Senate Fioor P21-15

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Steinberg [D] .

TITLE: Transportation Planning: Travel Models: Reviews

INTRODUCED: {}2/21/2(}07

LAST AMEND: 06/27/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE:

Assembly Local Government Committee

119




120

CASB 411

CA SB 451

HEARING: 07/03/2007 9:00 am

SUMMARY:

Relates to guidelines for travel demand guidelines used in regional
transportation plans, the requirement a regional transportation plan
include a preferred growth scenario designed to achieve goals for the
reduction of vehicle miles in the region, an environmental document
under the Environmental Quality Act that examines specific impacts of a
transportation project located in a local jurisdiction that has amended its
general plan and the legislative body finds the project meets specified

criteria,

VOTES!

04/24/2007 Senate Environmental Quality Committee P 5-2

04/26/2007 Senate Transportation and Housing P7-1
Committee

05/31/2007 Senate Appropriations Commitiee P 10-6

06/07/2007 Senate Floor P21-15

Positton: Watch

AUTHOR: Simittan [D]

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Resources

INTRODUCED: 02/21/2007

LAST AMEND: 04/18/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee

HEARING! 07/02/2007 3:00 pm

SUMMARY:

Requires a retall seller of electricity to increase its total procurement of
eligible renewabie resources so that at least 33% of its retail sales are
procured from eligible renewable energy resources no later than
specified date, in furtherance of achieving the greenhouse gas emissions

limit adepted pursuant to the California Giobal Warming Solutions Act of
2006.

VOTES:

04/24/2007 Senate Energy, Utilities and P 5-3
Communications Committee

04/26/2007 Senate Environmentai Quality Committee P 5-1

05/17/2007 Senate Floor P21-15
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Kehoe [D]

TITLE: Renewable Energy Resource Customer-Generator
INTRODUCED: 02/21/2007

LAST AMEND: 06/26/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee
HEARING: 07/02/2007 3:00 pm

SUMMARY:

Requires every electrical corporation to make the standard contracts
created by last year's AR 1969 available to any customer generators on
a first-come, first-served basis, until the corporation meets its
proportionate share of a combined statewide cumulative rated generated
capacity of those electric generation facilities of 1,000 megawatts.




CA SB 494

CA 5B 1001

Provides the electricity generated by a facility counts toward the
corporation's renewables portfolio standard and resource adequacy
requirements, Defines customer generators,

VOTES:

04/24/2007 Senate Energy, Utilities and P 8-0
Communications Committee

05/29/2007 Senate Appropriations Committee P 15-0

05/31/2007 Senate Floor P 32-0

Pasition: Oppose_Uniess

ALTHOR: Kehoe [D}

TITLE: Vehicular Air Pollution Control: Clean Alternative

INTRODUCED:! 02/22/2007

LAST AMEND! 06/26/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Transportation Committee

HEARING! 07/02/2007 1:30 pm

SUMMARY:

Relates to vehicular air pollution controi, Requires the Air Resources
Board to deveiop and adopt regulations that will ensure that an
unspecified percentage of new passenger vehicles and light-duty trucks
sold in the state each year are clean alternative vehicles, and that
commencing by a specified date, a percentage of new passenger
vehicles and light-duty trucks sold In the state each year are clean
alternative vehicles.

VOTES:
03/27/2007 Senate Transportation and Housing P 6-4
Committee

04/24/2007 Senate Environmental Quality Committee P 5-2

05/31/2007 Senate Appropriations Committee p 10-6

06/04/2007 Senate Floor p22-16

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Perata [D] ‘

TITLE: Regional Water Quality Control Boards

INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007

LAST AMEND: 94/17/2007

DISPOSITION: Pendiﬂg

COMMITTEE: Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials
Committee

HEARING: 07/0372007 8:00 am

SUMMARY:

Relates to regional water boards and their responsibilities under the
federal Clean Water Act and Porter-Cologne. Requires the State Water
Resources Control Board, with the Department of Finance, to prepare a
detailed report on the financial basis and programmatic effectiveness of
its water quality programs. Requires the board to prepare and adopt
regulations for each regional board to ensure compliance with water
quality laws. Establishes procedures for the removal of a regional board
from the programs.

VOTES:

04/24/2007 Senate Environmental Quality Committee P 5-2

e




12?2

CA SB 1036

05/31/2007 Senate Appropriations Committee P 10-6
06/07/2007 Senate Floor P 22-15
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Perata [D]

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Resources
INTRODUCED: 02/23/2007

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee
HEARING: 07/02/2007 3:00 pm

SUMMARY:

Repeals provisions providing for the New Renewable Resources Account
within the Renewable Resource Trust Fund, Deletes the requirement that
the Energy Commission award the production incentives and allocate
and award suppiemental energy payments to eligible renewable energy
resources to cover above-market costs of renewable energy. Requires
the Commission to terminate production incentives unless the project
began generating electricity by a certain date.

VOTES:

04/24/2007 Senate Energy, Utilities and P 8-0
Communications Committee

05/07/2007 Senate Appropriations Committee P17-0

06/04/2007 Senate Floor P 38-0

Positlon: Watch




Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGERCY

Drate: July 18, 2007
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (07/11/07)

From: Richard W. Amamﬂ%@’

Chief Executive Offtcer/General Manager

Submitied by: Martha Davi 0

Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: June Legistative Report from Innovative Federal Strategies, LLC
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Letitia White provides a monthly report on their federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
Nane,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD:mcf

Enclosure

G\Board-Ree \ 2007\ 07258 June Lep Report from Innovative Fed Strategies 7-11-07




124

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Innovative Federal Strategies..

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM

To: Rich Atwater and Martha Davis, IEUA
From: Letitia White and Alex Shockey
Date: June 29, 2007

Re: June Monthly Legislative Update

The month of June saw the fiscal year 2008 appropriations process begin in earnest. Leadership
in the House had hoped to have all of the appropriations biils passed off the House floor before
the Independence Day recess began. But June 29" has come and only five FYO08 appropriations
bills - - Homeland Security, Military Construction, Foreign Operations, Interior, and Financial
Services - - have cleared the House floor. (Energy and Water Appropriations has been fully
debated on the floor although not passed. Tt has been laid aside, awaiting inclugion of earmarks.)
This means that it will be next to impossible for the House and Senate to pass and conference ail
of the twelve bitls before the end of fiscal year 2007 on September 30%. In addition to this,
President Bush has threatened to veto many of the bills because they call for higher spending
levels than he requested in his budget. Many on Capitel Hill are already bracing themselves for
another train wreck come October!

One of the main reasons for the slow progress on appropriations has been the sticky issue of
carmarks. Chairman of the House Appropriations Committee David Obey (D - W1) announced
at the beginning of the committee process that House Member earmarks would not be included

in appropriations bills until the final analysis, during House- Senate conference committee. He
reasoned that his ptan would give staff more time (o review all earmark requests to ensure that no
bad, unseemly projects were inciuded, Detractors of his proposal balked saying that such a plan
would not provide the “tansparency” to the earmark process that the new Congress had
promised and that the plan would provide, in fact, far less transparency than in years past. So, on
the House floor, the detractors brought the first appropriations bill to a total standstill with a
deluge of amendments. Eventuaily, a deal was struck and Chairman Obey agreed to include
carmarks in the committee reports if Members would stop their stalling tactics.

So we are starting o see some earmarks in some of the early appropriations bills. Chairman
Obey had warned Members that there would be 50% fewer earmarks and 50% less money slated
for carmarks than in years past. True to his word, that is about what we are seeing thus far.

As you know, the Senate always follows the House in passing appropriations bills. While the
Senale has started its appropriations process with most of the bilis sailing through committee, it
has not yet debated any of its bills on the Senate floor. The Senate has been consumed with the
immigration reform bill, enormously controversial fegislation, which is now fundamentally dead
for the year.

Suite 800 o 525 Ninth Street, NW o Washington, DC 20004 & 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941

125



i)

Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

July 4" recess will fast until Monday, July 9" when the House and Senate reconvene. Both
chambers are slated to pound through additional appropriations bilis in the hope that they can
finish most, if not all of the bills and avoid a year-end train wreck. As always, we will keep you
pasted!



Inland Empire

UTHITIES AGERY

Date: Tuly18, 2007
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: Richard W. Atwater

Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davi

Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: June Legislative Report from Agricultural Resources
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors 1o receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Dave Weiman provides a monthly report on his federal activities on behall of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD:mef

Enclosure

G\ Board-Rec \ 2007 \ 07263 June Leg Report from Ag Resources 7-15-07

k27



12%

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



TO:

FR:

Su:

Highlights:
!

!
1
!
!
I

!
:
|

A gricultural Resources

635 Maryiand Avenue, N.E.
Washingion, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
(202) 546-4472-fax
agresources(@erols.com

June 30, 2007

Legislative Report

Richard W. Atwater
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

Legislative Report, June 2007

New Scientific Reports — New Justifications for Title XVI
House Passes Santa Ana Watershed Recycling, Water Bills
Appropriations Status ~ Title XVI

People, Coming and Going

Delta Pumps Shut Down, Maybe Again, Title XVI Implication

Senate Energy Committee to Take up Recycling Dreier-Feinstein and Other

Water Recycling Bills in July

House-Senate Action on Farm Bill, Begins Markups — July Target for
Reporting Bill — Floor Fight Expected

News and Notes

IEUA Working Partners

New Science Reports, New Justification for Title XVI. Scientists at the University of
Colorado’s National Snow and Ice Center released a study indicating that “dust” in the West 1s

129



139

speeding up the snow melt, resulting in an accelerated “snow melt-profile” in the Colorado River
watershed. What did the scientists find? Dust, resulting from wind-blown drought-impacted
lands, Janded on the snow-pack. The “dark™ dust absorbed heat, and actually sped up the snow
melt — by between 24-35 days earlier than last year. This is another example of how climaie
change is impacting the western United States and specifically the Colorado River Basin, In the
past, maybe four such storms depositing “red and orange grit” occurred annually.

House Passes Water Recycling Bills For Orange County, Riverside. The full House
passed two major water bills in the Santa Ana River watershed. The first provides for additional
funding authority for the OCWD project. The other, authorizes the Riverside-Corona Feeder
Canal and groundwater project.

Appropriations — Title X¥1. The Appropriations Committee is finally considering annual
funding bills. As reported last month, because of “continued conflicts over ‘earmarking ' rules,
the Commitiee did not specify the amount of funding for Title XVI and will not prior to
conference (could be July — more likely September). Funds for the overall program - or for
[EUA — will not be addressed until the end of the legislative process.”

. People, Coming and Going. This past month, people were on the move, among them:

OMB. OMB Director and former House Member from Ohio, Bob Portman, unexpectedly
resigned. President nominated Jim Nussle, former lowa congressman and former Chair, Budget
Committee, to serve as Director, OMB. The position requires confirmation. Interior. Jason
Peltier, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary, Water and Science resigned, is returning {o
California and has joined the staff of the Westlands Water District where he will work on Delta-
related issues. Pelticr’s decision to join Westlands has already created controversy — with
questions being asked by Resources Committee Chairman Rahall. No replacement yet. His
decision to leave was not a surprise. Fason was among the finalists for the head ACWA position
and when he didn't get it, he immediately resigned from Interior. Mark Limbaugh, Assistant
Secretary of the Interior, Water and Science, announced that he was stepping down in mid-July
to join a Washington DC-based lobby firm. This was a surprise. Limbaugh, like Secretary
Kempthorne, is from Idaho and was expected to complete his appointment through January
2009. No replacement has been nominated. It is not clear who will serve as “Acting Assistant
Secretary” after his departure. The position of Assistant Secretary requires Senate confirmation.
The position of Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary does not. ACWA, ACWA’s Board of
Directors announced thal MWD’s Tim Quinn will assume the role of ACWA’s Executive
Director, replacing Steve Hall, who stepped down due to illness. Senator Craig Thomas Died.
Wyoming’s senior senator unexpectedly died this month of leukemia. He was a senior member
of the Senate Energy Committee and chaired, for the GOP, the Parks Subcommitiee.

DWR Delta Pumps Shut Down — Resulting from Delta Ecosystem Collapse — Title XVI
Implication. The Della pumps were shut down for nine days in June. There are indications that
additional shut downs will be imposed. As previously reported, these risks provide additional
“fustification” for Title XVL



Title XVI Bills — Senate Hearings Anticipated in June — Now July. Hearings on water
recycling bills were not scheduled in Tune as hoped. Now, we’re being advised that the hearings
will be held in July.

Congressional Action on Farm Bill Underway, Beginning in late May, the House
Agriculture Commitiee Chair, Rep. Collin Peterson (D-MN) began releasing sections of his
proposed bill and began marking it up. Markups continued throughout June. As previously
reported, the current Farm Bill expires September. It’s the Commitlee’s intention to complete
committee action by mid-July.

From last month’s report — stil} accurate, each still pending as an issue.
] I g

dAr

Either the leadership will step in and force changes in the bill OR there will be a huge floor fight.

The bill advanced for markup is very controversial — and “may” not be in a form that it
can pass the House floor.

The bill provides all sorts of policy and programmatic provisions without funding for
them. Peterson is putting pressure on his own leadership to lift budget caps and waive
the budget rules. Peterson’s own leadership is not happy. Those with policy or regional
marker bills are largely “frozen” out of the bill. Peterson has signaled that these issues
can only be addressed in conference, but that doesn’t satisfy other members. While this
is unfolding, Peterson protected “Title I — the traditional farm program subsidies.

Rep. Ron Kind (D-WT) introduced a bill with a significant “renewable energy” provision
and a provision making non-farmers eligible (like IEUA) for funding digesters and
manure management. California’s Dennis Cardoza and Maryland’s Chris Van Hollen
have also introduced what are being called “marker bills.” Between the three bills, they
have some 200 co-5ponsors.

AWWA, ACWA, AMWA and others submitted a letter to the Committee supporting the
Regional Water Enhancement Program (RWEP), a proposed new provision in the
conservation title. IEAU and Cucamonga Valley Water District signed the letter.

No one can see the ouicome (way too many variables), In the House, one option, modify the bill
in Rules Committee, before it is brought to the Floor. Or, put the bill on the floor and do it with
an open rule — allowing the amendment process to work its will.

The Senate is moving stower than the House, and is confronting similar problems. As reported
last month, it’s not ciear that Peterson can move a bill through the House.

Benefits only go to individuai farmers, Providing benefits to a third party (a co-op, group of
farmers, a public utility) who might own and operate a digester was not within USDA’s thinking
at the time. * :

131



132

News and Notes. Senate Energy — Water and Power Subcommittee to Hold Hearing on
“Climate” Impacts on the Soutlhwest, MWD Board Chair, Tim Brick, provided an excellent
statement to the Commitlee and was well received. Lake Mead Water Way Down. A colleague
reports that the water pool at Hoover Dam is “‘down” more than 109". Thal’s a lot of water “not
there,” Drought in West. Other western slates, up and down the Rocky Mountains,
experiencing drought. Some 13 of the 17 Western states are still indicating some level of
drought. Southern California and Southwest Arizona are experiencing drought characterized by
USDA and NOAA as “extreme.” Friant (San Joaquin Valley) Settlement Proposal. Major
issues remain unresolved. No change. Westlands Proposal on Valley Ag Drainage Prompls
Senator Feinstein to Holds “All Hands” Meeting. The previously announced meeting took
place in Washington. The several hour meeting did not produce agreement, and the State’s
DWR leader, Lester Snow, led a chorus of “there arc competing priorities.” DWR, MWD and
others are expressing concerns. I{'s a multi-billion dollar proposal. Some members believe
available funds shouid be first targeted to/at resotving the Delta issues. Senator Tim Johnson,
Chair, Subcommittee on Water and Power Continues Making Progress. Senator Johnson is
now expected to return to the Senate afler Labor Day — at feast part time. He is making
measured progress.

TEUA Continues to Work With Various Partrers. On an on-going basis in Washington,
IEUA continues to work with:
a. Metropelitan Water District of Southern California (MWD)
Milk Producer's Council (MPC)
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)
Water Environment Federation (WEF)
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
WateReuse Association
CALStart
Orange County Water District (OCWD)
Cucamonga Valley Water District (CYWD)
Western Municipal Water District
Chino Basin Watermaster

R

et o e

=



\ Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENGY
Date: August 15, 2007
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (08/08/07)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Sondra Elrod
Public Information Officer
Subject: Public Outreach and Communications
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
QCutreach/Tours

During the month of July, the Agency conducted one tour of the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility,
two tours of the LEED headquarters, and hosted four workshops.

Calendar of Upcoming Events

e August 9, 2007, San Bernardino County 2007 Water Conference, 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.,
Ontario Convention Center.

August 23, 2007, Integrated Waste/Cal Trans Compost workshop, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
September 7 — 30, 2007, ECO Now Exhibit at LA County Fair.

September 12, 2007, Chino Day at the LA County Fair. (Anderson)

September 14 — 16, 2007, IEUA/MWD Director Koopman's State Water Project Tour
September 21, 2007, Chino Hills Day at the LA County Fair. (Anderson)

September, 26, 2007, IEUA Picnic, 11:30 a.m., Grand Park, Chino Hills.

October 20, 2007, annual regional Water Fair, Montclair Plaza, 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
Agency staft is working with the CBWCD to plan *California Friendly’ events during the
month of October.

e © @ © 9 © O 9

133



134

Public Qutreach and Communications
August 15, 2007
Page 2 of 2

QUTREACH/EDUCATIONAL INLAND VALLEY DAILY BULLETIN NEWSPAPER
CAMPAIGN

e Safety Issue expected to run August 29, 2007,

e During August and September IEUA will utilize some of our ‘run-of-press’ pages in the
Daily Bulletin to run a ‘water conservation’ campaign to get the message out on the
importance of water conservation this summer. The theme of the campaign is “It’s time
to get serious” (to be consistent with MWD’s message). The ads will offer water-saving
tips and the number of “gallons™ saved, which will be consistent with San Diego’s 20-
gallon challenge tips and numbers.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G Board-Rec \ 2007 \ 07288 Public Quireach and Communication Status §-8-07



V. INFORMATION

I.  Newspaper Articles




Page 1 of |

Rialto banking on wrong strategy
Qur view: City's legal battle over perchlorate just isn't paying off.

Article Launched:07/16/2007 12:00:00 AM PDT

When is encugh enousgh? When should the city pack it in and call in the big dogs?Rialto has been fighting for a decade to get suspected
polluters, including major corporations and the Pentagon, to pay the costs of cleaning up perchlorate that has contaminated the city's wells.
But the axtended legai battle has cost more than $18 million to date and could edge up a ot higher.

and white Rialto's city attorney seems content to play David to the suspected polluters' Goliath - albelt, with the help of 2 cadre of top-notch
lawyers - it's chiefly customers of the city’s water utility that have had to bear the burden, and the brunt of the costs, which roughly equal
the Police Department's annual budget.

The city's water agency serves about half of Riaito, Fontana Water Co. and West Valley Water serve the rest. And so, it is about haif of Rialte
restdents who are footing the bili for the city's legal juggernaut. The surcharge on ratepayers' water bitls starts at $6.85 a maonth, and rises
from there.

If Rinito eventually wins its case in court, resident ratepayers will be relmbursed. But that could be a long time in coming. Meanwhile, the
total for actual cleanup cou'd amount to $300 million. As the fight drags on, even the councll has become leery, without seeing much In the
way of results,

And aithough the city is entirely justified in wishing to see the actual polluters pay for the cleanup - and uitimately pay back city ratepayers -
it is dumbfounding how the city has allowed things to get this far, without caliing in the cavalry.

Why won't Rialto ask the feds for hetp? Why has the city insisted on going it alone, without bringing in the resources of the Environmental
Protection Agency? We're sure city ratepayers would like to know the same thing - why Rialto has been so reluctant tc do the obvious thing.

"{ think going with EPA and the Superfund program is probably the strongest mechanism a clty or community has," said Penny Newman,
executive director of the Center for Community Action and Environmental Justice. "I'm always amazed that people - communities - shy away
from that."

indeed, Rialto has hecome almast territorial in pursuing the fight on its own. it's aimost as if time and money were no object. But heck, why
not, if the ratepayers are paying for it?

The city's attitude s getting perturbing. With the price tag reaching Into the milliens, it's time to regroup, The city needs to take a more
regional approach, and pronto. And spread ouf the costs.

Rialto, to its credit, Initially considered going with the EPA. But after fooking at a variety of Superfund projects, and finding that each took 17
to 27 vears to starl cleanup, the city felt it wouid take too iong, said Clity Atterney Bob Owen,

So, this is any better? How long does the city expect ratepayers to keep fronting litigation costs? Hopefully, net up to the $300 million mark
of actually cleaning up the perchlorate.

The state Water Resources Control Board plans hearings in August. At that time, it could order three suspected poiluters - Goodrich, Pyro
Spectaculars and Emhart Industries, parent company of Black and Decker - to remove the coentamination,

Then again, those companies all have been fighting long and hard to delay any censequences.

“It's gone from bad to worse, to untenable,” said Michael Whitehead, president of the San Gabriel Valley Water Co., which owns Fontana
Water Co. Whitehead and Anthony "Butch" Araiza, genersl manager of the West Valley Water District, bath have urged Riaito go with a
regional coalition that joins hands with the EPA,

Rialto has been fighting for cleanup of the Rialto-Colton Basin, without regard for pollution of West Valiey and Fontana wells. And while a fault
separates them, making it more gifficult to prove who caused the contamination of the other wells, it's all the more reason for a reglonal
approach.

Yet Rialta persists in its one-sided struggle. "This city’s involved In possibly its largest legal battie ever in its history," Owen sald as if in self-
defense, "Now is not the time to blink."”

That strategy is entirely too myopic. Rialto needs to open its eyes, for the sake of city ratepayers. Better to iean on the EPA - and save
residents the money, and the aggravation.

_ Close Window: | - Send To Printer

http://www.shsun.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article jsp?articleld=6383508&...  7/1°

oty

|




136

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Page 1 of 1

JCSD board declines to respond to Grand Jury findings

By Jesse B, Gill, Special to the Dally BuletinBy Jesse B. Gill, Special to the Daily Bulletin
Inland Valley Dally Bulletin

Article Launched;07/10/2007 12:31:34 AM PDT

Severat residents Monday night demanded that the Jurupa Community Services District board of directors respond to a Grand
Jury report last weel stating that the board violated state law In a sale of pubtic land to Rep. Ken Calvert.

The tand In question is a 4-acre parcel off Limonite Avenue, which was sold to Calvert, R-Riverside, and his partners for $1.2
mitfion.

The grand jury cited the district for #legally selling the land without first offering it to other public agencies, such as the Jurupa
Area Recreation and Park District. The report also recommended that the district turn over the $1.2 mililon galned in the sale to
the Park district.

Resident Stephen Anderson criticized the sale of the land, saying It could have been used to construct Little League baseball
fislds, which do not currently exist in Jurupa.

"What & gravy train yeu guys have!" Anderson told the board. "What a nice gift for Ken Calvert ... "There is no public service in
your name," he continued. "It's all about being strong to hold on for your own self-interest.”

The board’s vice president, R.M. "Cook” Barela, sought to make a statement regarding the grand jury reports, but was voted
down by the rest of the board, who preferred to examine the legai ramifications of such an action.

The board sald they plan te release ar official statement within the next two weeks,

[ Close Window.. ] (. Send To Printer .. |

http://www.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article jsp?articleld=633... 7/1: 137



13%

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Page 1 of 2

The most dry year of 130 on record

By Joe Blackstock
Inland Valley Dally Sulletin

Articte Launched: 06/30/2007 11:27:36 PM PDT

Not a drop of rain fell In June this year, meaning the rain season that ended Saturday was the driest in the Intand Valley in the
130 years that records have been kept here.

Of course, that's no surprise to anybody who had to pour water on lawns to keep them green this winter.

Only 4,49 Inches have fallen since last July 1 in Pomena, where records have been kept since Rutherford B. Hayes was
president, breaking the record low set flive years ago of five inches.

Tronically, this dry year comes only two years after the wettest season ever, 2004-05, when 4 feet of rain fell in Pomona.

Throw in the fact we hit 114 degrees one day last July, mix in a sub-30-degree frost and a surprising snowfatl this winter, and
you gotta ask: What's goirg on here?

Sure, it's easy to blame all these extremes on El Ni o or La Ni a, global warming, the ozone layer or some kind of voodoo, hut In
those 130 years, dry years like these have hardly been unusual.

Take, for instance, the winter of 1924. Agriculture then was dependent en rain and runoff from the mountains. When fess than
an inch felt in January and February - our two wettest months - people started to panic.

Churches offered prayers. Indlans near Banning put on dances and rituals hoping to attract precipitation,

On Feb. 25, ranchers from the west end of San Bernardino County pleaded with the Board of Supervisors to hire ralnmaker
Charles M. Hatfleld, a self-styled *molsture accelerator,"

He clalmed he could brew up a cauidron of chemicais that when released to the air would bring rain. Nine years earller in San
Diego, he was hired to do his maglc, and within a few weeks that area was flooded. At question, of course, was whether it came
from his wizardry or maybe he was just lucky.

Desplte the urging to do something about the lack of rain, supervisors dragged their feet deciding about Hatfleld.

Fortunately, Mother Nature heiped the board with its decislon when she delivered a belated and wetter-than-normal March and
April.

Remember 19777 Southern California was In the throes of a drought, with four straight years of befow-average rainfall.

Gov. Jerry Brown asked Californians to voluntarlly reduce water use by 25 percent. Ironically, while the south part of the state
was hurting, it was places like Marin County, In the usually wetter north, that was worst hit.

A year before, Chino-area dairy farmers began selling off some of their herds because of a shortage of water and feed,

And then, just when people were tatking about the "Dust Bowl" conditions, the skies epened up. From January to March of 1978,
31 inches of raln soaked the parched Inland Vailey.

This dry winter probably won't require mandatory water rationing, but it's happened a couple of times in our history.

{ can remember severe restrictions put in place in 1990 and 1891 In Upland at the tail end of four years of below-average
rainfail.

Originally, the city said cutdoor watering was allowed only once every five days and never between noon and 4 p.m. You could
be fined up to $1,000 or be jalled for up to six raonths for three or more viotations.

In February 1991, things loosened up & little, allowing watering every other day, but never between 10 a.m. and 6 p.m. The

139

hitp://www.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?articleld=6273...




140

Page 2 of 2

basic rule: No irrigation could be allowed to flow into street gutters or drains.

Shortly after those eased rules were announced, the ralns came, Three years of above-average rainfall made those restrictions
just a distant memaory,

Nearly a century earlier, in the late 1890s, sunshine was great for attracting winter visitors, but it didn't heip water the crops,
especialiy when we had back-to-back poor ratn seasons.

In May 1897, Pomona's Consolidated Water Co. put water consumers on a rationing schedule: Monday, Wednesday and Friday
were waterlng days for houses facing west and south, and Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday for thase facing north and east. On
Sunday, everyong's taps were rested,

Violators would have their water turned off, costing them $1 (no small amount back then) to get it turned on again.
And It wasn't just orange trees and garden flowers that suffered - even newfangled etectric lights were affected.

By late November of that year, the Pomona Weekly Progress reported streetlights north of the Southern Pacific tracks In Pomona
were likely to be shut down due to lack of water In San Antonio Canyon, where one of Californta’s first hydroetectric plants
operated.

"The electric light company should make arrangements with the moon to get full when there Is a scarcity of water,"” suggested
the Progress.

Joe Blackstock writes on Inland Valley history, He can be reached by e-mail at j_blackstock@dalfybulletin.com, or by phone at
(909} 483-9382.

[ Ciose Window ] [__Send To Printer . |

tp://www.dailybulietin.com/portiet/article/htm)/fragments/print_article.jsp?articleld=6273... 7/6/2007



Page 1 of 1

It's time for Rialto to call in the EPA

Article Launched:07/16/2007 12:00:00 AM PDT

When is enough enough? When shouid Riaito throw in the towe! and call in the big dogs?

The city has been fighting for a decade to get suspected polluters, including major corporations and the Pentagon, to pay the costs of
ceaning up perchlorate that has contaminated Rialto's wells, But the lawsuits and extended legal Hattle have cost more than $18 miliion so
far and could go much higher,

And while Rialto's city attorney seams centent to play David to the suspected polluters' Gollath - albelt, with the help of a cadre of top-levet
lawyers - it's chiefly customers of the city's water utility that have had to bear the burden, and the brunt of the costs, with no quick end in
sight. 5o far, the city has spent the equivalent of its Police Department's budget on the fight,

The city's water agency serves about half of Rialto, with Fontana Water Co. and West Valley Water serving the rest. And so, it is about half
of Riatto residents who are footing the bilt for the city's tegal juggernaut. The surcharge on water bills starts at $6.85 a month and rises
from there.

If Rialto eventually wins its case in court, resident ratepayers will be reimbursed. But that could be a long time in coming. And the total for
actuat cleanup of the contaminant could be $3060 millien,

Besides ratepayers’ hefty chunk, the City Councit also contributed $5 million from general fund reserves to escalate the fight fast year. But
even the council has become leery, without seging much in the way of results.

Why won't Rialto call in the cavalry and ask the feds far help? Wea're sure city ratepayers would like to know.
Why Is it that the city has insisted'on going it alone, without bringing the rescurces of the U.5. Environmental Protection Agency to bear?

Commenting on Rlaite's reluctance to do the loglcal thing, Penny Newman, executive director of the Center for Community Action and
Environmental Justice, said, "I think going with EPA and the Superfund program is probably the strongest mechanism a city or community
has. I'm aiways amazed that people -~ communities - shy away from that.”

indeed, Rialto has becorne almost territorial in pursuing the fight on its own. It's almost as if time and money were no object. Let the
ratepayers pay it - that seems to be the city's attitude.

But with the pricetag reaching intc the millions, it's time to regroup. The ¢ty needs to take a more regionat approach and spread out the
costs.

Rialto initially considered going with £PA. But after looking at a variety of Superfund projects, and finding that each took 17 to 27 years to
start cleanup, the city felt it would take too fong, sald City Attorney Bob Owern.,

So, this is any better? How long does the city expect ratepayers to keep fronting fitigation costs?

The state Water Resources Control Board, which has taken over from the Santa Ana Reglonal Water Quality Control Board, plans hearings in
August. AL that time, it could order three suspected polluters - Goodrich, Pyro Spectacuiars and Emhart Industries, parent company of Black
and Decker - to remove the contamination.

Then again, those companies all have been fighting long and hard to delay any consequences.

The San Gabrie! Valley Water Co., which owns Fontana Water Co., and the West Vatley Water District have urged Rialte go with a regiona)
coalition that works with the EPA.

Rialto has been fighting for cleanup of the Rialte-Colton Basin, without regard for pollution of West Valley and Fontana welis,

And whiie a fault separates the West Valiey and Fontana weils from the Rialto-Colton Basin, such that the regional agency has said it can't
prove the suspected Rialto-area poiluters caused contamination of the other wells, it's all the more reason for a reglonal appreach that
takes all of the poliution into account.

Yet Rialto persists In its one-sided struggle.

Better to lean on the EPA - and save residents the aggravation.

http://www.dailybulletin.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?articleld=63¢ 14



14°

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Schwarzenegger and
the state Senate leader
propose competing
bond measures.

By NaNCcY VOGEL
Times Staff Wriler

SACRAMENTO — Acknowledg-
ing the specter of drought, Gov.
Arnold  Schwarzenepgger ap-
pealed Monday for a$g-billion in-
vestreent in water wotks, while
the Dermnocratic leader of the
state Senate called for a $5-bil-
lion water bond measure on next
year's bailot.

The maneuverings by the two
politicians virtuaily ensure that

* yoters will be asked next year to

approve billions of doltars in
spending for water projects — in-
cluding, perhaps, two new dams
and a canal to siphon the Sacra-
mento River.

Cutbacks are inevitahle next
year if rain and snow dom't {all
abundantly this winter, and the
dueling announcements Dy
Schwarzenegger and Senate
President Pro 'Tem Don Perata
(D-Oakland) kick off what are
expected to be several months of
wrangiing to shape ballot pro-
posals. ‘

The call for more spending
comes as lawmakers and bu-
reaucrats weigh how to spend-
$10 billion f{rom previous water
bonds.

Standing before a wind-
swept, largely deplebed Central
Valiey reservoir, Schwarzenegger
said a second dry winter “will be
catastrophic. It will be a disas-
ter.,”

“We must get our act together
now,” he said. "We have to build.”

The governor touted his £6-
billion plan to build two reser-
voirs and hoost groundwater
storage, rework the plumbing of
the Sacramento-San Joaquin:
Delta, restore rivers and bolster
conservation.

Sehwarzenegger said his ad-
ministration “loves conserva-
tion.” He called it something
that “we always have to do,” and
added that he limits his children
to five-minute showers. But con-
sarvation atone, he said, will not
streteh the state's water suppiies
enotigh to mateh the growth that
is expected to add 24 million
Californians in the next four dec-

_ades.

California’s audacious water
system moves Sierra and Cas-
cade snowmelt hundreds of
miles by pump and aqueduct,
with the Sacramento-San Joa-

. [See Water, Page Al4]

142



tWoter, from Page Al)
st Della ne s hearl,

‘Though tocal waler distriets
have recendly Dudil thels owa
daes, the state and federsl gov-
ernments huve oot slgoiicently
expanded thelr projects in dec-
ades. In the meantime, govern-
ment proteciton of endangered
delin fish and other environmen-
il eoncerns hove eolmped deliv-
eries {from those majer water
projects,

Water i arkl Califarnin en-
genders Ditker pelllics; depend-
Ingr on the batile, lnrmers, epvi-
ronmentolsts snd gity water
distrlels mey be nilies or foes.
Recent governors have temled to
avold waler potley as thonldess,
even dangerous Lesrain,

Schwarzenegger spoka ol the
Han Luis Reservoir near Log Bu-
nos, the hub ol ihose federal ot
state projects. 'The sun-baked
reservolr stores water pumped
from the delta for dellvery to
hundreds of thovsands of zeres
of eraptand ane 28 million peo-
ple.

The resorvolr now holdy onrly
4 third of s average storoge for
July, breause of b dry winder ond
the nine.byy shutdown of the
delta pumps in Moy to prolect
endnagered fsh.

An Schwarzenepger spoke,
BPerata released hls glun for o $5-
biflion bond mewsuze Lhat would
five money o reglons In the
state Lo solve thelr own prob-
lens, e eritlelzed the pover
ner's proposul s a "lop-down se-
ulien b a bottom-ug problem.”

Uniilee Sehwarzenepger's
Lond plan, Persts's proposit
woild not dflctate new dams, in-
swend nliowing reglons to deter-
mine the best way to boost sup-
plies. He said his plan wowld
ditlver chespes, quicker {fixes
“rather than reliving the water
wors of the past over false
cholees Hlor doms ond canels,”

Schwarzenegger's  proposal
would nvest $2.6 bitllon of Lax-
paAYET meney In twe rservolrs
and require those who use the
additional water to pay an addi-
tlonnl $2 billlon.

Schworzenegper hng  colled
for consbruction of n dam and
reservelr 77 miles northwest of
Speramento, pnd & dom nbove
Millerten Lake on the San Jon-
quin River narth of Fresno, For
two years, Republlean lawmaie-
ers have snsuwccessfully pursued
Londs Lo pey for these darms.

Barry Neison, & senlor policy
atnlyst with the Nolural Re-
sourees Defense Counetl, sald
furaers could never nfford to pay
for the dums, and urban waler
ngencias, which huve 1 omuch

- 144

1ing water
\easures urge

Trouble on tap

Some of the water choilenges fucing the sthte:

& Prederal nnd stobe weler projects have not pdded nsew reservair in

20 years.

®'FPha stateis projecled Lo grow from 36 mililon Lo 69 mililon penple

by 2050.

o Water districls throughous the stote ore asiding peopie 1o cut

usaje by 1046,

o Another dry winter woult he eatnsérophie" for Cnliformnia,
a'The deiti at the hub of Lhe weler spstem is vulnerable Lo ereth-

qualces and rising sen levels.

Davin Pave Blonni Getlp Images

MAKING A BPLASH: Gov Arnold Schwarzenegyer disousses
his proposed $6-billion water bond measure during a news
confercrnce at the San Luis Reservoir in Los Banoy.

grenter abllily to raise revenue,
have ehenper ways Lo streich
suppiles.

“Nebiody 1s Interested e pay-
jur Tor these fecHities, pndg 1
strikes us as really Insppropriote
o asic the taxpayers to pay for fe-
cilities  that have nol proven
thamsnlves,” Nelson spks.

Randy MeFnpeland, spokes-
man for e Frisnt Water Au-
thority, wiich represests 15,000
Tarmers, said another dam on
tiie Son Jowguin River could
enteh Sivrra Nevada runolf with
no harms o the river down-
strenm, Improve waler quality
and provide floed protection,

But the group hasn't exam-
ined shinringr the cost of bullding
Lhe dam, be sajd.

‘The Metropalitnn Waler Dis-
trlet of Southern alifornia,
whilch serves 16 milion people

from Ventura County to San Di-
cgo, hasn't studied elther dam
project. In detall, Asslstant Gen-
eral Manager Roper Patterson
said,

What MWD most needs, he
seld, 1s 2 nore 1elisble supply of
water from the Sseramento-Son
Jonquin Della.

“Our priority has been 1o -
cus un the delta,” he salkd.

Under their waler proposals,
Schwarzenegger snd  Perata
would put $1 billlon into what
they cull delwy “eonveyance,” a
cateh-oll ierm for various pro-
posals to move water more elfl-
clently and  with less harm
through the deitn.

A muaze of chonnels nnd re-
¢laimed islands between Seera-
mente and Tracy, the deltn f5 n
soures of water for two of three
Californians and weilspring fos
the state’s $32-biflion agricul-
tured indastry,

But the pumps that éivert
waterbafore it can ow Lo Lhe Pa-
cifie Oceanr are vulnerable to

Coming water crisis?

The raln senson that ended in 2000 was anusually wel, leaving
miost of Californln’s mujor reservolys well-filied, Bul ha vain
senson that just ended June 3 was exteamely dry i most of Lhe
state, ralging concerns shoul frture watar supplies.

Abnormally ¢y

%b of normal for time of year

. Shastoa Res
Sweramenitns - . 7l
flwer G

L g Lake

Sacramiento g

Sah @
F!.‘ﬂit‘l‘ﬁﬁ_ﬁ

=
San Lujs -
I

Las Anjel

toderate
droupit

'! e B2%

rovitic BB%:

" Fo!sbn\l\ Lake 76%

Exlrame
draupht

Severe
draught

Water levels in major
California reservolrs

KMost af 1he valer Supply
Iar Southern Calilarnia
comes from elsewlhieie in
Callforisa and the West via
ihe Calilornia Aqueduct,
ihe Los Angeles Adueduct
s the Colorago River
Auedugt,

\M_tzlumzs Liake 1105

‘Pédro Reservoir 97%

U im Mirleqioh. Lake 63%
- pf ;

i Flat Reservoir 6B

- Coformto
A

— CODRAD
veR
AQULIEY

The ehorl Beiow compares the precipilation of the 2007 rain season o
aniuai averages during Uie stalewide drougits of 197677 anel 198792
and Lhe Southern Caltfornia drengid of 1998-2002 (in inches).

City 2007 Normal
Eurcka =~ ...3B5 396
Reddiog 227 370
Sinfrnceco 117203
Socraments 12.2 1B.2
; SR
éﬁnla nrlla.n.m” 7.2 16.3
Bokersfield 3.1 6.2
Long Beach 2.1 12
Los Angeles 3.2 14.9
San Piege 34

aliey l.:ﬂ

1976-77  1987-82 1998-02
I VX
276 310

137 183
1s7 IBa
“oa aa
124 175

5.2 5l
g7 7o
13 Twe
L
S

Honrees: Callforsls Depl af Watler Kesonrces, Nalleoad Deonght MitigaUoe Cenler

regulatory shutdown to protect
endungered sulmon sng smelt,
and the earthen levees Lhal
channel water are threstened by
earthquakies, foods and risteg
sen Jevels,

Envircrunentalists helped de-
Tent 8 43-mile "periphersl” cangl
proposul in 002, seying that 1L
would pilew Southerns Colifornin
to dlvert an ecologleally devas.
tating pmount of witer from the

estuary.
Sinee then, many scientists
and  seme  environmentalists

Tiave avgued that a eanal aetualiy
might elp sk by 1solating them
from the powerful effeets of the
pumps.

SLil, any Givcusslon of u della
fix fuces close serudiny by myrdind
nntogonisiie inlerests,

Luntiz CAnvoon Lur Angeler Fimer

Last year, Selhwiarzensgpger
nemed # blae-ribbon panet ta
study the best way o protect the
delte as o waler seusee and wild-
iife corridor ‘The panel's recom-
mendations are dug in Nevem-
Tier. Schwarzenegger hog
espeased n periphoral ennnt In
recent speeches. Bul his po-
poscd bond mensure, Hie Pern-
wy's, weuit incorporale whitever
recorranendotlon  comes  from
the blue-rilzben panel,

In toutleg bis plark, Schwarz-
enepeer snld Colifornde leadirs
vould o longer procrastinate on
Bodlding reservoles and fixing the
deltn,

“1 was send to Saeramento 1o
ereiie some actlon nnd to gel sis
moving sgnin,” he soid, “and to
muke progress un issiues that
hnve been swept under the yug
forioo long.”

But some observers say that
whether the governor and Logls-
Inture succeed In negotiallng a
bontt meesire for nexd year's bat-
lol may depend on a hlgher
powar: next winter's procipiin.
tlon.

“AL n preneral rule in Callfor-
nle, we doi't solve problenss un-
il there's o erisls” said UC
Berkeiey polltlent selpntlst Bruce
Caln. “The crisly Is what forces
propit to sbundon the stalus
quo.”

nanep.vogelilotimey.com
Times staffNoriler Polrici
MeGreeoy contribuled ta this
ruport,




Pholos by Thomas RA. CordovasStaf! Fholographer

Water levels are low at the Colonies Reservoir in Upland and the effects are showling during the driest rainfali year for the regzon in the 130 years that

records have been kept.

By Will Bigham
Stafl Writer

Rainfall this year has been ata
recard low, and our sources of
imporied  water have been
depleted by more than half,

But  with  the  region's
improved water conservation
methods, e picture for water
consumers jsn't as bleak as one
might expect.

When the region was lm by &
drought in  the early 1080s,
witer-rationing  policies  were
temporarily adopied to ban cer-
inin wses of water.

Sinee then, the average per-
son's water use in the region has
deerensed significamly — from
about 220 gallons a day in 1900
o shoui 150 gallons n day,

See DRY | Page Ad

Inches of xain measucad in Pomona

50

40,55

0.

189508
177

Mo

The mos’t dry year
of 130 on record

i ot a drop of rain fell in June this year,
meaning the rain season that ended Sptur-
day was Uhe driest [n the Inland Velley in
the 130 year.‘, that records bave been kept here.

OfF course, that's no sur-
prise to anybody who jad 1o
potr waier on lawns to keep
them green this winter,

Only 449 inches Lhave
fatlen since last July 1 in
-JOE BLACKST(][}K Pomona, where records have |

been kept since Rutherford
Our Past B. Hayes was president,
bresking the record low sut t'm yeurs apo of five
inches, .
Ironically, this Llry year comes only 1wo yeirs

Sea RAIN 1, Pago Ad

Cnly a few weeds can grow on the dry and dusty field at the Colonies
in Upland. Because of the region's improved water management and
conservation efforts, the current dry speil — which would have resulted
in rationing 15 years ago — has led only to a request from water
officials to help reduce water use by 10 percent.

}j‘;

&
e
mmE

200405

wn ;uwaz g :

1870- 71 ' EGOHJE 2006 07

500448
QQTHBQDQV 7

“Ghaton anded
Enrtiay

Yo

Sources: Pomana Progress-Bulletin, Los Angetas County Depanment of Public Works and Daily Bullalin weslhe! rapons

Staff Graphlc

Chagsilied F2

Ho. 631 / ¥10 INDEX Obitunles B4, HOW T0 REACK US
IR Comms R J I T s
Annfe's Malibex U4 | Lollery AZ | Seniors 20 reulatio v o e .
a954%+00070'™ 7 Busingss B5 | Movies 12! Sports ot Classified (900} Da7-8200 . 1 4 5

Editorlal (309} 4629340




VA"

"1990s),

A4 INLAND VALLEY DasLy BurizTivi dailybulletincem

., SUNDAY, JULY 1, 2007

DRY

Centinued from Page A1

according to the Metropolitan
Water District of Southern Cali-
fornia.

Water officials attribute the
decrease it per-capita use to con-
servation efforts by individuals,
the widespread instailaton of

new, more water-friendly appli-

ances and the increased use uf
recycled water,

“We've done a lot of work to
coaserve water since (the early
and  that's

hardship during these droughts,”
said Richard Atwater, CEO of the
Chine-based Inland Empire Utlh—
ties Agency.

New water stnmge methods
have reduced the region's reli-
ance on imported water as well.
in 1991, two-thirds of the
region's. water was imported
from Nortkern Californja and

the Colorade River. Now -the

region imports only about half
its water supply,

The -completion of the Dia- .

mond Valley Lake reservoir near

Hemet - allows for storage of
imported water that could sup--

piy the region for four months in
case of an emergency, Atwater
said. )
The Inland Empire Utilities
Agency now stores nearly three

. assisted
greatly our ability, to- avoid aoy

years' worth of iimported water

underground in the Chino basin.’
"That's 2 three-year insurance .
policy that covers us during

droughts,” Atwater said. “That's
a significant investinént in local
reffability.”

Because of  the
improved water mansgement
and conservation efforts, the cur-
rent dry spell — which would
have resulted in rationing 15
years ago — has led only to a
request from water officials to
help reduce water use by 10 per-
cent

In the past, “we'd probably
have water rationing of iike 15
bercent,” Abwater said. “There
would be a lot of impacts on the’
fomeowners and industry in our
aren.” .

Mettopolitan Water Bistrict

spokesmzm Rob Hallwachs said -
i ‘conservation -

that - ‘without”,
efforts, with current conditions

“Mwe would btz -in’ some sem;us_

dmug?lt."
-Ia the early- 19905 ratmmng
policies were enacted that forced

reduction of 50 pércent, he said; -

“Ithink it's clear that if we had
made node of the achievements
that we have in the last decads,
e woilld be ifi that situation or
worse,” Hallwachs said.

This year has been the' driest
in Los Ange]es ‘and San Berpar-

dino counties since records were”

f‘rst taisexz in the 1870s.

TeEion’s .

Weeds grow near a flceded sign on Vineyard Avenue near
the 10 Freeway during the driest rainfall year for the region in

130 years.

The regic‘m’s main seurces of
fmported water have been
depleted by the dry weather as

: wel]

'l"he watershed area of the Colo-
rada River is in its eighth year of
drought and is now supplying
haif the amount of water it did
five years ago, szid Andy Sienk-
ieswich, resoarce implementation
manager for the MWD.

The other primary
importad-water area, the Sacra-
mento Delts, only provides
GO percent of its normat supply

- because its source of water, the
- -Sierra  Nevada . snowpack, is

about a third of its usual size,
Atwater said.

“Our general feeling is that
we're going to be OK this year.
However, it makes sense to
reduce as much water as we can
50 we have water for the upcom-
ing years,” Sienkiewich said.
“We're not suré where we're
going to be next year if we con-
tinue to have these restrictions.”

Officials are urging people
whe haven't already to install
jow-flush toifets and consider
replacing plants that require con-
sistent watering with native,
drought-tolerant plants.

Other measures like turning
off running faucets while brush-
ing teeth and taking shorter
showers are simple ways to save
water, officials say.

During the summer in the
Inland Valley, 50 percent to
G0 percent of water use i
devated to outdoor landscaping,
said Martha Davis, executive
manager of poliey development
at the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency.

“One of the most important
things that peopie can do is tune
up their irrigation systems for
the summer,” she said,

Residents can prevent outdoor
water waste by making sure
sprinklers aren't watering con-
crete driveways, for example,
and by programming tmed
sprinklers to reduce aver-water-
ing, officials say.

During the early 1990s, the
extended drought prompted
local governments to  pass
water-rationing laws that prohib-
ited people from hosing down
driveways and made illegal
many other water uses deemed
inappropriate during the crisis,

Officials say water rationing is
niot necessary in response to the
current dry spell because it has
not lasted long enough to be con-
sidered a drought. Local reser-
voirs remain at high levels
because of record-high rainfall in
2005, water officials szy.

K}

But if by the end of the year
ti:e region still fails to see signifi-
cant rainfali, rationing policies
may again be necessary, said
Kirk Howie, assistant general’
manager at the Claremont-based
Three Valleys Municipal Water
District. .

“There's enough to sustain us
during this year without any”
major concerns, hut if this contin-
ues we'll be faced with more
severe concerns and conditions
that will affect the water supply,” .
Howie said. “We need to start
now with conserving and saving,
That messnge is very clear.”

Unlike temporary conserva-
tion requests during events such
as routine pipeline-repair shut- -
downs, the current call for con-
servation is ongoing because offi-
cials cannot predict when dry-
conditions will end.

“I think we want to have a
consistent and ongoing message
on the importance of water con-
servation,” said Andy Hui, MWD
conservation programs manager.

*We don't want the public to
fael that this is something to do
- to turn it on, then turn it off,”
Hui said. “We want them to main-
tain a persistent approach to con-
servation.”

Staft writer Wil Blaham can he -
reached by e-mail at will_big-
ham@dailybulletin.com, or by
phone at (909 483-8553.

mm On’ b 25, rarichers from. tha west
Carifinued from Page Al L
after the wettest season ever, 2004-05
when ¢ feet of rain fell in. Pomona.." |
Throw in the fact-we hit. q14deg:
one day last July, mix in.g"’
sub-30-degree frost ind a surp ]
stiowiall this winter, -and ya g0
ask: What's -going an heré?-: .
Sure, {t's easy to blame:all these
extremes on El-Nifio or L3’ Mifia, glo-
bal warming, the azone layer or seme
kind of veodoo, but in those 130 years.
dry yvears like thege have hm-d.ly beeﬁ !
unusual, N
Take, for mﬁtnnce, the mnte uf
1924 AeTiculture then was depenﬁent
on'fain and runoff fmm the HIGUT
taiis. When less than an inch: Tall ini
Janu:u'y and February — pur two -
wet:test months — people started to
pamc
Chﬂrches offered pmyers '_ Iudlans
nezﬁ‘jE;mnmg put ob ‘datices and
iing to attract precipitation;

viti the Board of: Supervisors io hire
rainmaker. Ciiarles M. Hatfield, a
elf sty‘]ed “mgisture accelerator .
<He clai med hé cauld brew up.a-
cauidran a chemxcals that whcn

ic eatlier in-San Diego, he "
was hired tn do hls _magic,.and within
few woeks that! area was ‘ficoded. At
estion, of course, was whether it

. eame’ fmm his wuardry or maybe he
_Was Just Iudcy i

‘Despité: the urging to'do something
bout the lack of rain; SUPErVisors
dragged thiir feet decxdmg about -
atfieid.
Fortunntel Mother Nature helped
the bogrd thh its dectsxcm when she
ehvered a belated and wet- |
.ter—tha:; nurmnl Match pad April)
emember 19777 Southern Califor-
idwas in the thraes of a.drought,’

““end of Sam Bernardino County pleaded

v;tb. ‘four’ ss:rzught years of he]ow—aver-'-'—

Gav. Jerry Brown asked Californians
to voluntarily reduce water use by 25

- percent. Ironically, while the south

part of the state was hurting, it was

v places like Marin County, in the usu-
-ally wetter north; that was worst: mt.

. fvyear before, Ching-atea dairy .

,!’armers hegan se]img off same of thair
; herds bet:zmse of & shurtage of water
and feed, .

CAnd then, just-when geopie were
taiking about the “Dust Bowl” condi-

N tions, the skies opened up. From Janu-

ary to March of 1978, 31 inches of rain

_soalxed the parched Inland Valley.

This dry winter probably won't
reqmre mandatory water rationing,
but it's happened a ccuple of Hmes in
our histofy.

I can remember severe restrictions
put in ptace in 1990 and 1991 in
Upland at the tail end of four years of

‘below-average rainfail.

. Originally, the city said outdoor

 watering wus allowed only once every
“five days and never bétween noon and

- street gutters or drajng.

4 pm. You could be fined up to
$1,000 or be jziled for up to six
months for three or more violatians.
In February 1991, things Inosened
up a little, allowing watering every

-athei day,-but never between 10 a.m:_
. 2nd 6 p.m. The basic role: No irmigar

tion could be allowed to- flow, mtc

-Shortly after those eased riles “were

", anncunced, the rainé came. Three -

years of above-average rainfall made
those restrictions just a distant mem-
ary.

Nearly a century earlier, in the late
1890s, sunshine was great for attract-
ing winter visitors, but it didn't help
water the erops, especially when we
had back-to-back poor rain seasons.

In May 1897, Pomonz's Consolidated
Water Co. put water consumers on 2
rationing schedule: Monday, Wednes-
day and Friday were watering days for
houses facing west and south, and
Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday for
those facing north and eist. On Sun-

day, everyene's taps were rested.
Violators would have their water

turned off, costing them 51 (no smaii

amount back then) to get it turned on

-agaim.

And it wasn't just orange trees and _‘ -
garden flowers that suffered — even
newiangled electric Ilghts were

.. affected..

By late November of that yéar, the
Pomnona Weekly Progress reported
streetlights north of the Southern
Pacific tracks in Pomona were likely
t0 be shut down due to lack of water
in San Antonio Canyon, where one of
California’s first hydroelectric plants
operated,

“The electric light company should
make arrangements with the moon ta
get full when there is a scarcity of
watear,” suggested the Progress.

Joe Blackstock writes on Inland Vatlley
history. He can be reached by e-malil
at [_blackstock@dailybulletin.com, or
by phone at {809 483-8382.



“worunsgEpydIsaduose]

12 |few-0 2ia Jo 19ge-0at (506)

1€ YDISa UDSEP AL 1381U0S
UL OF 9WI B 30H 310N,

Prus ay oS 5t

4l Jaaa apnieg eia) wolte[ 51 A1
-ssodd W pasjoau: sAND S

SOk
ASINc: FHueyd 01 Jua 1,ES30p
‘PURL INI0 DY U0 CUDM()

‘pins iy yoeosdde [ruoiiag
2 O5E 1R oSt 0 daly A,
“Junds ey SED YT UIH moy
N PUY GEAD 5B DY piEs o
DIES 31 EAStSolE o
10} FHP 100 aslR yoei © Supg
atHp IRoqe polladued wif,
8 PIROYS J19UT SHUMH “If ey
Jof ‘URDMIDUNDD 1SIMANE OULL
-afuens AHsiEns ou g [[Is 38
WIS SIMWIOME O DIRIOD
-1ad ue uads sey A Sin YEnu
MOY 10 1DNE 48 107 paj|ED jouned
AL 1509 3 L I{GEUoHH0sUN
Aumad si pauno? 1) soneng
“ipfpaba souase
file waye nussop oqoid sy
WG SEnba dsucw SpLAIP
01 JEEM LUSIOP B "0ln] 10§ Ino
dupjoo; 3500 53U PIBS UBmQ
LCSIU INOE (RN B

Jutaq pwnsopun Luop ol 1,
saRusdy s g
Juipa@Ese oy UsyEs s1oowery
pies pue yovoadds Euoidal v515)
-oud wrpery fHovp oy audsagp
PESLY S Saan
1 81 L0y DY) S4US PUIYRIEAY
‘sliam asoyy
U UONUERL2IHOD D1 pAsnus
samayod  varveoyen  pead
-zns 3yl aaend Lues Ay pres
SIS preog jonuo) Alpmay
Jasesy (buolSay Buy eideg pus
uIEeg UONED-OMHER] M tHox)
s ssotl sastedas {ne) ¥
Sljew TiEUOg pUE A3Ey
153N W0S Jo EBUIR[E 25p40 JoU
Afqeqodd prhos a1es a) asnesag
rasoaNEl ¥4 ue o0 Suissard
30 W3 ELRIY DY PUAGARYAL
i paeoads piowaisg
a5e3 AN s(pusy
pnos saasde A0)R{ndal RNms
winoyr osm sEBWe vad
“swdns ¥ e plaos
£103 501 ¥ 315 puntiadag adim v
plelfe sz 21 PIES 95T FEI UING
‘Fuoj ool I pEos v4E
ydaoy oneny "os-1e8 sy uel
pea; auyy JupEl woy vdI
U3y 510138 JO UOHPUIQUICS ¥

PIES SUNSELE 20 3] 01
amfags papap g jumy ng
3TV DU} PAMOHDS SUL Vgl StL

L5001 Flge
Jdoreun Sjdusissoa e puy,

‘plEs vam(y ‘Un soyeEiem
-403 3101 Sutueaa 13RS o) siess
1T PUHE LT 423D 4001 3 RS2
D3a3 43 pur SNy peapadng
PLEELT LT T U R o T T Y |
G0 V4T ap of ol Dutigs
U Jupion; sea b 4B SOLAE
U UL Kjfea @agen U 2 U
uofediEInes 11 U500 paHTIs
Vdd 841 -seSurpio o1 sopddw
Supredwes ayy) 51 fogeA [PRAED
uLg 31 10 18Y1 91 dnuvip ulseg
unyey-oieny 2 Suuedwod
Soonn G aty ‘uaa) of,

IR U sUslegaiSe Yoral 61 swn
2u0[ ¥ Yooy 1], "PIEF GRS
Juosumdiion ySnoy T oS3,
da patiwap sjwtopisied 198 o1
17158) PUT 1315TA 1f opEEL DI
EEEG1-pIW 3y s AdE seoaus
puniiadng v Sprale ses ey
[PUAED) uRg S -s2aaed Jadns
Al RUsAcp vag o Ing
PIES GRULMGN TG
Woll ATME Ays — SSIIINUHN0D
— opdoad e pazmur siEwE

w] v osey Suniswod o G
 wsjietpsw safuoiis ayy Sig
-eqoad st wreiSord punpadng s
pue vaF g 3uied qung [
11502 dogesga
2 sewn aang jo sonpeead saogy
Jangjod ;g 22003 UL Agsuodsas
pEno} St 14 BHpIe dnueap vy
4n MOjE0} O S3sias angod
M pees aoduuedt afesd pung
-£adhg VY U syl audesy
‘1500 B 0 15o pied g
SWIsh0d 'Sy S pur singjog
529} (28] uo vO[iY (S uuE
ssag 1uads fuedwo) samay Logea
[FUq2D uRg 31 PIES PRSHINLAL
“iRd ULMD{EE W0 L66E Ui PRia
-A0I510 DIRIO[35ad 2a0EIAL B,

supgenys buuedingy

VdH S0 (ks Supion
SSNFIEE  jO uoplEod [2uoifa:
T pimioyaiad Juipnpul syuen
e dn uEasp 03 9356 5342
faLiges) ues sy [Ehow ap usn
QUILIECIS: DIV pUT B
“pres pEatsiigsy SA3arens
eday panmy v ospe 53 -iSaens
1eda] PUSREIANCS L1RA ¥ 53],
“aned i uo ind 0y suott ganw
00} SIS00 3523 I} ISNEIDG SIAD
SIHET VAH 343 PRI UL SUDEeY

o oo amamm AR » OOLL-3ED

I mny By U LB Q WISL _ g
L Bupuig veyey rensen
Tuswteisaiug Ay 24§71

001 & dn SUORCODTY DeArS

L=l T

Junpien
BE] 'PRISIUNOS pEAGAILY ‘PoIED
-1 007 S USHRUILEINOD 215
2EATISG HU{AUWD O} A0 Suoia
AL S Uoaoyantg ulg, 10y
‘Supsstu (puUnoo e
DS FIIE0 AUSH I0TRNISHLPY

patsaddng

AWD oueERy LG 00% golivy
-5 YaLoD03 LU ue i 51,
"sasFL 11313 dn uusp pooys
sinped duns §3 PP sUL
PIUT 305 AWodu]
paniwaty  jo opdosd 101 gpnd
-IID 3 UTI g3gm ‘nod pauney
oym uosiad ay foye off nod
‘pouiey Ueag Aaned USHM..
1ads sy
31 ASHOM Jo nen Jn pue S
Sl SAND buy PIpUBIEE IHE
s3upEsy 1es upAned ¥ A Hiw
ol DINISRL  [IUSWIUDIAGE
P LORIY AU is) 1)
D7) pastd -ApISIaA] 3 o Loy
~F3IP DMIND0NS URLLaan futog
pies Jwasis ds) syt ssn @
Mol mouy suspriadios ayl,
[[aa s7 SigiETENEioL AU
Jasdn aauy sdvjap Sulmal syl
“digea)d atfy Laas
aye) 01 V3 o1 v SuiSuig jo sy
-3uag Juk Inoqe pagEl Aggnd
AR PRIV pUR  PUILBEUAL
121N BHTILOS SUMD USls
‘fuedwo] ey ARy (e
-GRD) UTS At Jo wpsaad pesy)
-31ULAY BRGSIY PlUs | Cajgetaiun
03 asiom 03 ped wod} auoE 534,
“preato}
a0 LUPIIeD uELg Buy es
o asnEeag suape dnuvap
IO HOOL pIROG AOfem D3RI
B SIUE Snosaunu sHapesy
SEOML PRSREID BaBy Sdanown
tedap soueditod g ng
“sHug
-Jeat] 31ls M Junng sEn apls
-Fuaje e {jia JEU Weas Soen
-0ApIE 3} Jo ISTWSE pul prreg
enuo] Luend avy Euoday
BUY DIUES YL 40} JOILI0 DAn
-39 UNISSSE PIOIRIE uny
Pios 'uonedngl 5,050y 0 nnsa:
T s¢ pAITiausE ulaq SITmN suap
-EAD O 4HUOM ¥ UD3G 5323UL,
GCIEMITILGD ST BA0lD2
a1 asypag  puz oo Ajes
5§ 5485 ALD 21 AN ‘saEnsnpul
uewyg puw sapnomiads oidg
‘yaupoes ‘sianged peldsdsns
233y 19PIC PIOOY pAEOq BULL
e
-uTE0d A1 uo sJuLewy adny

pauun{d Ry (PRl CPIROE (o0
407 SN0 IANTA, LIS Hp
33 Aatnb dn patteap atwoipiad
Susmad je adou saq soyEMY
-sead 159] oM
[eda| eI} EEASE 01 SeAlasDl
pun {EIRuaD won uoie §3
PG| SR O [IDUTIOD AR,
"PLES HIMG
‘posInqUIG: 24 {jtw  SiUapIsar
Y03 1] 9580 533 SULa oljEn 5
531
ayy ey dundine]) IRImAy TUEL
-UOJ Uy pue ey AlieA 180
103 srntopIad Hqepiio)
Tt pung SEISpisas Y1 vy 1noqe
Suuwaw ‘oiEn o jEY INoqE
soalas Aousdz Iswem A0 syl
‘23usn uo pIFEq $35M DUT QLU
2 £8°95 Y8 SURIS oInyaIns sy
NN DM £430 31 Jo 515
-wo1End 19) afiatamns e.iq Aadey
popuny §f apeq [059) SOINME

1 SUE j005 SJUSPISAY
W TELY MOUY DA, (plEs
gy | erodweg sarey ApogiiaaT,
S5O 3py dit UEID o) 2w
paw fvd 01 sazy pnica A3
B} 0 plEs uam( C‘sdauiont
uo IRW 03 puads Lupinous
Ay o1 Aus 9y pood spunes 3
'sTupesE Avanw
oD pue suone(R syaqnd s
<Eai 1etem ‘siojESnssaus pedap
‘SInsAR; U0 GoHiE g1$ Inoge
s Uy A3 91 PIES UaA0
‘SIapIsal oNeY
O} L33t 520135 OS[R UDIm Y91
-SH seiEny ABf{EA ISaM By o
Jafruem [mouad 'esindy ymag,
Auoyey pros JSup( siy uo
uads 91 Am|) Lououl Usnw mog
wosvuEemy puadsq 1saf s34,
“asy Supgead JUEUNS gl
SHHUMEWD) @ylo 5T ‘ousdy
UDE0I0d g {RIIBLINDILALET
L BUT O At 3y ¥aas Lupip
A1z a1 S sl o) 1uem osfe
Amg spiveq Amendol ;es
Di0j24 pUE 00D Ui SAL[ER juRS
-uan puofag Wifnag s¥y Azuom
UL 1M MOHY $1 162 SI0LLD
“158pne EnuuT siusenmEdag
asljod ayl j0 ypesinba agy 4
at] 1563 Spwale sey Jpussp 1sed
o FuLng 13Y29Q pus e pur
‘tpupoory Yuauwniedag asuspeg
a1 o sSyi At Uo Fupjug
“dllo} ¥ (23 soFua|RG
Jepruis LIt 1[esD 3ael ofgw S
-3 pue suadse dnuvsj-idiEa
swos g wend  snospwSu
¥ wo anAay es siapud 41
“sranfiod pajadsns

1y efieg waij panmuo)

JFIVHOTHOU3d

&Y WO LRAENAARYED | NLITTING AUV A3 TIVA @IVINT

L0036 YNl CAYaHOl

[ S —

o =g | AAYHOTHAHA 838

sEESe mimene} andind o1 s:adwet B[-dol

30 UTES B L3t [N PAlLY SHI QRN ST,
1561 1B PRIBACISH UOHLLILRIUODY

dn upap op uolWt BOSE e GIMW 3

L 3naip

sympisms sapear | 90F s

|| BioRg e oy woy | OF O jetsiulls

simopued saowas swelgds | ©ounip 2o
(wauszal) “push piskg | oogengSuuy

2yl 1oane uRd BwmouaEd -a53ndd

B SUBIRAUIIUNY A0 | o - piaeg

AT sAes s2ak j5E) pEsREE

UTHUDADL PR [0S

asRasy] I8 Siuag 2 Aq

fpmis 1 ng ‘6 olopad

snafiuep moq A 10U &)

uounl

ol pue Ana s ubnoig i

PUd Yoy Soumy ug | ¥ dnn U

Saps jeulEnpy wog s Y | oov uedeiuag

oy a0 puE somayy | SUL pur Suon

se samsopdxa yang asnpaid | -vaedios Sig

o pasn 5| oy | 308 ol unoo oy

. Sued L e

éajeanjyouad <postt & — A0ys

RLR L1 Saprapun s

-5U{3 1 SE DI

Fup{uEp pareuiuEie-tintoppad di wrap
03 RIS 1311 838 s{ERUe A1 — GLTVIE

B HES
Hosay uosepr Ag

auonsanb
JINSMEB] UI
a1ens A

sioopjEg U
peen  pue
plarg i st
‘aag gog Jau
BEIIN LS

147



; L4R

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




b¥1

By Melodie Henderson

Water from Chino Valley treatment
plants that formerly was released into
Orange County’s drinking water sup-
ply will now be used to recharge wells
that serve Chino Valley.

- Changes in regulations made by the
Santa Ana Regional Water Quality
Conirol Board allow additional
groundwater recharge of recycled
water into the Chino” Groundwater
Basin, according to a news release
from Inland Empire Utiliies Agency.
Phase one of the Groundwater

Recharge Program was begun in
April 2005 at two JIEUA water treat-
ment plants in the agency’s northern
service area, recharging groundwater
via seven recharge basins,

To date, 3,000 acre-feet of treated
water have been recharged into the
groundwater supply.

“One acre-foot is enough water to
last two families of four for an entire
year,” said JEUA spokeswoman
Sondra Elrod. “In the Chino Water
Basin, we get 70 percent of our drink-
ing water from the ground, and that's
really important, because the other 30

percent has to be imported,” she said.

Phase two of the program will
recharge water at'six more locations:
one in Ontario, orie in Montclair, three
in Rancho Cucamonga and one in
Upland. When both phases are com-

plete, expected by 2015, about 22,000 -

acre-feet could be recharged into the
water supply. } .
“The water is so highly treated, and

meets such high state and federal -

standards,” Ms. Elrod said. “Qur
water is treated to drinking water
standards. Before this it was going
into Orange County drinking water.”

supply, said Ken Manning, .
- Chino Basin -‘Watermaster, O

A natural filtration occurs as the
water seeps into the ground, further :
purifying it before it'enters the drink- "
ing water supply. Sl

A minimum of six months passes

after the water is released until i ean
make its way.into the potable water

said, it can take much longer.’. ©

“Here in the Chino ‘Basin it so
times takes years to get downinto
aquifer,” he said. Cal

Sed WATER, Page

Continued from Page Al

Mr. Manning also said that
one of the changes that
made the Groundwater
Recharge Program possible
was the ratio at which recy-
cled water has to be mixed
with either imported water
or rainwater,

“The ratio has changed

from a'strictly 80/20 mix toa
scientific . mix. - You khow
what the recycled “water is"
like:going in, .and then you =
test it /5. feet .down, so.your. -
can fell-how much purifying - .
is going on in the soil.”. " "¢

Recycled water tested:after .
filtering down 75 feet, he .
said, is no different than rain-. -
water, e

“Youliterally can't tell the
difference,” , Mr.” Manning -
said. '




15l

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Thursday, July 19, 2007

¥ he state of California
hasn't built a big reser-

the state. Presumably it would
be an off-stream reservoir, like
Castaic, Pyramid and Perrisin

Sacramenio

GEORGE SKELTON

CAPITOL JOURNAL

Old pitch for state dams still holds water '

chella Valley in the south tu the

-Sacramento Valiey in the north .

— are far ahead of the gatne,”

Iammes ccm/eahfez-ma

suppiy fortiry speUs TWo hirds -
-ofit1s inunderground stcrage ’
Thie MWD diso paid for and bt
»the $2~bsniunhi 3)

ond Vailley -

voir in 34 years. The poli-
(L. ticians can't agree where
or whether to build one. So Sen-
- | ate Democrats thisweek pro-
;| posed asharp shift in state
strategy: Punt to local commu-
t | nities.
] If some region feels pressed
% by population growth or agricul-
| ture demands and wants a new
;| reservoir, let it finance and put
- i upthe multibiilion-doliar struc-
ture itself. The state could help
out, but not be primarily respon-
sible. '
This means that local people
basieally would decide whether
and where to build a dam, not

Soputhern California, the lest
major above-ground storage fa-
cilities to be built by the state
Department of Water Re-
sourees,

“The state bureaucracy has a
poor track record making water
supply and reliability deelsions
from Sacramento,” Senate
leader Don Perata (D-Oaldaend)
wrole to Gov, Arnold Schwarz-
enegger ip anncuncing his pro-
posal.

The senator failed to mention
that the buresucracy takes its
orders fromn politiclans.

"Muny regions of the state —
from San Diego and the Coa-

Perata continued. “Slmply'p;is:,“ i
they know better than we do |
what their water needs are and
how to meef them.” ;

That's & serious and sad con- i
fession.

It is true that regxonal ug
cies have outperformed §tate;
government in developing new .., hancer
water facilities In the Jast three T grour
decades,

The Metropoliton Water Dls-
trict of Southern California, for..
example, has added roughly . 7
3 miliion acre-feet of storage in -
recent years, encugh to supply
about 760,000 families annually.:
That water provides a reserve

,whichit fills

Commi of water storage is a shared concern far mwm and south

[Skelton, f_ram Page BI]

nia's farger interest, Brown suc-
cessfully argued, to unite behind
ficod conirol in the north and
water deliveries in the south,
That has been the state mantra
ever sinee.

Tven with this unity pitch
and water users paying forthe
projeet, it was a tough sell.

Oroville Dam, the indispen-
sabie cornerstone of the State
Water Project on the Feather
River, never wouid have been
built to catch northern snow-
meit for San Joaquin Velley
farms and L.A.'s population

poem ¥ its construction had de-
pended on Sacramento Valley
locals.

For that reason, Republican
legisiators and the Schwarzen-
egger administration fatly op-
pase e Democrats’ notion of
granting local control aover waler
storage, a philosophical paradox
for the party of hig centralized
government.

*“The state must act as the
aduli responsible for coordinat-
ing water movement in the
state,” says Sen. Dave Cogdill of
Modesio, the Republicans’ turn-
to man on water, whaose party

16l

normaly favors local control.

State water Director Lester
Snow notes: “We have a state-
wide system.”

Demaocrats decided fo tarn
over responsibility for new water
storage to Iocal agencies, I sus-
pect, becaise they're tired of
fighting Republicans —and
among themselves — over
whether to buiid more dams,
wiich their environmental allles
hate.

Also, it was “water week” for
Schwarzenegger. This has been
his pet promotion in recent
days. So Perata decided to gel in

the act, teo, by announcinga-
propasal. The goal is to nego-
tiate a water deal by mid-Sep-
tember, when Lhe Legisiature re-
cesses for the year,

Schwarzeneggerwants to
buiid two dams; one off stream .
in Colusa County, the ctherup-
stream of I'riant Dam on the
San Joaguin River near Fresno.
He nlso hopes to fix the leaky,
shaky delba — possibly buiiding
a conat that bypasses the es-
tuary —and pay for it allwith a
$6-billion bond he'il ask voters to
approvenextyear,

The Perata plan, besides sur-

rendering state ;Jower aver

dams, would allow loeal agencies

_ todecide about groundwater
- storage and recycling. They
- “gould apply for state grants from

a$2-bilion bond kitty, part ofa |

proposed $5-billion bond issue.

There'd also be 52 billion fora
delta fix-up and $1 billion for
“restoration projects” — pork?
— on various rivers, inciuding
LA's [

And about 53{30 mﬂlion in ex-
isting bend money would be;
spent immediately for delta and
groundwater improvements,

Although they reject there-
gional idea, both Cogdilland - ..
Schwarzenggifer applaud Perata
for at least recognizing the need:

* for another water bonid and the

potential merits of more off-
stream storage. Cogdili spon: 7
sored a Schwarzenegger bond-: .
and-dam bill earlier this year: .
that Senate Democrats kijled.
It may seem ke a small -
thing, butnow at least they're
using the words ‘surface water

storage, vu Cogdﬂlsays

© “Hwe're nof going to build
any mote dams on wild and sce-
nie rivers — which we certainly
aren't proposing — we dan't
have alot of pptions.”

He's optimistic aboud reach-
ing a water agreement. “Pardon
the pun,” Cogdill says, “but
there’s a perfeet storm brewing.”

It contains concerns about a
Katrina-like disaster in the
delta, a looming statewide
drought, reduéed snowfall be-
cause of global warming and the
fact people keep crowding into
California.

Since the state last built any
dams, the population has soared
from less than 21 milifon to

" nearly 38 million —and is
- headed toward 50 million by
- 2032, :

Sacramentn politicians can’t
punt just because it’s storming.
They need to get in the game
and carry the ball

george.skellon@latimes.com



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




	20070823 Advisory & Board Package Sec 1 of 2
	20070823 Advisory & Board Package Sec 2 of 2

